IL
111.

<

VIL

VIIL

M MEAD
|

SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDA FOR THE REGULAR BOARD MEETING

Monday, February 12,2024 - 6 pm

Union Event Center, 12509 N. Market St., Bldg. D, Mead, WA 99021

Webinar Link: mead354-org.zoom.us/j/84009267280
Or Call 669-900-6833 Webinar ID 840 0926 7280

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Approval of the Minutes from the Regular Board Meeting of January 8, 2024 and

Board Work Session of January 22, 2024

(Action)

(Action)

REMARKS FOR THE GOOD OF THE SCHOOLS - Public Comment on Agenda Items

CONTINUING BUSINESS

A,

Consent Agenda A — 2™ Reading Policy Adoptions & Revisions
Policy 5222 Adoption (Job-Sharing Staff Members)

Policy 2190 Revision (Highly Capable Programs)

Policy 5050 Adoption (Contracts)

(Presented by: Travis Hanson, Superintendent)

NEW BUSINESS

A.

B.

Consent Agenda B

(Action) 1

Vouchers, Personnel Actions, Co-Curricular, Extra-Curricular & Supplemental Contracts (Action) 2

Student Travel Proposal

Mead High School Volleyball

(Presented by: Mark St.Clair, Director Secondary Education)
Network Switching Equipment Contract

(Presented by: Dave Willyard, Technology Director)

1%t Reading Procedure 3131 Revision

Assignments to Schools

(Presented by: Josh Westermann, Director Student & Family Services)
1* Reading Policy 3141 Revision

Non Resident Students

(Presented by: Josh Westermann, Director Student & Family Services)
1* Reading Policy & Procedure 4400 Adoption

Election Activities

(Presented by: Travis Hanson, Superintendent)

1* Reading Policy & Procedure 4218 Adoption

Language Access

(Presented by: Travis Hanson, Superintendent)

REPORTS

A.

B.

C.

ELD Update

(Presented by: Robin Placzek, Director of Elementary Education)
Financial Report for the Month of December 2023

(Presented by: Heather Ellingson, Chief Financial Officer)
Superintendent’s Report

(Action) 3

(Action) 4

(Non-Action) 5

(Non-Action) 6

(Non-Action) 7

(Non-Action) 8

REMARKS FOR THE GOOD OF THE SCHOOLS - Public Comment on Non-Agenda Items

ADJOURN



Public Comment — Policv 1430
The Board recognizes the value of public comment on educational issues and the importance of involving members of the public in its meetings.

Public Comment on Agenda Items will be taken at the beginning of the meeting (prior to board action).
Public Comment on Non-Agenda Items will be taken at the conclusion of the business portion of the meeting, prior to adjournment.

Process & Length of Public Comments — Individuals wishing to be heard by the Board shall first be recognized by the board President. Individuals, after identifying
themselves, will have three minutes to offer their comments. Those wishing to address the Board are asked to complete a Public Comment Form, giving the form to
the board clerk in person, prior to the start of the meeting. Generally, Public Comment Forms are not accepted after the start of the meeting. However, prior to taking
Public Comment on non-agenda items at the conclusion of the business portion of the meeting, an opportunity will be provided for those in attendance to complete a
Public Comment Form and address the Board.

Public Comment Constraints — The board President may interrupt or terminate an individual’s statement when it is too lengthy, personally directed, abusive or
ohscene. The Board as a whole shall have the final decision in determining the appropriateness of all such rulings. The Board shall not hear oral complaints regarding
district employees. A member of the public wishing to make such a complaint shall do so in writing to the board President and/or Superintendent who shall take

appropriate action.

Board Response to Public Comments — Whenever an individual comments to the Board, board members may ask clarifying questions of speakers, however, there
should be no expectation of discussion and/or response. Please understand that the Board’s silence is neutral. It is neither a signal of agreement nor disagreement with
the speaker’s remarks. If a response is requested, the board President will generally refer the matter to the district superintendent or a designee for further study and
follow-up. In limited cases, an issue brought before the Board may be deferred to a future board meeting for response or discussion.

Individuals with disabilities who may need a modification to participate in a meeting should contact the Superintendent's office no later than three days
before a regular meeting, and as soon as possible in advance of a special meeting, so that arrangements for the modification can be made.



Jkl;ilﬁL SCHOOL DISTRICT

Minutes from the Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
Monday, January 8, 2024

The Board of Directors held a Regular Board Meeting on Monday, January 8, 2024. This meeting
was held in-person and virtually via a Zoom link posted on the Mead School District website.
Directors Cannon, Burchard, Killman and Nolan were present. Director Gray was excused. Also
attending were Superintendent Travis Hanson, Chief Financial Officer Heather Ellingson and
Assistant Superintendents Heather Havens and Jared Hoadley.

L Pledge of Allegiance
The meeting began with President Cannon asking all to rise for the Pledge of Allegiance.

IL Approval of Agenda
Director Nolan made a motion to approve the meeting agenda, as presented. Director Burchard
seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously.

IIL Fall 2023 - Celebrating Success
Prior to turning this portion of the meeting over to Superintendent Hanson, President Cannon,
addressing the many students and parents in attendance, noted the positive atmosphere present
in the room and his personal pleasure that the district is taking the opportunity to celebrate
recent student successes.

Before acknowledging the high school programs, students and athletic teams listed below for
their outstanding achievements this fall, Superintendent Hanson thanked ProStart students and
teachers Maureen Collins (Mt. Spokane) and Sarah Hattenburg (Mead HS) for preparing and
serving the appetizers provided for the Celebrating Success reception that took place prior to
the start of the meeting. The ProStart Culinary Arts Program, offered at both Mt. Spokane and
Mead, is one example of how CTE programs integrate a practical skill set into a high school
experience.

« Mead High School Volleyball - 3A State Champions. Swept Lake Washington to earn
their second state title in the last three seasons.

e Mt. Spokane High School Slow-Pitch Softball - 3A State Champions. Outlasted No.
1 ranked University High School 18-17 in the title game.

o Mead High School Yearbook. Honored at the Journalism Education Association
National Convention in Boston in November. The 2023 MHS Pantera Yearbook was
named a National Scholastic Press Association Finalist, Pacemaker Finalist and
Columbia Scholastic Press Association Finalist.

e« Mt Spokane High School Yearbook. Honored at the Journalism Education
Association National Convention in Boston in November. Students received honors
for individual writing and photography categories.

e Mt Spokane High School All-State Band/Orchestra. Based on audition, selected
students will participate in the WMEA High School All-State Honor Ensembles in
Yakima in February.

¢ Mead High School All-State Band/Orchestra. Based on audition, selected students
will participate in the WMEA High School All-State Honor Ensembles in Yakima in
February.

e Mt. Spokane High School DECA Area 11 State Qualifiers.

e Mead High School DECA Area 11 State Qualifiers.



In addition to congratulating students on their outstanding achievements, Superintendent
Hanson extended a special “thank you” to the teachers, advisors and coaches associated with
the recognized programs. These individuals play a critical role in helping students become future
ready.

A complete list of students and teachers/coaches/advisors who were honored is attached.

IV. Replacement Levy Update/Presentation
Superintendent Hanson first reported the district will, over the course of the next three weeks,
host three townhall levy information meetings. On January 11% (Highland Middle School),
January 17* (Northwood Middle School) and January 23" (Mountainside Middle School) members
of the community will have the opportunity to learn more about this upcoming ballot measure
by attending a townhall in-person or via a Zoom link posted on the district’'s website. Each
townhall starts at 6 pm with pizza provided for those attending in-person.

Regarding the upcoming replacement levy, Superintendent Hanson presented information,
similar to what will be shared at the upcoming townhall meetings. Presentation highlights
included:

¢ Answer to the question, “Why are school levies necessary?” For Mead, and school districts
throughout the state, local levies provide school districts with funding that bridges the
gap between what the state provides to districts in the form of basic education funding
and the actual costs of operating schools at the level our community wants and expects.

e A graph that included information on the prototypical school size for elementary, middle
and high schools with associated state staffing allocations. A 400 student elementary
school is allocated 7.6% of a nurse, 66.3% of a librarian and less than one para-educator.

¢ Explanation that the February 13, 2024 ballot measure is a “replacement” levy as it
replaces the current levy that expires at the end of the 2024 calendar year. In order to
collect taxes in 2025 and beyond the district must ask voters to replace the existing levy.
If the levy is not approved/replaced the district will collect $0 levy dollars in 2025. The
$19 million (approximately) collected in 2024 does not carry forward.

o An illustration showing the percentage funded by the levy in seven different categories.
For example, 100% of athletics, performing arts and clubs is levy funded while 7.8% of
student transportation receives its funding from the levy.

¢ Reminder that voters approve a set levy dollar amount. Once a levy is approved the total
amount collected by the school district cannot be increased even if local property values
increase. When property values increase in a community, or if a significant number of new
homes are built, tax rates decrease.

» A graph illustrating Mead’s combined tax rate (bond + levy) compared to other Spokane
County school districts. Out of 12 school districts, four have a higher combined tax rate
than Mead. Current rates range from a low of $1.69 to a high of $3.80 with Mead sitting
at $2.99.

In conclusion, Superintendent Hanson noted ballots will be mailed to voters in just 14 days.

Regarding school district tax rates, President Cannon noted that if all school district ballot
measures under consideration in Spokane County are approved, Mead will drop to 7* highest
out of twelve.

V. Approval of Minutes
Director Burchard made a motion to approve the minutes of the December 11, 2023 Regular
Board Meeting, as presented. Director Killman seconded the motion. The motion carried

unanimously.



VI. Remarks for the Good of the Schools - Public Comment on Agenda Items
President Cannon first opened the floor for high school ASB updates. There were no individuals
who signed up to speak on agenda items and there were no comments from the board or staff.

Mead High School Report

A brief review of the academic, athletic, leadership and music events recently completed and
upcoming at Mead High School was presented by ASB Secretary Audrey Williams. Plans are
underway for the upcoming (January 11™) MLK Assembly. Eggnog Evening, that took place just
prior to Winter Break, was very well attended with many electing to donate food in lieu of paying
$5 to attend. The recent Pack the Palace rivalry basketball game hosted by Mt. Spokane resulted
in a win for the girls and ASB elections for the upcoming school year will take place on Thursday,
January 11%. New officers will be introduced at the next regular school board meeting in

February.

Mt. Spokane High School Report

There was no Mt. Spokane High School report.
VII. Continuing Business - none

VIII. New Business
A. Consent Agenda
President Cannon directed attention to the impressive number of donations listed on the
Consent Agenda. After reading the name and donation amount from each community partner,
he expressed thanks and appreciation for their generosity.

In response to a question from Director Nolan, Superintendent Hanson shared the group (school
or program) who directly benefits from the donation is the entity that typically reaches out to
the donor to express thanks/appreciation. In the case of the donations received to pay for the
staff tee-shirts distributed at the start of the school year, Superintendent Hanson shared he
personally thanked each of these businesses.

In response to a question from Director Killman regarding the donation from the Kalispel Tribe
to Midway Elementary, Superintendent Hanson explained decodable texts, using phonics, help
struggling readers become proficient. There are both digital and non-digital decodable texts.

In response to a question from Director Burchard regarding the hiring of paraeducators and bus
drivers, Superintendent Hanson shared the district is not staffed where it would like to be and
is still looking to hire in both areas. In particular he noted that when spring sports start, like in
the fall, there will not be enough bus drivers to take students to all away athletic contests.

Director Burchard made a motion to approve the Consent Agenda, as presented. Director Nolan
seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously.

Consent Agenda

1. Hired Certificated Personnel:
Kimberley Smith Creekside Cert .4 FTE Leave Replacement PE Teacher 2™ semester
23/24 (in addition to .2 FTE Leave Replacement
Combo Support @ Midway)
Kathryn Jordan Learning Services Cert .2 FTE Leave Replacement 1* semester plus .6 FTE

Leave Replacement 2™ semester ELD Teacher (in
addition to .8 FTE LR 1* semester and .4 FTE LR 2™
semester) effective 1/2/24




Hired Classified Personnel:

Kelsey Carrigan Evergreen Class 6.5 hrs/day Para Ed effective 11/29/23
Nichole Cornwell Transportation Class 5.33 hrs/day Bus Assistant effective 12/1/23
Brandt Gerow Transportation Class 8 hrs/day Mechanic effective 1/2/24
Jessica James Learning Services Class 8 hrs/day Data & Assessment Specialist effective
12/1/23

Jennifer Kaufman Evergreen Class 6.5 hrs/day Para Ed effective 11/29/23
Kelly Parker Nutrition Services Class 2 hrs/day Cook II effective 11/29,/23
Jennifer Stewart Creeckside Class 5.2 hrs/day Para Ed effective 12/1/23
Garret Thomas Farwell Class 6.25 hrs/day Para Ed effective 11,/29/23
Erin Vopalensky Prairie View Class 6 hrs/day Para Ed effective 11/29/23
Kaleigh Bussiere Shiloh Hills Class 7 hrs/day Behavior Technician effective 1/2/24
Courtney Gilbreath Mountainside Class 4.83 hrs/day Para Ed effective 12/18/23
Janeal Proffitt Evergreen Class 6 hrs/day Para Ed effective 12/7/23
Shelley Putnam Creekside Class 6.5 hrs/day Para Ed effective 12/14/23
Richard Rails Jr. Nutrition Services Class 6 hrs/day Cook II effective 10/19/23
Patricia Schaeck Prairie View Class 6 hrs/day Para Ed effective 12/7,/23
Alaina Scoggin Evergreen Class 6.25 hrs/day Para Ed effective 1/2/24
Wade Shaw Maintenance Class 8 hrs/day Carpenter effective 12/18/23
Hired Certificated Substitutes:

Jaime Pilkington Chnae Glassey Aaron Geisler Jackson Wiley

Maggie Crickman Paige Hudson Christopher Basham Tiosha Veach

Christopher Basham Michael Pellicio
Hired Classified Substitutes:

Michelle Drennen Kavlin Williams Jessica Ziegler Robin Beumer

Michael Anderson Hailey Starkey Mary Krejci Brian Surdez

Mark Spangle

Approved AP Vouchers for General Fund, Capitol Projects, Private Purpose Trust & ASB.

Vouchers audited and certified by auditing officers as required by RCW 42.24.080, and those expense
reimbursement claims certified as required by RCW 42.24.090, have been recorded on a listing which has
been made available to the Board. As of this day, January 8, 2024, the Board, by a unanimous vote does
approve for payment the vouchers included in the above referenced list and further described as Warrant
Numbers 114528 to 114826 in the following amounts:

Fund

General Fund - AP
General Fund - PR

ASB Fund

Capital Projects Fund

Approved Supplemental & Extra-Curricular contracts.

Accepted the Following Donation:

Amount

$ 1,165,312.63
11,770,211.21

113,767.18
81,321.60

$2963.10 from Daines Capital to Mead High School Football program

$1000.00 from Mt. Spokane Athletic Booster Club to Slow Pitch Softball program
$4000.00 from Richard Eno to Mead Serves (Mead High School)

$3750.00 from ALSC Architects for staff Welcome Back tee-shirts

$2500.00 from Garco Construction for staff Welcome Back tee-shirts

$2500.00 from Waste Management for staff Welcome Back tee-shirts

$3793.34 from STCU for staff Welcome Back tee-shirts
$1500.00 from Wendle Motors, Inc. for staff Welcome Back tee-shirts

$1240.00 from Mt. Spokane Athletic Booster Club to Boys Basketball program

$10,000 from Northern Quest Resort & Casino (Kalispel Tribe) to Midway for the purchase of decodable texts for
foundational literacy in primary classrooms

Approved Requests for Unpaid Leave (i.e., parenting, medical, Good of the District, etc.):

Lyudmila Gavrilenko Northwood Class 12/4/23 - 1/9/24

Joilyn Madsen Highland Cert Up to 3 days/week 1/3/24 - 2/23/24
Mikal Reinoehl Custodial Services Class 12/20/23 - 6/18/24

Sarah Wilson Shiloh Hills Cert 12/8/23 - 3/27/24

Craig Phillips Custodial Services Class 1/29/24

Jennifer Schwab Evergreen Class 2/29/24-3/4/24 & 6/7/24

Emily Hairston Prairie View Class Thursdays 9/22/23 - 12/15/23

Lisa Fairbanks-Rossi Midway Cert 1/29/24 (half day) & 1/30/24 (full day)
Rebecca Boyd Midway Class 2/20/24 - 2/26/24



9. Accepted Requests for Retirement/Resignation:

Greg Conley Mt. Spokane Cert Resignation effective 12/7/23 (teacher - currently on
leave)

John Barrington Mead HS Class Retirement effective 3/1/24 (Athletic Director)

Arlene Hanson Mt. Spokane Class Retirement effective 1/5/24 (Para Ed)

John Marshall Mead HS Cert Deceased 12/17/23 (teacher)

Timothy McMicheal Custodial Services Class Resignation effective 12/31/23 (Custodian)

Samantha Rose Shiloh Hills Class Resignation effective 1/1/24 (Para Ed)

Kelly Anderson Sudac Creekside Class Resignation effective 1/4/24 (Para Ed)

Richard Rails Jr. Nutrition Services Class Resignation effective 10/25/23 (Cook II)

B. 2024-2025 School Year Calendar
Sharing that the Mead School District has a long-standing practice of presenting two calendar
options to staff for their consideration for each school year, Business & Operations Assistant
Superintendent Jared Hoadley presented for board consideration the calendar (Option A) for the
2024-2025 school year that received the most staff votes (55%). Dates of note in the presented
calendar included the following:

Tuesday, September 3 - First Day of School (After Labor Day)
Friday, October 11 - Learning Improvement Day

Wednesday, November 27 - No School

Monday, December 23 - Start of Winter Break

Monday, January 6 - School Resumes After Winter Break
Monday, January 27 - No School/Snow Make-Up Day

April 7-11 - Spring Break

Friday, May 23 - No School/Snow Make-Up Day

Tuesday, June 17 - Last Day of School

Following discussion that included Director Nolan sharing, based on feedback he has received
from parents, the importance of not having the last day of school be the only school day in that
week like happened last year, Director Killman made a motion to adopt the 2024-2025 School
Year Calendar (Option A), as presented. Director Burchard seconded the motion. The motion
carried unanimously.

C. 1* Reading Policy 5222 Adoption
Job-Sharing Staff Members
After first sharing/reminding the district is in the process of updating/adopting policies that
are considered essential by WSSDA, Superintendent Hanson presented the adoption of Policy
5222, Job-Sharing Staff Members, for first reading, non-action, consideration. This would be a
new policy for the Mead School District. Washington law requires districts to have a policy on
job sharing (RCW 28A.405.700).

WSSDA Sample Policy 5222 was used as the template for the presented policy adoption. The
policy includes detail about the District’s scope of authority when it comes to job sharing and,
in particular, states that . . . “While it is the policy of the Mead School Board to permit employee
job sharing, the district reserves the right to deny any job share request that has a negative
financial impact on the district.”

Superintendent Hanson noted nothing in the presented policy contradicts the job sharing
language in the current MEA Collective Bargaining Agreement. A copy of the MEA language was
provided to board members.

The presented policy complies with state and federal law and current district practice.

No first reading changes were recommended.



D. 1** Reading Policy 2190 Revision
Highly Capable Programs
Superintendent Hanson presented a revision to Policy 2190, Highly Capable Programs, for first
reading, non-action, consideration. This policy, considered essential by WSSDA, was adopted on
May 22, 1991 and revised on February 22, 2010.

WSSDA Sample Policy 2190 was used as the template for the presented policy revision.

WSSDA recently revised their sample policy to correct misinformation about the requirements
outlined in Senate Bill (SB) 5072 (2023). The revisions address the fact that the law does not
require all students to be screened. Rather, as modified in SB 5072, school districts must
universally screen for only two elementary grade levels, not all K-12 students each year. The
presented policy revision complies with state and federal law and current district practice.

Regarding the district’s Highly Capable Program Plan, Superintendent Hanson shared plan
criteria and mechanics will be part of an upcoming (March) Learning & Teaching Board Report.

No first reading changes were recommended.

E. 1** Reading Policy 5050 Adoption
Contracts
Superintendent Hanson presented the adoption of Policy 5050, Contracts, for first reading, non-
action, consideration. This would be a new policy for the Mead School District. This policy is
considered by WSSDA to be essential.

WSSDA Sample Policy 5050 was used as the template for the presented policy adoption. Of
particular note is the extension of the maximum term of a written contract between a school
board and a principal from one to three years. The district currently offers one year principal
contracts and, at this time, is not considering either two or three year contracts for principals.
However, the law and this policy would allow for that in the future.

The policy additionally addresses HB 1015 - Paraeducator Employee Assessments. This
legislation addresses minimum employment requirements for paraeducators.

The presented policy complies with state and federal law and current district practice.

In response to a question from Director Nolan, Superintendent Hanson shared policies
considered essential reference current legal requirements set forth in a WAC or RCW.

Regarding minimum employment requirements for paraeducators, Superintendent Hanson
noted these requirements have been in place and adhered to by the district for several years.
They are not new.

To address Director Burchard’s concern/question around the stated paraeducator requirements
making it harder to be qualified and therefore be hired as a paraeducator, Superintendent
Hanson shared he will have HR Director Keri Hutchins available at an upcoming meeting to share
current district paraeducator requirements and answer questions/concerns prior to any action
being taken on this policy adoption. Ms. Hutchins will additionally be able to provide information
on the types of training the district makes available to paraeducators.

OSPI has proposed an increase in pay for paraeducators of $3/hour. This is something being
considered by legislators in the current session. Any approved increase in pay is something the
district would need to bargain with the paraeducator association.

No first reading changes were recommended.



IX. Reports
A. Financial Report for the Month of November 2023
Chief Financial Officer Heather Ellingson shared a brief financial report for the month of
November 2023. As reflected in December 1* numbers, enrollment continues to decline with 12
grade impacted the most. The September -December state apportionment is based on budgeted
enrollment. Therefore, starting in January the apportionment will be adjusted to reflect actual
enrollment.

Business Services is working on early enrollment projections for the upcoming school year. The
process will be very intentional with particular attention paid to the incoming kindergarten class.

Cash flow for the month is slightly better than anticipated, due in part to some grant funds
arriving sooner than expected. Cash flow throughout the year will be monitored closely.

Regarding the current legislative session, Ms. Ellingson shared she is closely monitoring pending
legislation and will be a strong advocate for bills that are beneficial to the district.

Work won’t start on the 24/25 school year budget until after the levy election. New levy dollars
won't start being collected until the 2025 calendar year.

The district's annual audit, that Ms. Ellingson expects to go very well, will start later in the week.

B. Superintendent’s Report
January is School Board Recognition Month in the state of Washington. To acknowledge and thank
the Mead School District Board of Directors for their dedication and commitment to district
students, staff and the community Superintendent Hanson, in addition to expressing his
personal thanks to each board member, read a School Board Recognition Proclamation from
Governor Jay Inslee.

X. Remarks for the Good of the Schools - Public Comment on Non-Agenda Items
There were no public comments on non-agenda items.

XI. Adjourn
The meeting was adjourned at 7:05 pm.

President Secretary



Mead HS Volleyball - Won 3A State Championship

‘Players

Gabi Reich
Maya Cassel
OI|V|a Paul
‘Alayna Smeltzer
‘Sofia Mark

3 S

‘Janae Demant

Coaches

Shawn Wlson

PSS W

Romy Tyler 1 M|ke Walton !
Ma?ié Walton Amanda Chan. §
jLorna Selby mi |Kirsten P! Plnkney
| é?.éu]; W.I“s_gn” Erin Glasser o
,Malla 6assel u

-Audriana Spielman

.Ava Durgan

...J..n..._.

Tessa Hodgson

iMercedes Gnroy

S,

Mt. Spokane HS Softball - Won 3A State Championship

Players

iPeyton Bischoff

.Emme Bond

- e
{Kaydin Bradeen

.‘Ainsley Buchanan B
‘Avery Fox

‘Sloane Gardner
»Addlson Jay

Kall Koeller

Makenzue Morris

vCoaches

Qumcy Schuerman
tMaddy Weltee

elvy Westermann

s
H
3

Mt. Spokane HS Yearbook

r_.‘...,..-.,.

:Elizabeth McGowan

’ Jo—

’Advxser Susan Best

A
§
|
li

I

.
L

‘Luke Blue

Sayannah Hlnkley

,.‘ ———

'Natalie Chambers

!Brayden Lewis

!

iCassie Jay " " Alex Schuerman
IRiley Kincaid Tamber Helbiing
‘ 'L'iiiy'"M'éTE" " TrekDavis

{ nzie Morris ,Carl Adams N



Mead HS Yearhook

Ehzabeth Te'ml! - Edltor-ln Chief
Brayden Johnson Co Edltor In Chief
-Haylie Egan - DeS|gn Edltor

Bailey Wells - Photo Editor

.Kanako Walker- Academics Editor
Sofia Mark - Student Life Editor
Olivia Ferraro - Sports Editor

?Participants

Ben Shannon

Raegan Borg

Cole Startm

Schuyler Harkness

Gr.Js”UgaIdea

Garrett Jarvis

lTeryn Gardner

Anna Benton

et S

iAdviser l' |
i - +~ "
iMakena Busch

" |Elise Kiriaka

1Rachel Benton
i

iConnor Valentme fCassie Moeller

EWhrtley Strom §Charlre ang

Gracre Martrnsen :Brooke BIoom

Brandon Southerly

§P|erce H|II

B
h v
{ ]

e el ot

g o et oo b Do N

Nlck Kar

Caden Godwm

gChris Grosse

,Andrew Parker

iElise Jones

Mt. Spokane All-State Band/Orchestra

:Dylan Jarvis, Concert Band

Sawyer Peterson, Jazz Band

Sam Schaefer Phllharmomc Wlnds

Kelsey Swenland, Chamber Orchestra

Directors
:Sy Hovik ,
gAndrew Savage

‘Andrew James

Mead HS All-State Band/Orchestra

Concert Band

-Ashley Conner Savithri E
Isaac Qjennus

‘Bruce Redden . Sophia Ji

. Sarah Lines

[Sawthn Bhat
William Farley

lPhlIharmonlc Strmgs Directors

_Rob Lewis

gborethy Baldwin

3



!

Mt. Spokane HS - DECA - Area 11 State Qualifiers

‘Participants

{Max Peterson "Ryan Busch

ib karﬁlyﬁéowen | Stetson Gilbert
'Cassvreﬁ:lﬂay J ; Gabe Bond
‘Reegan Corry iMustafa Alwattar

-Gracelynn Hewa ;Cate Dlnwoodle

:Callie Hansen eroIet Johnson

H

AR,

iParker Daniels

i

(

!Aiden Grenier

|

§

!Jackson Frlckle

i

| Maddox Taft
'Tyler Shlpley

Ryen Borchers

Ker Rayment

‘ Alexander Marsh

Mead HS - DECA - Area 11 State Qualifiers

Partlclpants i

Lexanl Allen Natalre Frlcano

Camryn Alcock

Jolie Armstrong {William Green
?MackenZIe Baertlern Selah Gruen
'ZCaIelgh Baertllen Caltlyn Ha

Anna Hansen

Ben Heldergott

‘Finley Bailey
Keegan Balley
Isabella Bergman
Clarre Blackwell

; Benjamin Herzog

?Madison Gallinger

‘Brayten Ayers 'Lucas Asay
| . S
Ryker Tweedy ;Jackson Mortlmore
IVlatteo
Saccomanno
i . N
rMacyn LaRue era Spelr
1 e T
Toby Lavelle Malia Spotts
JJ Leman fEmma Startln

;Adnana Hoogendam ’Desmond Nguyen

lElalna Mrchelsen

rJacob Mlller

iKeely Sterner

Alexander Strate

Srdlq Moltafet Kalden Sweatt

:Llndsey Mullens ‘Monrca Ta
Breydon Nguyen Sarah Talb
Parker Thams

;Hannah Borders Adnenne Holden 9Leah Patton Dylan Thlelman
’Jrlllan Butler T Lucas Holman ‘Mileah Paul !Abby ‘Thorlelfson
Iérranna Burtness Grace Hovrrard ) Braden“ISo\r/ers ) .Brady Thornton
HJ&Z&FByfd“W ?Ahcra Jenkms Ella Rinck éﬁré "I:l.'rornton .
Alexis Cavanaugh - Léﬁéﬁéﬁé&ﬁ Jace Rinck Anthony Vang.
Addrson Chafflns Rachel Ji {Blalse RS&&Q ) “%ﬁa\}]smvmmes
Ava Cheney - Sophia Ji 'Hannah Roulston Srenna Wedeklnd
Nora Cullen Kyle Eavon . R‘a::'r—\el Ronfston B REE}E} Wlllams

Anika Kappalrf

It e i e oo Mgt hon

Ashley Kerber

Spencer D-rllon

Jameson Emery
‘Elsa Erdman Lily Kingray

Isabella Fay Jadyn Lamb

'Kenzi Wolf

«Lc_\__

Chloe Zheng

Evelyn Zwersler

,Venrta Slavacruz

J——— . e m— e

gHalle Schuetzle

Jossalyn Shover

Reagan Srlbar Margo Zvonar

,....,3 —

' rMegan Borders

i”.. -
‘Adviser

m._J_..._A -

-Todd Slatter

Advusers

5Brandon Butler

;Jenmfer Gentry

i
i

i
i

i
i
}
-t

i
i
-d

i



J Kl.il‘L SC()O'L DISTR C

Board Work Session Minutes
Monday, January 22, 2024

The Board of Directors held a Work Session on Monday, January 22, 2024. The meeting began at
6 pm and was held at District Office. Directors Cannon, Gray, Burchard, Nolan and Killman were
present. Also attending were Superintendent Travis Hanson, Chief Financial Officer Heather
Ellingson, Assistant Superintendent Heather Havens and Directors Keri Hutchins, Mark St.Clair
and Robin Placzek.

L Approval of the Agenda
Director Burchard made a motion to approve the agenda, as amended. (Item II - Union Stadium
Fees Discussion and Item Il - January 8, 2024 First Reading Policy Revisions/Adoptions Discussion
were reversed, Item V - Assignments to Schools and Non-Resident Student Policy Revision
Discussion was tabled, and Item VII - Student Travel (Policy 2152) Discussion and Item VIII -
Proposed Legislation Discussion were added.) Director Gray seconded the motion. The motion

carried unanimously.

II. January 8, 2024 First Reading Policy Revisions/Adoptions Discussion
At the January 8, 2024 Regular Board Meeting Policy 5222 (Job-Sharing Staff Members) and Policy
5050 (Contracts) were presented for first reading adoption consideration and Policy 2190 was
presented for first reading revision consideration. At that time questions were raised regarding
the paraeducator requirements set forth in Policy 5050.

Human Resources Director Keri Hutchins provided historical information on job requirements
for paraeducators noting in particular the legislature’s expansion of options to meet
requirements from one to four in the past year. Mead has adopted the Master Teacher Program
that includes 13 course offerings and two assessments to meet state paraeducator hiring
requirements.

Discussion included a review of the number of paraeducators currently working in the district,
the variety of job duties they perform and confirmation that all paraeducators employed by the
district meet the job requirements as set forth in Policy 5050. Proposed pay increases for
paraeducators currently under consideration by state legislators was also discussed.

Following a quick review of the other two policies that were presented for first reading
consideration on January 8th, and noting there were no proposed changes to any of these
policies, President Cannon confirmed all three policies can be brought forward for action via
Consent Agenda on February 12, 2024.

IIL. Union Stadium Fees Discussion
A copy of current fees for Union Stadium and other district facilities was provided to each board

member.

Director Gray brought forward the use of Union Stadium by both Mead High School and Mt.
Spokane High School lacrosse clubs. When these groups have inquired about using Union
Stadium the fee quoted has been $1,200 (approx.). Discussion centered on whether or not this is
appropriate/excessive considering all who participate are Mead students/residents and their
parents are taxpayers. If lacrosse was a sanctioned WIAA sport there would be no fee for use as
lacrosse would be in same category as football.



Operational costs, the importance of treating all outside of school clubs/organizations in a
similar/consistent manner, what does it mean to be a “Mead sanctioned” sport and the goodwill
associated with allowing groups like the Mead and Mt. Spokane lacrosse clubs to use Union
Stadium at a lesser fee or no fee were additionally discussed.

This topic will be discussed in more detail at an upcoming Work Session were Facilities &
Planning Director Ned Wendle will be in attendance. Prior to the meeting Superintendent Hanson
will look into what it means to be “sanctioned” and/or “chartered”. The board was encouraged
to email Superintendent Hanson with additional questions and/or information they would like
presented at the upcoming Work Session on this topic.

IV. Learning & Teaching Update
After first introducing themselves and briefly sharing their personal education/work
backgrounds, Learning & Teaching Assistant Superintendent Heather Havens, Director of
Secondary Education Mark St. Clair and Director of Elementary Education Robin Placzek
presented a high level overview of the work taking place in the Learning & Teaching Department.
Ms. Havens shared the team’s goal was for the presentation to be informal and conversational

in nature.
The update included the following:

e An overview of the six areas included under the Learning & Teaching umbrella:
Elementary Education (4700 students), Secondary Education (6000 students), Special
Education (1700 students), Career & Technical Education (4100 students), Student &
Family Services and Data & Assessment. As part of this overview Ms. Havens noted, with
the many budget cuts that have taken place over the past few years, that Learning &
Teaching staff has been reduced by seven full-time positions and there has not been
money for curriculum adoptions in many years.

e An overview/explanation/update on the following Learning & Teaching Strategic
Priorities:

o Instructional Leadership
o Multi-Tiered Systems of Support
o Professional Learning Communities

In particular, the 2025 state deadline to have a solidified MTSS plan in place, and district
progress toward meeting this requirement, were reviewed. Additionally, the work taking
place during Wednesday morning PLC time was covered in detail and included a review
of the Four Critical Questions of a Professional Learning Community: #1 - What do we
want every student to know and be able to do? #2 - How do we know they know it or can
do it? #3 - What do we do if they don’t know it or can’t do it? #4 - What do we do if they
already know it or already can do it? PLC accomplishments and challenges were also
covered.

Discussion included a request from Director Nolan for more information on the data the district
is using to inform decisions, the importance of application not just regurgitation and a request
from President Cannon that Learning & Teaching, during an upcoming update, walk the board
through a couple of specific case studies.

Regarding future curriculum adoptions, Superintendent Hanson noted the current reality of
being in a “space between two worlds” and the importance of navigating/integrating these two
models (i.e., the purchase of a standalone text and supporting materials versus curriculum that
includes the ability to access online materials that will meet the specific learning needs of a wide
range of students.) Discussion included the importance, from a public relations standpoint, of
providing very clear context and communication as the district considers future curriculum



adoptions. For many folks, talk of curriculum adoptions makes them nervous. They may also
wonder about the need to purchase curriculum as Mead students currently perform very well.

V. Assignments to Schools and Non-Resident Student Policy Revision Discussion
Discussion on this topic was tabled until a later date.

VL Levy Action Plan Discussion
Discussion centered on what the district would/could do in the event the February 13®
Replacement Levy does not receive voter approval. Items of note included:

e If the decision is made to rerun the levy should voters be asked to approve the same rate
or should a lesser rate be on the ballot. The absolute minimum rate needed for the district
to operate in a maintenance mode is $2.30.

o For the past several years the district has accessed monies from its fund balance to
balance the budget. Reductions have been kept as far away from the classroom as
possible. At the end of the current school year unrestricted fund balance will be at a
historically low level.

e The many things that have impacted the budget in the last several years were reviewed.
These included enrollment that has not rebounded following the pandemic, loss of LEA
funding and loss of Regionalization.

e Understanding there are only two opportunities in a calendar year to ask voters to
consider the levy, the pros and cons of rerunning in April versus August versus November
were discussed.

o All things considered, and noting in particular the deadline of May 15 to issue Reduction
in Force (RIF) notices to certificated staff, it was determined rerunning in April would be
best even though that would involve a very quick turn-around as election paperwork must
be finalized by February 23=.

e Regarding levy tax rate, every 10 cents equals approximately one million dollars.

o In preparation for the possibility of needing to rerun the levy in April, a Special Board
Meeting was scheduled for February 14™.

e A ThoughtExchange survey will be drafted/ready to send to obtain community feedback
on why the measure failed and what changes need to be made prior to rerunning.

o No matter the outcome, a sustainable budget must be a priority.

VII. Student Travel (Policy 2152) Discussion
Policy 2152, in the Special Event Trips section, states: “As a general rule, a Special Event Trip,
such as a trip by a high school band to Disneyland, will be approved for a group once every four
years.” President Cannon shared he has been approached by both high school band booster
groups regarding this requirement/restriction. He personally does not recall the board, when
this provision was added/approved in August 2021, engaging in a discussion about the impact
of this policy change. For band parents it feels like this is a new rule being thrown at them.

Discussion included the importance of consistency between athletic participation opportunities
and performing arts participation opportunities. Superintendent Hanson noted the Special Event
Trips section is not specific to band but also references, as examples, student leadership
conferences and a wrestling team trip to the Midwest. The funding requirements of HB 1660

were also reviewed.

Prior to the board’s next Work Session Superintendent Hanson will meet with band directors to
hear from them on this topic.

VIII. Proposed Legislation Discussion
Superintendent Hanson asked that board members email him with any bills currently under
consideration that are of concern to them. In particular, the importance of local school boards
retaining control of curriculum was discussed. This included the possibility of the board, at some



point in the future, sending a letter, similar to what was sent a few years ago regarding sex
education, to the legislature regarding curriculum.

IX. Superintendent Update
Superintendent Hanson reported he had nothing further to share.

X. Adjourn
The meeting was adjourned at 9:55 pm.

President Secretary



MEAD SCHOOL DISTRICT

Board Meeting of February 12, 2024
Continuing Business V.A.

Agenda Item: Consent Agenda A
24 Reading Policy Adoptions & Revisions

Background:
Consent Agenda A contains policies that were presented for first reading revision or
adoption on January 8, 2024. For each policy there were no first reading changes

recommended.

Recommendation:
Second reading approval of the policy adoptions/revisions set forth in Consent Agenda A

(attached) is recommended.



Consent Agenda A
Regular Board Meeting of February 12, 2024

1. Approve the Following 2™ Reading Policy Adoptions or Revisions (copies attached):

e Policy 5222 Adoption — Job Sharing Staff Members
e Policy 2190 Revision — Highly Capable Programs
s Policy 5050 Adoption - Contracts



DRAFT Policy 5222
PERSONNEL

4184 SCHOOL DISTRICT

JOB-SHARING STAFF MEMBERS

A job-sharing assignment is the shared performance of the duties of one full-time, regular
position by two (2) employees. While it is the policy of the Mead School Board to permit
employee job sharing, the district reserves the right to deny any job share request that has a
negative financial impact on the district.

The superintendent/designee is responsible for recommending to the board when the best
interests of students and the district would be served by creating a job-sharing assignment for a
particular position.

The district reserves the authority to:

A. Determine the number of job-sharing positions, if any, within the district;

B. Require the employees to develop a written plan for sharing the performance of the
position and to secure the written approval of their supervisor;

C. Dissolve any job-sharing assignment, or change a job-sharing position to a full-time
position held by one employee, at the sole discretion of the district in accordance with
applicable provisions of collective bargaining agreements;

D. Consider any request to create a job-sharing position in a position currently held by
one employee, or vice-versa;

E. Require job-sharing staff members to work full-time in the event of the termination or
resignation of one of the job-sharing staff members, at the sole discretion of the
district.

Employees sharing a position will sign a job-sharing agreement annually, subject to the approval
of the superintendent/designee. The agreement will identify contingencies which may arise
during the course of employment including, but not limited to, responsibility for participation in
staff meetings and committees of the position to be shared.

Legal References: RCW 28A.400.300 Hiring and discharging of employees — Written
leave policies — Seniority and leave benefits of employees
transferring between school districts and other educational
employers
RCW 28A.405.070 Job sharing

Adoption Date:



DRAFT Policy 2190
INSTRUCTION

SCHOOL DISTRICT

LIl

HIGHLY CAPABLE PROGRAMS

In order to develop the special abilities of each student, the district will offer a highly
capable program that provides kindergarten through twelfth grade students who qualify
for the program with access to basic cducatlon progmms lhdl accelerale lcarmng and

cnhamc mstrucuon {-H—debﬁfdﬂﬂee—w-l-ﬂi—l-ht

e. The framework for
such programs shall encompass but not be limited to, the followmg objectives:

A. Expansion of academic attainments and intellectual skills;

B. Stimulation of intellectual curiosity, independence and responsibility;
C. Development of a positive attitude toward self and others; and
D

Development of originality and creativity.

The Board will annually approve the district’s highly capable plan including: application
which-desertbes-the number of students the district expects to serve served by grade level;

the district’s plan to identify and place students, including universal screening at two
grade levels; a description of the highly capable program goals: a description of the
services the program will offer: an instructional program description: a description of
ongoing proiesslonal de\,elopment for hrg,hly Lapablc progdm and g:.ncral education
staff; e : : : 3 -elopment:
program evaluation and ﬁscal report and assurances that the drstr1ct is legally comphant

The Superintendent shall establish procedures consistent with state guidelines for
implementing universal referral. screening, assessment, identification and placement of
highly capable students. The procedures will include prioritizing equitable identification
of low-income students: use of multiple objective criteria and multiple pathways
universal screening for identification and placement decisions; use of local norms, unless
more restrictive than national norms; and use of screening and assessment in the student’s

natlve languagc (if available ) or nomcrbal assessment. RoMminating—assessing—and




Legal References: RCW 28A.185.030 Programs — Authority of local
school districts — Selection
of students

WAC 392-170 Special service program —
Highly capable students

Adopted: May 22, 1991
Revised: February 22, 2010
Revised:



DRAFT Policy 5050
PERSONNEL

J114] SCHOOL DISTRICT

CONTRACTS

A.Certificated Staff Contracts

Upon recommendation of the superintendent and approval by a majority of the board of
directors, the district will offer written contracts to those individuals hired as certificated
employees. Such contracts will state the salary to be paid based upon the applicable
salary schedule, the number of days of service, the effective date, and the term of the
contract—which will not be for more than one year.

Continuing Contracts

Certificated staff—besides the superintendent, retire-rehires, and leave-replacement
employees—who do not receive timely notice of nonrenewal have a right to have their
contracts renewed for another term.

Provisional employees
Provisional employees, as defined by RCW 28A.405.220, may have their contracts

nonrenewed in accordance with RCW 28A.405.220.

Retire-rehire and leave-replacement employees

Contracts with retire-rehires and persons replacing certificated staff on leave do not have
continuing contract rights. Accordingly, retire-rehire and leave-replacement contracts will
include the following language: “It is understood and agreed that the staff member is
employed pursuant to the provisions of RCW 28A.405.900. In accordance with the
provisions of RCW 28A.405.900, this contract expires automatically at the end of the
contract term set forth herein and is not subject to the provisions of RCW 28A.405.210.”

Principal Contracts
The board reserves the right to offer a principal a two or three-year contract,
consideration requires the principal meets the following criteria:

1. They have been employed as principals for three or more consecutive years.

2. They have been recommended by the superintendent as candidates for a two- or
three-year contract because they have demonstrated the ability to stabilize
instructional practices and received a rating of level 3 or above in their most
recent comprehensive performance evaluation under RCW 28A.405.100.

3. They have met the district’s requirements for satisfying an updated record check
under RCW 28A.400.303.



A three-year contract with a principal may not be renewed before the final year of the
contract.

Principals who do not qualify for or are not offered a two- or three-year contract will
receive contracts with one-year terms.

B.Superintendent Contracts
The superintendent may receive a contract with a term of up to three years.

The board can renew or non-renew the superintendent’s contract at its sole discretion.

C.Classified Staff Contracts

Upon the recommendation of the superintendent, contracts for selected classified staff
may be in writing and/or for a specific period not to exceed one year. Employment of
classified staff will be as defined within appropriate collective bargaining agreements and
state and federal law.

Paraeducators
All paraeducators must be at least 18 years of age, must hold a high school diploma or a
recognized equivalent, and must meet one of the following requirements:

1. Earned 72 quarter credits or 48 semester credits at an institution of higher education;

2. Hold an associate of arts degree;

3. Received a passing score on one of the assessments approved by the paraeducator
board; or

4. Completed a registered apprenticeship program.

D.Supplemental Contracts

The district may issue supplemental contracts, which are not subject to the continuing
contract statute, for services to be rendered in addition to a staff member’s normal “full-
time” assignment. Supplemental contracts will not exceed one year and, if not renewed,
will not constitute an adverse change in contract status.

E. Consultants

The district may obtain consultant services when unique knowledge or technical skills are
needed. A description of desired services and an estimate of time and costs will be
submitted to the superintendent or designee for action. The superintendent or designee
will determine compensation but normally, compensation may not exceed that paid to a
regular staff member with comparable duties. The superintendent or designee determines
the compensation paid to a consulitant, considering cost incurred and benefits derived
therefrom. The district will determine the compensation classification of a consultant on a



personal services contract or payroll in compliance with the guidelines of the Internal

Revenue Service.

Legal References:

Adopted:

RCW 28A.400.010 Employment of superintendent,
Superintendents qualifications, general powers, term, contract
renewal

RCW 28A.413.040 Minimum employment requirements

RCW 28A.330.100 Additional powers of the board

RCW 28A.400.300 Hiring and discharging of employees,
Written leave policies, Seniority and leave benefits of employees
transferring between school districts and other educational
employers

RCW 28A.400.315 Employment contracts

RCW 28A.405.210 Conditions and contracts of employment,
Determination of probable cause for nonrenewal of contracts,
Nonrenewal due to enrollment decline or revenue loss, Notice,
Opportunity for hearing

RCW 28A.405.220 Conditions and contracts of employment,
Nonrenewal of provisional employees, Notice - Procedure

RCW 28A.405.240 Conditions and contracts of employment -
Supplemental contracts, when Continuing contract provisions not
applicable to

RCW 28A.405.900 Certain certificated employees exempt from
chapter provisions

20 U.S.C. 6319 Qualifications for teachers and paraprofessionals



MEAD SCHOOL DISTRICT

Board Meeting of February 12, 2024
New Business VIA.

Agenda Item: Consent Agenda B

Background:
Consent Agenda B contains items that are normal and customary in the operation of the

school district.

Fiscal Impact:
Consent Agenda B items have no significant impact beyond the adopted budget.
Expenditure or employment requests that exceed budget authorization should not appear as

a consent item.

Staffing Implications:
None, other than the personnel recommendations, as presented.

Other Considerations:
None

Recommendation:
Approval of Consent Agenda B, as presented, is recommended.



Consent Agenda B
Regular Board Meeting of February 12, 2024

Hire Certificated Personnel:

Tarah Martin Mead Learning Options Cert .6 FTE Leave Replacement teacher
effective 1/8/24 - 6/14/24
Saralynne Ziegler Northwood Cert 1.0 FTE Leave Replacement Life

Skills/ELA Support teacher effective
1/11/24 - 6/14/24

Opal Harbert Mead Learning Options Cert .3 FTE Leave Replacement teacher
effective 1/5/24 - 6/14/24 (in addition
to .2 FTE Leave Replacement 23/24
school year and .5 FTE Continuing)

Aaron Bagnall Mt. Spokane Cert .6 FTE Leave Replacement teacher 2™
semester 23/24 (in addition to .4 FTE
Leave Replacement)

Stefani Stevens Special Services Cert .8 FTE Non-Continuing OT effective
1/29/24 - 6/14/24

Hire Classified Personnel:

Mikaylee Roberts Shiloh Hills Class 1.0 FTE Soar Program Director effective
1/2/24 - 8/31/24
Emily Boyzo Mead HS Class 6.15 hrs/day DLC Para Ed effective
1/11/24
Rogelio Carbajal Transportation Class 4 hrs/day Itinerant Driver effective
1/16/24
Asia Chapman Custodial Services Class 8 hrs/day Custodian effective 1/18/24
John Coyne Custodial Services Class 8 hrs/day Custodian effective 1/18/24
Nicole Daley Mead HS Class 3.6 hrs/day Para Ed effective 12/18/23
Sarah Lockett Shiloh Hills Class 6.25 hrs/day Para Ed effective 1/4/24
Logan Phelps Mead HS Class 6.15 hrs/day Para Ed effective 1/11/24
Molly Sorensen Shiloh Hills Class 6.25 hrs/day Para Ed effective 1/4/24
Lori Wilson Transportation Class 4 hrs/day Itinerant Driver effective 1/4/24
Anna Downs Farwell Class 4.25 hrs/day Para Ed effective 1/16/24
Laura Ketcham Mead HS Class 6.15 hrs/day Para Ed effective 1/16/24
Angela Alas Ramirez Mead HS Class 6.15 hrs/day Para Ed effective 1/8/24
Hire Certificated Substitutes:
Hannah Pelkie Theresa King Falza Khan Emily McCollim
Noah Johnson Jason Keen Stephanie McCartney Makenna Pelletier
Frances Peterson Phillip Terrell
Hire Classified Substitutes:
Laura Williams Jenn Gamon Jennifer Looney Deborah Attaway
Shauna Jones Jolene Cooney Cortnie Turner Carolyn Cvitanich
Brian Jimenez Melissa McVay Jennifer Miller Christopher Munden

Approve AP Vouchers for General Fund, Capitol Projects, Private Purpose Trust and
ASB, as attached.

Approve Co-Curricular, Supplemental & Extra-Curricular Contracts (attached).
Accept the Following Donations:

e $500.00 from Spokane Teachers Credit Union to DLC Olympics
e $1600.00 from Coca-Cola (annual funding)
e $3435.45 from Daines Capital to Mead HS Football Program



Approve Requests for Unpaid Leave (i.e. parenting, medical, Good of the District,
education, etc.):

Jessica Klingback Mt. Spokane Cert 1/2/24 - 1/26/24 (.6 FTE)

Kathy Morgan Creekside Class 1/22/24 - 2/1/24

Erin Nosbaum Farwell Class 2/8/24 - 2/14/24

Kaleigh Bussiere Shiloh Hills Class 3/4/24 -~ 3/8/24

Susan Kuhlman Highland Class 5/16/24 - 5/20/24

Jayme Marquardt Brentwood Class 3/15/24 - 3/19/24

Alaina Scoggin Evergreen Class 3/26-27/24

Heidi Boydston Farwell Class Extending prior approved leave through
4/19/24

Approve Request to Rescind Unpaid Leave (i.e. parenting, medical, Good of the District,
education, etc.):

Jessica Klingback | Mt. Spokane | Cert | .4 FTE 2™ Semester

Accept the Following Resignations/Retirements:

Tammy Barringson Mead HS Class Retirement effective 3/1/24 (Admin Asst)
Deborah Bone Special Services Cert Retirement effective 8/30/24 (OT)

Allen Hussein Brentwood Class Resignation effective 1/31/24 (Para Ed)
Tanaisha Marlin- Shiloh Hills Class Resignation effective 2/6/24 (Para Ed)
Darbouze

Carolee McCaslin Farwell Class Retirement effective 12/31/23 (Para Ed)
Debra Reil Special Services Class Retirement effective 8/30/24 (Admin Asst)
David Stedman Mead HS Cert Retirement effective 8/30/24 (teacher)
Angela Alas Ramirez Mead HS Class Resignation effective 1/9/24 (Para Ed)




Mead School District No. 354
Spokane County, Mead, Washington
Affidavit covering payment of payroll and invoices for General Fund,
Capital Projects Fund, Associated Student Body Fund, and Transportation Vehicle Fund
2/12/2024
THIS IS TO CERTIFY under penalty of perjury that the undersigned has examined the attached vouchers and payroll of Mead School District No. 354, Spokane, Washington, and
that each of the invoices and vouchers were duly certified and have been received and checked as to price and quantity and have been duly certified by the claimant, as required by
law, and that the extensions and additions o ices and vouchers have been checked by the Business Office of the District and were found o be correct.

w

H ea!Ker Ellingson, Auditing Officer

THIS IS TO CERTIFY that the warrants of the Mead School District No. 354, Spokane County, Washington, as listed
below, have been allowed by the School Board of this District.

Fund Name Vouchers (Inclusive) Warrants (Inclusive) Amount
General Fund:
1/9/2024 PR-1100 114830 $14,970.60
1/12/2024 AP-1102 114831-114917 $292,343.75
1/12/2024 AP-1103 ACH $2,166.96
1/16/2024 PR-1105 ACH $36,751.73
1/16/2024 PR-1107 ACH $6,869.02
1/16/2024 PR-16 ) 114944 $281.55
1/19/2024 AP-1109 114945-115003 $209,481.01
1/19/2024 AP-1110 ACH $1,795.73
1/26/2024 AP-1116 115015-115090 $277,913.60
1/26/2024 AP-1117 ACH $421.68
1/31/2024 PR-1121 115143-115164 $2,025,399.41
1/31/2024 PR-1122 ACH $5,719,415.28
1/31/2024 PR-1123 . ACH $3,333,524.96
1/31/2024 PR-19 115113-115142 $30,396.96
2/2/2024 AP-1124 115165-115229 $437,737.84
2/2/2024 AP-1125 ACH $1,011.77
2/9/2024 AP-1128 115251-115326 $374,276.76
2/9/2024 AP-1130 ACH $3,635.25
TOTAL/General Fund: | $12,768,393.86|
Capital Projects:
1/26/2024 AP-1118 115091-115093 $110,088.73
2/9/2024 AP-1131 115327 $584.27
TOTAL/Capital Projects: I $1 10,673.00'
Assoc. Student Body:
1/12/2024 AP-1104 114918-114943 $22,254.47
1/19/2024 AP-1111 115004-115014 $5,352.64
1/26/2024 AP-1119 115094-115112 $42,140.46
1/26/2024 AP-1120 ACH $58.15
2/2/2024 AP-1126 115230-115250 $24,437.29
2/2/2024 AP-1127 " 'ACH $55.00
2/9/2024 AP-1132 115328-115353 $25,213.70
2/9/2024 AP-1133 " ACH $50.00
TOTAL/ASB Fund: | $119,561.71 I
Transportation Vehicle Fund:
TOTAL/Transportation Fund:

TOTAL ALL FUNDS

$12,998,628.57|




Secretary B Board Signature'_'_

Board Signature - Board Signature

Board Signature Board Signature




GENERAL
FUND



Mead School District No 354

Payee Listing

Fiscal Year: 2023-2024

Criteria: .
Bank Account: SPOKANE COUNTY TREASURER Voucher: 1102
153607390207
Starting Check Number: 114831
Check # Date Payee Amount
114831 01/12/2024 ACE HARDWARE $70.65
114832 01/12/2024 ADAMS TRACTOR CO INC $959.05
$83.97

114833 01/12/2024 ALCOBRA METALS
114834 01/12/2024 ALL ABOUT LEARNING PRESS INC $32.56

114835 01/12/2024 AMAZON $469.13
114836 01/12/2024 AMERICAN SOLUTIONS FOR BUSINESS $391.99

114837 01/12/2024 AMERIGAS PROPANE LP $530.52

114838 01/12/2024 APS INC $362.81
114839 01/12/2024 AVAIL HOME HEALTH INC $6,743.63
114840 01/12/2024 BSN SPORTS $2,968.63
114841 01/12/2024 CAMP FIRE INLAND NORTHWEST $5,000.00
114842 01/12/2024 CAMTEK $1.876.61
114843 01/12/2024 COLLEGE BOARD $118.08
114844 01/12/2024 COMMERCIAL TIRE INC $5,664.44
114845 01/12/2024 CREATIVE INTERACTION LLC $729.98
114846 01/12/2024 EDNETICS INC $8,193.64
114847 01/12/2024 ENGRAVER $108.00
114848 01/12/2024 ENTERPRISE HOLDINGS, INC $146.40
114849 01/12/2024 EPS OPERATIONS LLC $1,433.19
114850 01/12/2024 FERGUSON, RYAN $4,200.00
114851 01/12/2024 FIRST CHOICE SERVICES $145.20
114852 01/12/2024 FIRST IMPRESSIONS $187.48
114853 01/12/2024 FISHER'S TECHNOLOGY $8,503.16
114854 01/12/2024 FLYNN BEC LP $3,007.31
114855 01/12/12024 FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS INC $847.28
114856 01/12/2024 FOLLETT SOFTWARE CO $28,896.07
114857 01/12/2024 FRANKLIN PARK URGENT CARE CENTER $800.00
114858 01/12/2024 GIPPER MEDIA, INC. $625.00
114859 01/12/2024 GRADUATION ALLIANCE $18,575.04
114860 01/12/2024 GRAYBAR ELECTRIC COINC $160.38
114861 01/12/2024 GREATAMERICA FINANCIAL SERVICES $2,727.87
114862 01/12/2024 Gutierrez, Nicole $13.35
114863 01/12/2024 HOSA-FUTURE HEALTH PROFESSIONALS $40.00
114864 01/12/2024 HUFFINES, HEATHER $200.00
114865 01/12/2024 INTERMAX NETWORKS $5,302.60
114866 01/12/2024 JORDAN, CORTNEY : $192.50
114867 01/12/2024 JW PEPPER $65.30
114868 01/12/2024 KCDA $3,060.42

Printed: 01/10/2024 9:31:23 AM Report:  rptGLPayeeListing 2023.1.29 Page: 1



Mead School District No 354

Payee Listing

Fiscal Year: 2023-2024

Criteria:
Bank Account: SPOKANE COUNTY TREASURER Voucher: 1102
153607390207

Starting Check Number: 114831

Check # Date Payee Amount
114869 01/12/2024 KENWORTH SALES SPOKANE $11,067.14
114870 01/12/2024 LANGUAGE LINE SERVICES INC $88.10
114871 01/12/2024 LEAGUE OF WOMEN VOTERS OF WA - $95.18
114872 01/12/2024 LES SCHWAB TIRE $5,030.15
114873 01/12/2024 MAP OF THE MONTH $138.00
114874 01/12/2024 MCGUIRE BEARING CO $10.31
114875 01/12/2024 MEAD HIGH SCHOOL $350.00
114876 01/12/2024 MEAD SCHOOL DISTRICT $29.50
114877 01/12/2024 MEAD SCHOOL DISTRICT FACILITIES $23.69
114878 01/12/2024 MOMAR INCORPORATED $279.21
114879 01/12/2024 NAPA AUTO PARTS $2,281.20
114880 01/12/2024 NATIONAL COLOR GRAPHICS, INC $3,673.30
114881 01/12/2024 NORTH 40 OUTFITTERS $102.43
114882 01/12/2024 NORTHWEST BUSINESS STAMP $32.50
114883 01/12/2024 NORTHWEST TEXTBOOK DEPOSITORY $599.50
114884 01/12/2024 OTIS ELEVATOR $19,052.60
114885 01/12/2024 OXARC $55.36
114886 01/12/2024 PAPE MACHINERY $3,611.12
114887 01/12/2024 PETROCARD SYSTEMS INC $36,647.45
114888 01/12/2024 PPC SOLUTIONS, INC $1,617.00
114889 01/12/2024 PROVIDENCE HEALTH CARE FOUNDATION $60.00
114890 01/12/2024 PTERA INC $85.00
114891 01/12/2024 PURE FILTRATION PRODUCTS INC $27,080.29
114892 01/12/2024 RAINBOW RESOURCES $1,953.60
114893 01/12/2024 REFRIGERATION SUPPLIES DIST $129.95
114894 01/12/2024 ROMAINE ELECTRIC CORP $4,268.05
114895 01/12/2024 RWC INTERNATIONAL $3,058.21
114896 01/12/2024 SCHOOLS INSURANCE ASSOC OF WA $799.95
114897 01/12/2024 SFMEA $525.00
114898 01/12/2024 SHERWIN WILLIAMS $66.51
114899 01/12/2024 SITEONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY LLC $102.96
114900 01/12/2024 SPOKANE CO ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES $3,368.31
114901 01/12/2024 SPOKANE CO SOLID WASTE $201.30
114902 01/12/2024 SPOKANE INTERNATIONAL TRANSLATION $655.00
114903 01/12/2024 SPOKANE TESTING SOLUTIONS $380.00
114904 01/12/2024 SPOKESMAN REVIEW. $208.66
114905 01/12/2024 STONEWAY ELECTRIC $2,579.75
114906 01/12/2024 STUDIES WEEKLY $164.65

Printed: 01/10/2024 9:31:23 AM Report:  rptGLPayeelisting 2023.1.29 Page: 2



Mead School District No 354

Payee Listing

Fiscal Year: 2023-2024

Criteria:
Bank Account: SPOKANE COUNTY TREASURER Voucher: 1102
153607390207

Starting Check Number: 114831

Check # Date Payee Amount
114907 01/12/2024 SUNSHINE DISPOSAL & RECYCLING $3,582.13
114908 01/12/2024 TERRY'S DAIRY INC $6,309.52
114009 01/12/2024 THE MATH LEARNING CENTER $2,822.69
114910 01/12/2024 UNITED DATA SECURITY INC $30.00
114911 01/12/2024 US FOODS INC $30,438.04
114912 01/12/2024 US LINEN & UNIFORM INC $2,448.04
114913 01/12/2024 VERIZON.. $527.72
114914 01/12/2024 WAMOA REGION 1 $300.00
114915 01/12/2024 WENDLE @ THE 'Y $860.23
114916 01/12/2024 WHITWORTH WATER DIST 2 $880.46
114917 01/12/2024 ZIGGY'S $239.75

Total Amount: T $292,343.75

End of Report

Printed: 01/10/2024 9:31:23 AM Report: rptGLPayesl.isting 2023.1.29 Page: 3



1 :abey

62'1°€20C Aewwngiooyleuonopdyidl  Hoday WY LZ:ZZ6  ¥Z0Z/0LIL0  Palulid
00'692% |20 Jopusp .
00'¢et$ 1DRLSIA 40 INO-TIAVEL  0000°000°9€°60°2858' 25" 0066°085°0' L
009513 SLINYId B SISNIDIM 0000700079860 0£ESZS 0066 0£S°0'L
ueAy Auojuy ‘Aemjey
€L LS :[ejo] Jopusp
SLLLS LORLSIA NI-T3AVYEL  0000°000°20°20°18S8 L +'0086'0€5°0°L
Auaguury 'supiig
00°eE1$ ‘|ejo ). Jopusp
00°¢eLS 1DORLSIQ 40 LNO-TIAVEL 0000 000 9€°60°2858'250066'085°0°L
Koso7 Agrowtt] ‘iIy3
02 18v% '[B101 JOPUSA
ov'cees . S3DIAY3S AO04 TOOHDS  0000°000°00°82°0000'22 0086'096°0° 1
08'094$ SADIAY3S Q004 TOOHDS  0000°000°00°22 0000°22'0086°096'0" L
g yeleg ‘uosuoulpl
8°8% ‘[ejo) JOpusp
8.'8$ 1D041S1d NI-T3AVYEL  0000°000°60°10°1858'92'20L2'0ES 0L
auAwser s|ipuy BUBY ‘A8jSi9X0]
192228 {[ejol JOpUSA
19°22T$ SLIWY3d ® SISNIDIT  0000'000°9€'60°0LE5 25 0066'085°0°L
oljeboy ‘leleqien
65°9% :[eJoL Iopus/
5594 1D1MLSI NIF13AVIL  0000°000'vS°20'1858°1L9°0026°085°0°
 Jajluuap yaig
00'9¢1$ ‘[e)o Jopusp
00°9¢1$ SLINY3d 2 SISNIDIMT 0000'000°98°60°0L£5°25 0066'0£5°0°L
NupURH siog
8.°¢G% ‘[ej0] JOpUSA -
81'¢5% LONLSIA NIF13AVEL  p000'000°60°L0° 1858 12°00L2°0E5°0'L
auuei aney '‘uopbeg
junowy uonduasaq UNooaY # Jopuap SWIeN Jwoy Jopuap
¥202-€20Z :JedA levsid
fLAVTATANIN ] €011 ‘soquinN yojeq JaydNoA

Alewwing Juno2ssy jusws|ddng Jayonop

¥GE ON 321)SIa 00YIS pPesiy



:abey

62'L'EZ02 Arewwinglooyiayonoadyids  :uodsy WY 12226 ¥202/01/10  pajund
96'69% ADPLSIA NI-T3AVYL  0po0°'000°80°10°L8SE LZ00LQ0ES 0L
sniA) punjeysor .ccmEEgmm>>.
00°00L% :[B]O] JOPUSA
00°001$ INIWIDVIIY WAOHINN  0000°000'9€°60°0615 25 0066 085°0'L
preyory ‘seln
00°00L% :[ej0] JOpuaA
00°001$ LNIWIDVI43d WAOLIND 000" 000°98°60° 0615 250066 05 0 L
uuAg Alesy ‘ain
ye'8rs$ [B101 JOPUSA
¥£'8b% 1DRLSIQ NIFT3AVEL  0000°000°G0°1L0°18S8°12°00L0°0S5°Q
ERTLTITToBS
00'9¢L$ J|ejo JOPUDA
00°'9€L$ SLINY3d ? SISNIDIT 0000'000'9€°60°0LE5 TS 006670850 |
7 Aelyer ‘laqey
N a4 J|e10L JOPUBA
£1°728 LDIASIA NI-T3AVEL  0000°000'80° 10" 1858°92°6210°0E5 0" L
v uajsiy ‘yuedied
00°001% ‘|ejo] JOpUSA
00°00t$ ANIWADVIIY WOLINN 000" 000°9E'60°0615'25'0066'0€5°0°L
ey Haqoy ‘eI
£6°L$ ‘lejoL Jopusp
£6'L% LOI4LSIA NI-TIAVHL  0000'000°20°£0° 1858 L7 0086'0£5°0"L
S uesng ‘|spepy
00'00L$ ‘[ejo] Jopuap
00°00L$ INIWADVIdIE WHOHIND  0000'000°9€'60°061.5°25°0066'085°0°L
suusp ‘vebiuuly
$2°0.$ \|EYOL JOPUBA,
v20.$ 1OM1SIA NI-TIAVEL  0000°000°20°20° 1858 L/ 0086°0£5°0" L
u0saqoy ualg Aeyy 'youiy
junowy uonduosaq JUNooSY # Jopusp aweN Jway JOpUusp
$207-£207 :4eaj jessid
¥20Z/2LL0 £0LL :Jequiny yojeg JaYonoA

Arewwing juno2sy jJuswajddng Jayonop

#S€ ON 3011381 |00YdS pesiy



I abey

62°1€207 Alewwngiooyiayonopdyidl  podey WY 12226 ¥Z0T/0ML0 Paluug
Modey jo pu3
96'991'c$ ‘lejo), puein
56°'6cs ‘|ejot JOpusA
§5'6Z$ L1OMM1SIG NIFTIAVEL - 0000°000°€0°92° 185822 00L0°085°0'L
auems(] palep ‘uaipp
96'69% ‘[ejo] Jopusp
uuclzoE,q uopduosaeq JUNOoYY # l0pusp BWEN JIWay JOPUsSA
¥z0Z-£20Z :ieoA |eosid
 ZATArANIN] £0LL :dequnN yojeg Joyonop

Arewwng junodoy Juswejddng Jaysnop

YSE ON JOU3SIQ |00YDS peadly



Mead School District No 354

Payee Listing

Fiscal Year: 2023-2024

Criteria:
Bank Account;: SPOKANE COUNTY TREASURER Voucher: 1109
153607390207

Starting Check Number: 114945

Check # Date Payee Amount
114945 01/19/2024 A TO Z RENTALS ACTS REC $504.12
114946 01/i9/2024 ACE HARDWARE $20.41
114947 01/19/2024 Al-MEDIA TECHNOLOGIES LLC $1,276.50
114948 01/19/2024 AMAZON $2,889.33
114949 01/19/2024 APPLE COMPUTER INC $4,352.87
114950 01/19/2024 AWSL $175.00
114851 01/19/2024 BLOSSOM AND ROOT HOME EDUCATION $72.00
114952 01/19/2024 BRAVE WRITER LLC $676.24
114853 01/19/2024 CO ENERGY $529.52
114954 01/19/2024 COMPUNET INC $141.13
114855 01/19/2024 CRITICAL THINKING CO, THE $59.37
114956 01/19/2024 DELL MARKETING LP $5,617.36
114957 01/19/2024 ESD 101 $1,113.52
114958 01/19/2024 FISHER CONSTRUCTION GROUP INC $3,133.60
114959 01/19/2024 HENRY SCHEIN INC $295.55
114960 01/19/2024 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES $248.67
114961 01/19/2024 . HOPSKIPDRIVE INC $5,684.55
114962 01/19/2024 IBEX FLOORING $136.13
114963 01/19/2024 IML SECURITY SUPPLY $409.81
114964 01/18/2024 INLAND POWER & LIGHT CO $9,646.50
114965 01/19/2024 INTERMAX NETWORKS $2,651.30
114966 01/19/2024 JAMES, JESSICA $14.64
114967 01/19/2024 JAZZ UNLIMITED $650.00
114968 01/19/2024 JOHNSTONE SUPPLY $2,215.62
114969 01/19/2024 JW PEPPER $370.83
114970 01/19/2024 KCDA $1,013.40
114971 01/19/2024 L ATAH COUNTY LIBRARY DISTRICT $4.43
114972 01/19/2024 LHLAC CITY BEHAVIORAL SERVICES PLLC $53,750.00
114973 01/19/2024 LOGIC OF ENGLISH INC $19.23
114974 01/19/2024 MAXIM STAFFING SOLUTIONS $1,816.50
114975 01/19/2024 NEW MANAGEMENT $53.00
114976 01/19/2024 NORTH 40 QUTFITTERS $12.90
114977 01/19/2024 OETC $226.93
114978 01/19/2024 OFFICE OF SUPER OF PUBLIC INSTRCTN $12,500.00
114979 01/19/2024 PETROCARD SYSTEMS INC $10,136.85
114980 01/19/2024 PROVIDENCE HEALTH & SERVICES WA $125.00
114981 01/19/2024 RAINBOW RESOURCES $80.04
114982 01/19/2024 RESOURCE SYNERGY LLC $2,084.76

Page: 1

Printed: 01/17/2024 10:59:36 AM Report:  rptGLPayeelisting 2023.1.29



Mead School District No 354

Payee Listing

Fiscal Year: 2023-2024

Criteria:

Bank Account: SPOKANE COUNTY TREASURER
153607390207

Voucher:

1109

Starting Check Number: 114945

Check # Date Payee Amount
114983 01/19/2024 ROYAL FIREWORKS PRESS $23.00
114984 01/19/2024 RWC INTERNATIONAL $3,049.39
114985 01/19/2024 SCHOLASTIC INC- $142.20
114986 01/19/2024 SCHOOL HEALTH CORP $55.09
114987 01/19/2024 SFMEA $618.00
114988 01/19/2024 SHERWIN WILLIAMS $206.67
114989 01/19/2024 SHIFFLER EQUIPMENT SALES INC $175.09
114890 01/19/2024 SPOKANE INTERNATIONAL TRANSLATION $150.00
114991 01/19/2024 STONEWAY ELECTRIC $1,356.15
1149892 01/19/2024 SUNTOYA CORPORATION $165.67
114993 01/19/2024 TANZ MECHANICAL INSULATION LLC $9,964.35
114894 01/19/2024 TOOLS4EVER $2,625.00
114995 01/19/2024 TURF TANK $2,722.50
114996 01/19/2024 UNIVERSAL ATHLETIC $479.16
114997 01/19/2024 VERIZON. $3,545.69
114898 01/19/2024 WA STATE SCHOOL FOR THE BLIND $3,660.00
114899 01/19/2024 WASTE MANAGEMENT OF SPOKANE $15,677.52
115000 01/19/2024 WCP SOLUTIONS $31,083.54
115001 01/19/2024 WESTERN EQUIPMENT $4.36
115002 01/19/2024 WHITESTONE MOUNTAIN ORCHARD INC $2,565.00
115003 01/19/2024 ZAYO ENTERPRISE NETWORKS $6,514.92

Total Amount: $209,481.01
End of Report
Printed: 01/17/2024 10:59:36 AM Report: rptGLPayeelisting 2023.1.29 Page: 2



:abeyq

6¢’1'€c0C

Aewwinglooyleyonopadvids

‘Hodey. WV 61:9%:01 P2OC/LL/L0  pajulid
00°'092% LDIA1SI3 40 LNO-TIAVYL S1M0dS/AY  0000°000° 2222 2858'82'82L0'0ES" L'
] uIAe)y] ‘aeqse|BO
00'6EL$ ‘[ej0) JOpUSA
00'6€1$ LORLSIA 40 LNO-T3AVYEL  0000°000°50°'81°2858°1€°00L5°0€5°0'L
Aeyj eieWE) ‘997
00°19% ‘|ejo Jopusp
00'19% SAIHSYATNIW  0000'000°60°1L0°0L82°92°001Z°055°0°L
as0y AljoH ‘sayauesy|
gieles ‘jejoL JopusA
cLeLes 10141S1a 40 LNO-T13AVEL  0000°000'G0'81°2858°LE00LG 050"
alle|p esi ‘LoH
¥v8 2% :[2]0O1 JOPUBA
¥812$ LONMISIA NIFT3AVEL - 0000°000°60°L0°1858°22"00L2°0EG°0}
8sINoT elBWY ‘IH
00°001% ‘[R)OL JOpUBA
00°00L$ LNIWIIVIdId WAOLINN 000" 000'9€60°0615°25°0066'0€5°0°L
T Apuey ‘uosyouy
04°0Z$ \|ejo_ JOpUSA
0L°0Z$ 10P1SIA NIFTIAVYEL  0000°000°60°1L0°1858°92'2012'085°0°L
eynp ‘|laLen
L9 ¥r$ ‘[ej0 L JOpUSA
L9'¥¥$ LOMESIA NIFT3AVYEL 0000°000°60°10°1858°92°€€412'0E85°0°L
1 ualey ‘yoequajlaig
00'6.$ ‘[e1o]. Jopuap
00'62$ SLINYAd B SISNIDIN  0000'000°9€°60°0L£S'25 0066 065°0'
¥ |9.YDI ‘uosiapuy
$0°6$ :[e10) JOpUSA
¥0'6% LORASIA NIFTIAVEL  0000°000°60°L0°18S8°92°20LZ'085°0°L
seoueld euelq ‘uosispuy
junowy uondussaq JUNo2oY # JOpUDA SWEN JWay Jopusp
$202-€20Z7 :ie8A |BOSI4
¥20Z/61/1.0 OLLL :8quINN yojeg Jsyonop

Arewwng Juno2dy jJuswajddng Jayosnop

SE ON 30143S1Q [00UDS pealy



Z :abeg

62°1°€C0C

Alewwngooyisyonopdvid  odey WY 6L:9¥:0L  vZ0Z/LLILO PO

Hoday jo puz

€2°664'L$ |10} pueln
00°092% ‘lejo] Jopusp
00°092$ 1D1LSIA 40 LNO-TIAVYL SLYOIS/AY  0000°000°L2'LT 2858'8T 8Z10°08S L'}
piaeQq '1sejquabepn
00°9¢t$ '[e101 Jopusp
00'9¢L$ SLINY3d ® SASNIDIT  0000000°9€ 60°02E52G 0066 0E5'0'}
suhep Jeuun|
02°02$ :|e10L JOPUSA
047028 LDM¥LSIA NIFTIAVEL  0000°000°60°L0°1858'9Z'EELE0ES O’}
uuy ukjoie) 'eleng
00°092% ;[ejo] Jopuap
00'092% 10141510 40 LNO-TIAVYL SI¥OdS/AY  0000'000°LZ LT 2858 82 8ZLO0ES ) |
ROI|j5 uopuor .._OC>O&
11'89% ;|ejo4 Jopusp
L2898 LORLSIO NI-T3AVEL  0000°000°60°L0°18S8 2201 2'085°0"}
no Alep 'Isujipy-alsusuuesq
00'09¢$ ‘|ejol JOPUSA
nollly uoydudseq JunodY # Jopusp BN WAy JOPUSA
’ ¥Z0Z-£T0Z :1EaA (eosid4
v202/6Li10 0LLL :d3qunp yojeg Jaydnop

Arewwing Juno2oy Juswsjddng sayonop

pSE€ ON U3SIQ jooYdS pesy



Mead School District No 354

Payee Listing

Fiscal Year: 2023-2024

Criteria:
Bank Account: SPOKANE COUNTY TREASURER Voucher: 1116
153607390207

Starting Check Number: 115015

Check # Date Payee Amount
115015 01/26/2024 ACCESS INFORMATION PROTECTED $36.42
115016 01/26/2024 ACE HARDWARE $50.91
115017 01/26/2024 ADVANCED PAGING & COMMUNICATIONS INC $620.09
115018 01/26/2024 Al-MEDIA TECHNOLOGIES LLC $2,035.50
115018 01/26/2024 ALCOBRA METALS $147.75
115020 01/26/2024 ALSC ARCHITECTS $11,365.25
115021 01/26/2024 AMAZON $522.47
115022 01/26/2024 AMERICAN EXPRESS $250.00
115023 01/26/2024 AMERIGAS PROPANE LP $615.16
115024 01/26/2024 APS INC $362.81
115025 01/26/2024 BARGREEN ELLINGSON INC $21.93
115026 01/26/2024 BARKER, ANNEKE $634.04
115027 01/26/2024 BIDWELL WILLIAMS, CEDRIC $190.00
115028 01/26/2024 BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS OF SPOKANE CITY $5,277.65
115029 01/26/2024 CHARLIE'S PRODUCE $471.75
115030 01/26/2024 COMMERCIAL TIRE INC $2,294.85
115031 01/26/2024 CULLIGAN SOFT WATER SERVICE $394.22
115032 01/26/2024 CUTLER, DAN J $200.00
115033 01/26/2024 DEPT OF LABOR & INDUSTRIES - ELEVATOR $1,385.20
115034 01/26/2024 DEPT OF LICENSING $705.00
115035 01/26/2024 ESD 101 $14,723.68
115036 01/26/2024 FLYNNBEC LP $3,076.43
115037 01/26/2024 FOREFRONT EDUCATION INC $2,645.50
115038 01/26/2024 FP MAILING SOLUTIONS $254.83
115039 01/26/2024 FRYE, TIFFANY $229.00
1165040 01/26/2024 HIGHLAND MIDDLE SCHOOL $207.00
115041 01/26/2024 HOMBEL, TONY $1,013.04
115042 01/26/2024 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES $358.45
115043 (01/26/2024 INTERSTATE ALL BATTERY CENTER $1,053.99
115044 01/26/2024 JAZZ UNLIMITED $650.00
115045 01/26/2024 JOHNSON, KIMMERLY $93.80
115046 01/26/2024 JOHNSTONE SUPPLY $515.14
115047 01/26/2024 JW PEPPER $85.48
115048 01/26/2024 KCDA $2,577.11
115049 01/26/2024 LANGUAGE LINE SERVICES INC $200.50
115050 01/26/2024 LES SCHWAB TIRE $87.08
115051 01/26/2024 M & L SUPPLY $57.71
115052 01/26/2024 MAINTENANCE SOLUTIONS INC $614.66

2023.1.29 Page: 1

Printed: 01/24/2024 10:19:02 AM Report:  rptGLPayeel.isting



Mead School District No 354

Payee Listing

Fiscal Year: 2023-2024

Criteria:
Bank Account: SPOKANE COUNTY TREASURER Voucher: 1116
153607390207 '

Starting Check Number: 115015

Check # Date Payee Amount
115053 01/26/2024 MEAD LEARNING OPTIONS $83.20
115054 01/26/2024 MILLERSMITH, TISHA $1,333.33
115055 01/26/2024 MOMAR INCORPORATED $794.68
115056 01/26/2024 MOUNT SPOKANE HIGH SCHOOL $139.76
115057 01/26/2024 NAPA AUTO PARTS $2,682.22
115058 01/26/2024 NORTHWEST BUSINESS STAMP $204.50
115059 01/26/2024 O'REILLY AUTO PARTS $27.90
115060 01/26/2024 OSPI $2,405.80
115061 01/26/2024 PERMA BOUND $506.25
115062 01/26/2024 PETROCARD SYSTEMS INC $24,605.26
115063 01/26/2024 PRQJECT LEAD THE WAY INC $2,794.39°
115064 01/26/2024 RAINBOW RESOURCES $37.56
115065 01/26/2024 REFRIGERATION SUPPLIES DIST $836.38
115066 01/26/2024 RESQURCE SYNERGY LLC $3,416.57
115067 01/26/2024 RIDDELL $16,367.65
115068 01/26/2024 RWC INTERNATIONAL $3,077.71
115069 01/26/2024 SAFETY-KLEEN $257.85
115070 01/26/2024 SCHOOLS INSURANCE ASSOC OF WA $773.14
115071 01/26/2024 SFMEA $429.00
115072 01/26/2024 SHERWIN WILLIAMS $176.47
115073 01/26/2024 SHRINERS HOSPITAL $15,594.66
115074 01/26/2024 SPOKANE CO TREASURER $29,529.00
115075 01/26/2024 SPOKANE HOPE $1,850.00
115076 01/26/2024 SPOKANE INTERNATIONAL TRANSLATION $185.00
115077 01/26/2024 SPOKESMAN REVIEW. $919.44
115078 01/26/2024 STEVENS, CLAY PS $4,749.50
115079 01/26/2024 STONEWAY ELECTRIC $105.45
115080 01/26/2024 TDS TELECOM SERVICE LLC $339.00
115081 01/26/2024 TERRY'S DAIRY INC $9,797.42
115082 01/26/2024 THERAPEUTIC ASSOCIATES $15,662.00
115083 01/26/2024 TRANSFINDER $8,298.18
115084 01/26/2024 US BANK CORPORATE PYMT SYSTEM $51,806.87
115085 01/26/2024 VEBA TRUST ADMINSTRATOR $0.12
115086 01/26/2024 WALTER E NELSON CO $225.43
115087 01/26/2024 WASBO $1,200.00
115088 01/26/2024 WCP SOLUTIONS $2,175.08
115089 01/26/2024 WSSDA $17,169.10
115090 01/26/2024 ZENER, BRYNN $1,333.33

Printed: 01/24/2024 10:19:02 AM Report: rptGLPayeelisting 2023.1.29 Page: 2



Mead School District No 354

Payee Listing
Fiscal Year: 2023-2024

Criteria:
Bank Account: SPOKANE COUNTY TREASURER Voucher: 1116
153607390207

Starting Check Number: 115015
Total Amount: $277,813.60

End of Report

Printed: 01/24/2024 10:19:02 AM Report: rptGLPayeelisting 2023.1.29 Page: 3



:ebey

6¢'1°€20C

Arewwngjodyiayonopdvidl  podey WV 25:60:0L  ¥Z02/¥Z/L0 peud

poday o pu3

89°L2V$ J[ejol pueio
66128 ‘|e10] JOpusA
56°12$ 1O11SIa NI-T3AYEL - 0000°000°50°L0°1858°22'00L0°0E5°0°L
BZaay) euep "WOoNS|YEA
29'96% J[ejoL Jopusp
29°96% LORASIA NI-1I3AVEL  0000°000°60°1L0° 1858 22 0ELZ°0ES 0}
no7 Alep ‘1eulip-lalisusuuelg
£1'gs ‘[ejoL Jopusp
cL'gs L1OPLSIA NIFTIAVEL  0000'000°60°L0° 1858°9Z'€ELZ 0S50 L
yeleg auuayey ‘Aed
62118 ‘jejoy. Jopuap
62'11% 13M1SIA NIFT3AVEL 0000 000°60°L0'1858°92'SELZ 050 L
aleyy BUUBYO[ ‘JasNeYIan))
00°6+$ :|EYO . JOpUBA
00'5¥$ $334 NOLLVAIDILIVA  0000°000°00°82°0000° 120082 096 L' |
BB UOIBYS ‘ZIUNY
00°9€1L$ :lejo] Jopusp
00°9¢1$ SLIW¥3d ® SISNIDT 0000°000°9£°60°0LES S 00667050 |
}#00g felueq ‘Jaysly
827123 1[2}0] JOPUSA
8.°12% SAMNddNS TVdIONRd  0000'000°24'21°00LG'€2°00L0°085°0°L
ybia exu3 ‘Aysuigng
L8V.$ :[e10] Jopusp
18'v2$ TAN4 3T3IHIA YOLOW  0000'000 ¥E £0°929S +9 0026 0ES°0'}
€ pey) ‘uolfeig
junowy uonduosag JUNo2oY # JOpUSA QUIBN JiWey Jopusp
PZ0T-£Z0Z :IedA |edsiy
$202/92/1.0 211} 18QuNp Yojeq JBLONOoA

Atewwng jJunosoy juawajddng Jaysnop

¥SE€ ON J01ISIQ |ooYydS pesy



1 :abeyq

62°1'€202 Bunsrppeudowds  podey WV 26066 $ZOZ/LE/L0  pajuld

O asuadxgy pajuid vZLL  6628L'THS Odd LOd3a INOH ¥202/20/20 9815114

a esuadx3 pejuLd vZyL  15°'9€6% SFAVIAY3AS LIA3YD LO43A INOH ¥202/20/20 G8LGLL

0 asuadx3 pajuLd veLl  08'295% ANOL “138NOH ¥202/20/20 v8LSLL

0 asuadxy pajuLd vZLL  00GLS VANITIW ‘'SNIAVH ¥202/20/20 €816

S30IAYAS

O asuadxg pajuLd veLL  LLOvLS IVIONYNIL YOINIWYLYINO ¥202/20/20 781511

a asuadxg pejuld vZLL  10'8L9$ ONi ‘SHILLVIN AHdVYD0ID ¥20Er0I20 LELGLL

0 asuodx3 pajuud yZLL  00°G6C'LS ONJ SNINID NOILYHINTD ¥20¢2/20/20 08LGLE

O osuedxg pajuld vzl oL ierd S30IAY3S IDIOHD LSl ¥202/20/20 6LLGLL

(] asuadx3 pajuld vZLlh  06'81E'1$ S1SITVIDALS NOILD3LOYd mw_ﬁ ¥202/20/20 8LLS1L

O asuadx3 paluld vZLL  oLsvis HIVdad ILNNG ¥202/20/20 L1151

O asuadxgy pajuld ¥ZLL  G9vL9'1Z$ DNIMITHO ¥IJdOD ¥202/20/20 9/1611

0 asuadx3 pajuud vZLL  £¥'eo8s ONI LANNJNOD #202/20/20 GLLGHL

O asuedxgy psjuld ¥ZLL  00°00£°LS 3937702 NISVE VISWNTOD ¥202/20/20 vLLGLE

O esuadx3 pajuLd yZLL  05TLOLS 3IDNA0Y S.3IMIVHOD 202/20/20 €161

0 ssuadx3 pajuud vzl 6979% ONI NOSONITTE NIIYOHvE ¥202/20/20 ZLLSHL

0 asuadxg pajuld vZll  6£6E6'8€CS S3LNILLN V1SIAY ¥202/20/20 LLLGLL

a asuadxg pajild vZll  v0688% d13INVdOHd SYDIHINY ¥202/20/20 01511

O ssusdxg pajuLd veLL  SLvess NOZYINY ¥202/20/20 891611

0O asuedx] pajuld vZll  00°.59'c$ 011 SAADOTONHDAL VIQIN-IY ¥202/20/20 801611

ONI SNOILYSINNWINOD

O asuadxgy pajuLd vzlL  LyoLss B ONIOVd Q3ONVAQY ¥202/20/20 19161t

O asuadx3y pajuLd vZLL 19658 AYVYMAYYH 30V ¥202/20/20 991511

(m] asuadxgy pejuud ¥ZLL  90°68€$ SNOILNI0S 00SavY 7202120120 SOLGLL
ajed PIoA ojegJes|d  (pases|d adA) snels  Jayonop junowy aafed a)eq JaquINp %o8yon

vZlLlL  :d8yonop o} ¥21L1L :19YdnoA woi4
622511 Mo3Yyo oL GOLGLL  ©{23yd wouy .

VERCECEe SEGOL velgicticy SEQEes ¥IUNSYIHL iz:%wmm_ﬂwwmm :UN020Y Hueq
ela)lD
$Z0T-€TOZ :Jeaj |edsly
Bunsi yoey 9 Jundey

vGE ON 1PHISIQ [00YOS PedlN



z -abed 6216202 Bunsippoy oK podey WY 25066 $ZOZ/LEND POluLd
O asuadx3 pajulld velLl 12°182% INH103T3 Lvd 202120120 80¢stL
0 esuadx3y pajulud vell 19°028°L$ ONI SWILSAS GHVYOOH13d $¢0¢/20/20 102511
O asusdx3 pajuud vl PA A TAR HVYXO ¥202/20/20 90¢stlL
() asusdxy pajulld 747" 85'819% HOLVAITE SILO 120¢/20/20 SQZstl
(] esusdxg pajuld vcil 09°¢ElL$ Si¥vd OLNY ATI3E.0 20¢/20/c0 v0CsLL
' O asuadx3 pejig vell 8¢'¢62'12$ NOILNGIHLSIA 1SAIMHLIHON 26200 £0¢sli
O asuadxg pajuud vebl 8£°'99¢% SY3LLALNO O HLYHON ¥20¢/20/20 c0estt
O asuadx3 pajuud A1) 6¥'856% S1yvd OLNV Vd¥N ¥2¢02/20/20 10251
12133 TVYNOILVYdANO30
O asuadxg peajuld velLl 00292% 40 SHILNID FHYIILTINN ¥20¢/20/20 002511
O asuadx3 pajuld veLi S1v8% AlddNS OLNVY NOILOW ¥20¢/20/20 661911
a asuadxg pajulld vl 29°1121% J3LVHOdHOONI dVINOIN ¥¢0¢/20/20 861GL1
(] asuadxg pajuld 174" 05'898'c$ SNOILNTOS ONIFAVLS WIXYIN ¥202e/20/20 l8LSLE
O asuadx3y pajulg veil 660913 AlddNS 1% N ¥202/20/20 96)GLL
(] asuadxg pajuug velL 0001228 HOIAVYH3E aQion ¥20¢/20/20 GeLGLL
a asuadx3g pajuud vZLl v.269% ONI HSITDON3 40 21907 ¥202/20/20 v6LGLE
(] asuadxg pajuld 17418 1G'G8ES ONI OAONTT ¥¢02/20/20 €6LGLL
O esuadxg pajuld 17475 VL'E6LS ONI S2DIAYGIS IANIT FDVNONYT ¥20¢/20/¢0 26lall
a asuadx3 pajuud vell 08'2vs'v$ VvaoX ¥20¢/20/20 LBLGLL
O asuadxg pajuld j24"% 09'L8LS ¥add3ad mr #20¢120/20 061511
O asuadxq pajund veLl XA XA SNILSOr ¥20¢/20/c0 68LGL1
O asuadx] pajuld vell IR ASXINEN AlddnNS INOLSNHOr ¥2¢02/20/2c0 881611
a ssusdxy psjuld veLl 82°140'% Ad3Lllvg TV ml_.<.w_wmm.__.m.._ahm7”_u_ #202/20/20 181LSLL
oje( PIOA aleq ies|n épalesd|) ®Q>._r sneis Jayanop uCDOE( ®®>N& 2)ed JaquInN xQQEQ
vzLL  a9yonop o) vZLL :49Ysnop woud
6225LL ™8y oL GOLGLL  MO9YD woly
¥202/20/20 :o3eQ 0L vZ0Z/20/20  :eyeq woid £0206€209€S51

dIANSYIHL ALNNOD INVYMOLS N0y Hyueq

H:-TTES PN

¥202-€20C :-ieaj jeosiy

Bunsi x99y unday

¥S€ ON J213S1Q jooYydS peay



€ ebeq 6¢'1'eT0e Bunsipeygoid)  wodey WV £5:05:6 veoc/ie/Lo  paluld

ve'1eL' LSS “unowy [ejo ]

O asuadxg pajuud vzl SZI6ZLS ONIVSNHLYNM  ¥202/20/20 622511

O ssuadxg pajuld vZlL  00°GESS VVVSSM  +202/20/20 822511

O asuadx3y pajuld vl 09°€Li$ A3NILS3G ‘'4TOM  ¥Z02/20/20 122541

.0 asuadxy pajuud vZil  ¥6'869'€$ SNOILNTOS dOM  +202/20/20 9zZSL L

a asuadx3 pajuud vzl 00°0g$ HIGWY ‘SLIVM  +202/20/20 G22SLL

O asuadx3 pajuld vZLL  00°6Z$- 08SYM  +202/20/20 ¥Z2SLL

O asuadx3 pajuud veLl  L21€9'€$ ONIWHOZINN 2 NINITSN ¥202/20/20 £22541

O esuadx3 pajuud vZLL  S9'118'09% ONI'SQOO4d SN +202/20/20 7225k

O asuadxgy pejuld YZLL  1€'262T$ ORILOF 13 AVMIANOLS  +202/20/20 122511

O asuadx3 psiuud vZllL  20'LLLS JOVINVAQY S3NdVLS  #202/20/20 0z2shL

O asuadxg pajuud vzl 69°861$ 0714000 AVAHY3AO INWVIOdS  ¥202/20/20 612ShL

O asusdxg pajuld vZLL §22L% ONI A1ddNS IHYMAYYH INYMOLS  $202/20/20 812511

(W} asuadxg pajuid Vel 1299978 € 1SI3 ¥3ILYM 00 INVIOLS  #202/20/20 2112511

O asuadxg pajuld vZLL  €9T1$ SWYITIM NIMIIHS  ¥202/20/20 912511

0 asuadx3 pajuud vZLL  00'L0V$ van4s ¥202/20/20 GLZSLL

IYLIdSOH

0 osusdx3 pajuld vZlL 00683 SINTHATNHD LYV3IH 340VS  ¥202/20/20 vL2sLL

] asuadxgy pajuld veLl  16'10g't$ IYNOILYNYILINI OMY  #202/20/20 £12541

O osusdxy pajuld vzl 00°000'01% 301440 1SOd AOOMISOY  +202/20/20 Z1zshL

O ssuadxg pajuld vzl 61°C98°L$ dd00 OILOT T ANIVWOY  +202/20/20 LLZsLL

O asuadxg pajuLd vZLL  08'S¥8'TIS T3aary +202/20/20 0LZshL

0 asuadx3 pajuLd veLlL  OL'LEES $S304N0S3IH MOSNIVY  ¥202/20/20 60ZS1L
ajeq pIoA ajeqles|n  ipases)d adA) SNR}g  JBYONOA junolly osafed aleq Jaquinp 3oeyn

¥ZL1  li9ydnop o) ¥ZL1 :49YonoA woa4
62251 Moeyp ol G9LGLL 99y woig
. . L0206€£.09¢51

¥202/20/20 ‘9jeq oy ¥202/20/20 33eQ woly YAMASYIML ALNNOD mz<xw 1S 3unosoy yueg
‘BlI9IYD

V20Z-€20C :ledj |eosld

Bunsi no9y9H Jundey

¥SG€ ON OL3SIQ [o0YIdS pesiy



14 -abed 62°L'€202 Bunsipioayonds  podey WV /G056  ¥20T/L€/L0 Peluld
Hoday jo pu3
¥ZLl  :42Yyanop o) ¥ZLL :deydnop wol4
6ceslL osyp ol G9LGLL  Ho9YyD wolg
. . L0206€.209€S1
: o :9)eq wod
¥202/20/20 2jeg ol ¥¢02/20/20 jeq 4 YINNSYINL ALNNOD INVMOLS :3unoooy yueg
‘BLIdD

VZ0Z-£207 :iB3A jeosty

Bunsi 3o9yo Jupday

¥G€ ON 101181 [00YDS pesN



:obed

62'L°€20C AlrWWNGI00YIBYINOALYId!  Joday NV PO'6€8  ¥20T/LE/LO  :pejuld
00°00L$ INIWIDVIdIY WHOLHINN 0000 000°9€'60°0615'25 0066°0E5°0 |
N 31eyaIy ‘Aquemg
00'0v$ '[B10] JOPUBA
00 0v$ SLIWY3d B SISNIDIT  0000°000°'9€'60°0LES ZS 0066 0ES 0"}
ABY ueug 'zeping
00°001% :[ejo1 JOpUaA
00°001% ANIWIDVIdIY WHOLINN 0000 000°9€'60° 061525 0066 085°0'L
1 Auer ‘suwies)g
9¢'8es :|e10 ] JOpUBA
9z'8¢$ 1OR1SIA 40 LNO-T3IAVEL  0000°000°€0°LO'Z8S8'EL'0026'085°0°L
[ eyed ‘Hoog
¥8 /18 ‘[ej0 L Jopusp
¥8 2L S3I1dd1S DNIHOVAL  0000'000°6)'61°0015' 22 00L0 0SS 0’}
1J09S enysof ‘'uos.ielad
alL'Les ‘[BJOL JOPUBA
91'1€$ LONISIA NI-TIAVEL  0000°000°6E"20°18G8'€9'0046'0£5°0° L
g suueakayn ‘Aydinpy
00°LL$ ‘[eJO1 JOpUSA
00'LL$ SLIWYAd B SASNIDIT 0000000°98°60°02£5° 25 0066°0€5°0'L
uspien 19yoey ‘AsjesH
1G°962% :[ejo 4 JOpUSBA
169624 LONASIA NI-T3AVEL  0000°000°2€°10°1858'2L°0046'085°0°L
uyop ‘19
00°09L% :lejo Jopusp
00°091$ STVOISAHd ¥IAMA  0000°000'9€'60°0¥EL 25 0066'0E5°0° 4
yeltoqa(g ‘J1eyolal4
00°5L% ‘[ej0]. JOpUsA
00'251$ SdIHSY3IAWAW  0000'000°60°10°'0L82°92°00LZ'0ES0'4
U3y Yeuuey ‘lleang
wnowy uondussaq JUNOJoY # JOpusp aWeN Jwoy JOpUsA
¥20Z-£20Z :ie9A eosiq
¥202/20/20 SZLL JaquInN Yojeg JRYInop

Atewiwing Juno2dy Jusws|ddng Jayosnop

YSE ON J0H3SIQ [00YDS pESy



ebed YA RANA ABLWWINGIooYIBYoNOAdYIdl  Hodey WV 70'6€'¢ bZOZ/LE/L0 POl

Modey jo pu3
LL1LVO'LS ‘|ejo) pueln
00°00L% :[ejo] Jopusp

unowy uopdiasaq UNooDY # JOpUS/ SWEN JIWay JOPUBA

P202-€20C -Jed) |edsld
¥202/20/20 Gzl squnp yojeq Jayosnop EWEESW JUN059Yy “_.CGEG_QQ:W Jouanon

#GE ON JoLISIQ [00YDS pesiy




1 :abed

¢e'L'ecoe

Bunsipiosydoids  Hodey WV 6Z:Zrikl  ¥20Z/20/20 :paiuld
a ssuedxg pajuud 8ZLL  00°00.$ €Ll as3 ¥202/60/20 L2ZSLL
0 asuadx3 pajuld 8ZLL  0L'090'C$ “SVYIWOHL “SINNOId ¥202/60/20 042511
O asusdx3 pajuld 8cll  €L'ss 40 31V1S INNIATH “_oﬂwm\m, ¥202/60/20 692511
d ssusdx3 peld 8zZLL  06'05e$ JOYIWNOD 40 TYNINOT ATIva ¥202/60/20 892S11
O ssuedxg pajuld 8zZLL  €5°9GC'L/1$ ONI ONISYATISD ¥202/60/20 192511
NOISIAIA
O asuadx3 pejLd 8THL  POLEV'PS SAILILN - INYHOIS 40 ALID ¥202/60/20 992511
O asuedx3 pajuud 8ZLL  81'296% SSVY19 ALID ¥202/60/20 G9ZSLL
NOLONIHSYM
O osuedx3 pajuld 8ZLL  8¥'58T$ 40 IOIAY3S B STIVS NOSAYL ¥202/60/20 v92shL
0 osuadx3 pajuld 8zLL  0TLve$ 1LV ‘SYIMOd ¥202/60/20 £9251 1
O esuadxg pajuld 824l 00°0S.$ 011 dNoYS X4 ¥202/60/20 zozsLl
O asuadxy pajuld 8cll  9£'90C$ DIANNY HINHVE ¥202/60/20 192511
O asuadx3 pajuLd 8ZLL  €9'9/¥'€$ ONI HLTV3H JNOH TIVAY ¥202/60/20 092511
SLINIWNOHIANT
O asuadx3 pajulid 8zLL  00092$ ONINYVIT HOd NOILYIDOSSY ¥202/60/20 6SCSLL
] asuadx3 pajuld 8ZLL  S¥'peEs ONI ¥3LNdWOD IiddV ¥202/60/20 8GCSLL
O ssusdx3 paulld 8ZLL  0¥'620°'L$ 7 INVYdOUd SYDIHANY ¥202/60/20 15251
W] asuadxg pajuld 8ZLL  6C6¢LS NOZVYNY ¥202/60/20 952GL 1L
O asuadx3 pajulid 8CLl  L1L'90T'9L$ S1O3LIHOYY OS1V ¥202/60/20 GSTShHL
SHIALUVYHO
O osuadx3 pajuld 8ZLL  GL92L'v$ ® SHNOL VOINO YHATY ¥202/60/20 vSesihL
0 asusdx3 pajuud 8zLl  05202'1$ 071 SADOTONHOAL VIAIN-Y ¥202/60/20 €G2S 1
a asuadx3 pajuud 8zLl  v0'€09% S1ONAaodd ANO LINaY ¥202/60/20 FATAHI NS
O asuadx3 pajuud 8ZLL  6561% JYYMQAHVYH 30V ¥202/60/20 1STSLL
ajeq pIoA aled les|n  ipales|d adA| snjelS  18Yonop junowy a9hed ajeq JagquinN ¥ooyn
aNNd vyanN3Io L puny
QZL1l  :d8ydnop o) 8ZL 1 :J9Ydnop wod4
9cestl) o9yy ol AT AT 29y wouy
$202/60/20 :ejeq 01 pz0Z/60/Z0  iejeq uloig L0Z06EL09ES]

HIHNSVIHL ALNNOD INVHOIS

JUNo2oY jueg
eLIBIMD

YZ0T-€T0C -dedA [edsld

Bunsiy y29y9 Junday

¥S€ ON J013SiQ |00YIS pesiN



A :abed

celL'eeoe

Bunsippeyooids  podey WY 622 Ll #202/L0/20 ‘pauud

O asusdxg pejuLd 8ZLL  06'962'c$ SA004 ONIN ¥202/60/20 £625L1

O711d S30IAY3S

O asuadxg pajulg 8zZlL  000S5.'€5$ TWHOIAVHIE ALID OV ¥202/60/20 z625LL

O asuadx3 pajuLd gzLL  0818L'es 31l aYMHOS S31 ¥Z202/60/20 162611

O osuadx3 pajuld 8zLL  /le£66E'L$ ONI OAONT +202/60/20 0625LL

O asuadxg pajuld 8ZLL  90'LSP'LS vao ¥202/60/20 682511

O asuadxg pajULld 8ZLL  GZ'85T$ d3dd3d mr ¥202/60/20 882511

O ssuadx3 pajuud 8cLL  200Z$ AlddnS INOLSNHOr ¥202/60/20 182511

O asuadxg pajuld gzl 00vELS ATIIWAIN ‘NOSNHOr ¥202/60/20 982511

a asuadxgy pajulid gzl zg'oes 01T HLYIA HOdVYONISI ¥202/60/20 G8CSLL

O asuadx3 pajuld 8ZLL  SL'900°LS Ad3Liva 1y m;<w_mm_mm__,_w7n_“ ¥202/60/20 v8esi 1

O osuadx3 pajLd 8ZLL  YO'9vES O¥d L0d3d INOH ¥202/60/20 £82SL1

[} osuadxy pajuld 8ZLL  8L1zs$ SADIAYTAS 11aTFHD LO4IA INOH ¥202/60/20 z8es5L1

O esuadx3 pajuLd 8Zhl  LEOEV'0LS ONI NIFHOS AMNIH ¥202/60/20 182511

O asuadxg pajuud 8zlL  05¢$ IFHIS3A ‘SYMYINVH ¥202/60/20 08estL

SADIANIS

ad osuadxg pajulld 8ZLL  9//86'L$ IVIONVYNIH VOIRIINWY LYIHD ¥202/60/20 62511

(] ssuadx3 pajld 8ZLL  ¥0'G/5'81$ IDONVITIV NOLLYNAVYD ¥202/60/20 82511

O ssuadxg pojuld gcll 006218 ON! SNINTO NOILYYINID ¥202/60/20 11251

O asuadxg pajuLd 8ZLL  6569L'L$ d1D23a NNAT4d  -+202/60/20 92511

O asuadx3 pajund 82l 0L'SPY'Ss ADOTONHOIAL S HIHSIH ¥202/60/20 S1ZShlL

O asuadxg pajuLd 8zZLL  Ov'Pve$ S3ADINYIS IOIOHD LSHId ¥202/60/20 vI2SLL

O asuadx3 peld 8zLL  00°002'v$ NVAY ‘NOSNOY3d ¥202/60/20 £12S1)

0 asuadxgy paluld 8zZLL  0£1€T$ HOOW NVA3 ¥202/60/0 gLestl
a)ed PIOA aleqgles|n  ipalesd adA) snjelS  JOUINoA junowy aafed a1eq Jaquinn 3oeyd
aNN4 TYY3INIo ) pung

QZLL  :d3Yyonop ol gZLL :19YyonoA wouq
9zesqll J2eyo oL LGESLL  DP9YD woly
¥202/60/20 :03eq 0, ¥202/60/20  :93eq woid £0Z06EZ08ES |

AFENSVYIHL ALNNOD INVHOCS

3JUNO22Y jueq
JeRID

PZ0T-£20C -lea) |easty

Bunsi %08y junday

¥S€ ON J0L3SIQ |00YOS pesiy



€ :abed FAM A Bunsipoeyoonds  podey NV 62:2v Ll ¥20T/L0/Z0  pauld

O asuadx3 pajuud 8ZLL  00°0CLS$ SNOILLNTOS ONILSAL INYMOdS ¥202/60/20 glesti

O asuadxg pajud 8ZLL 0005t HLIV3H YNOIDAY wmﬁ%u_m ¥202/60/20 GlLESLL

O asuadx] pojuld 8ZLL  E€LEVSS 071 J00A AVIHYIAO INYIOCS ¥202/60/20 vLESHE

O asuadxy pajuLd gzLL  00'0s8'L$ JdOH INVHOJS ¥202/60/20 £LEGLL

O asuadx3 pajuld 8Zil  000GS$ wr saydojsuy) ‘ueolg ¥202/60/20 ZLesty

a asuadx3 pouLd 8ZLL  000L$ NWNLAY 'SNOWWIS ¥202/60/20 LLESLL

a asuadxg pajuld 8ZLL  ¥8.$ SWVYITTIM NIMYTHS ¥202/60/20 olLestlL

O asuadxg pajuld 8ZLL  2909g'L$ IYNOILYNHILNI DMy ¥202/60/20 60€SL1

O asuadxy pajuld 8zLl  167198% $S32UNOSIY MOBNIVYH ¥20¢/60/20 80€S1 )

O asuadx3g pajuud 8CLL  00L¥S'L$ ONJ ‘SNOLLNTOS Odd ¥202/60/20 L0€GL1

O asuadx3 pajuud 8ZLL  68'e0z'es ONI SWILSAS QYv30M13d ¥202/60/20 90€St1

O asusdxgy pajuld 8ZLL  00°0S$ OHOIM3r ‘NOSILLYd ¥20¢/60/20 SOESL L

0 asuadx] pajuld 8zZLL  2TLLS 2UYXO ¥202/60/20 Y0ESLL

a ssuadxg pajulid 8ZLL  0L0.2'C% HOLVAZIA SILO ¥202/60/20 £0eSLL

O asuadxy psjuud 8ZLL  8L6VYS IdSO ¥202/60/20 Z0ESLL

O asuadx3 pajuud 8ckl  TT 6% SHILLUZLLNO OF HLYON ¥202/60/20 LOESLL

0 osuadxy pajuld 8Tl  ¥TE9l$ S1HVd OLNY VdV¥N ¥202/60/20 00€SLL

O asuadx3 pajuld 82LL  ¥9'€6ETS ONI WNLNIWOW ¥202/60/20 662511

O osuadx3 pajuld 8ZLL  19'€90°LS A3LVHOJHOONI MYINOW ¥202/60/20 862511

O asuadxy pajuud 8ZLlL  60'El$ JTODIN 'OQvOH3IN ¥202/60/20 162SL

O asuadxa pajuud 8ZLL  L9°/€5'L$ ONI STTVS TYIINVYHOIW ¥202/60/20 962511

O . asuadx3 pajuud 8ZLL  0009% SV TOOHDS HOIH avan ¥202/60/20 G62SLL

O osuadx3 pajulid 8ZLL  L8'GIV'LLS AlddnNS 18 N ¥202/60/20 ¥62Sh1
aleq pIoA aleQ Jesiny  jpases)) adAL snjelS  JOYonoAa unowy oohed ayeq JaqUINN Xo8ud
N ERIEENER] L pung

gcLlL  :9Yyonop ol QL1 :19YyonoA wod4
9zesLl o9yp ol LG2SLL  Mo9YyD woly

v20¢/60/c0 eiea ol v202/60/20 reyeq wiodd HIUNSYIHL >hz:%m .W_m%@wmwumn_mwv JUNoJdYy yueg
R=1F 13105
¥20Z-£202 :de3j |edsld
Bugsi] y29y9 Juudey

¥G€ ON JoL3sIq jooYydg peay



.abey

AN Y4114 BupsiploaynIonds  podey WYBZZFLL  ¥202/L0/20 pduud
poday jo puz
91°9/2'715$ Junowy 2ol

91°9.Z'v.1€$ Junowy [ejo} 97 'pund Joj syo8YQ [ej0y,

0O asuadxg pajud 82l [2008$ ONI VSN HLi¥NM ¥202/60/20 9zesll

O asuadx3 pajuld 8ZLL  000S0°L$ VdSM ¥202/60/20 GZeSLL

a asuadxy pejuud 8zl 00'8hLS MOUNBI ‘SHUM ¥202/60/20 veeskl

a asuadxgy pajuld 821l 00°09S$ av LSHid LS YW #202/60/20 £2ESLL

O ssuadxg pajuLg 8ZLL  vr9z0'vS v03a VM ¥202/60/20 ZZESLL

0 asuadx3 pajuld 8ZLL  10°959% “NOZIY3IA ¥202/60/20 12ESLL

0 osuadx3 pajuLd 8CLL 81951 ISANIT ‘NYHONVYA ¥20Z/60/20 02eGtl

a esuadx3 pajuld 8¢kl 09'90L'1% ONI SQ004 sn ¥202/60/20 6LESLL

O asuadxy pajuud 8ZLL  0000S'L$ NOYAN 'SIAVHL ¥202/60/20 8LesLL

0 asuadx3 pajuld 8ZLlL  v9L9LV8 01410313 AVMINOLS ¥202/60/20 LLEGLL
81e(] pIoA sjeqles|n) jpales|) adA} snjels  Jeysnop Junowy saked aleg Jaquinn }osy)d
aNNd TVH3INTD L pung

8ZL1  :4@yonop ol 8711 :49YydNnoA wol4
9zestL ovyp ol 162G HP8yd wolg
. . 20206€.209¢€G1
9jego .9jeq wou

¥¢0c/60/c0 ael ¥20</60/c0 a 4 HIAHNSYIHL ALNNOD ANVIOLS JUnodJy jueg
euau)

¥202-820C :1ed) |BOSi]

Bunsi yo9y Junday

pGE ON 1oU3SIq [00YoS pesiy



:abey

cerLeeae

Aewiwng)ooyieydnopdyids  podey WY 6112100 ¥202/20/20 :Peluld

00°055$

81'1z$

8L'1e$

05'85%

05°85%

00°80L%

00'80L$

00'v0L$

00'%0L$

87'69%

8Y'69%

S8'E0L$

g8'col$

€163

€e1ae%

88'22%

88'/2%

AN )

6t'ers

1DR1LSIA 40 1NO-TIAVYL SLH0dS/av

:|ejo] Jopusp

:[BJO JOpUdA

{[ej01 Jopuap

}|eJO ] JOPUBA

1D141S1a NI-T13AVYEL

1ORIASIA NI-T3AVYEL

LORLSIA 40 LNO-T13AVYL

1O141S1a 40 LNO-TIAVYL SLY0dS/av

‘[ej01 10puUsA

‘|ejoi Jopusp

‘|ej0] Jopusp

‘[e}0] JOpueA

:ejo] Jopusp

LORLSIA NI-13AVEL

LOMHLSIA NI-T3AVEL

114151 NI-TIAVHL

LORLSIA NI-13AVYL

LIRLSIT NI-T13AVEL

0000°000'L€°LC'¢8S8'8C8CL070ES 1L

0000°000°60°L0°L858°9¢'¢0LC'0€5°0°L

0000°000'60°1L0°18S8'9C'EELT0ES 0O’

0000°000°6¢° 222858 LT LGLE0E5°0' L

0000°000'82'82'2858'82'82L0°0ES L}

0000°000°60°10°1898'92°¢€12°0€5°0°)

0000°000°60°L0°18S8'9C'EELC0ES 0}

0000°000°60°1.0°1858°LZ'00LZ°0ES 0’}

0000°000°60°10'1898°9C°€ELC'0ES 0’}

0000°000°60°L0°1858°9C°101L2°0€5°0°L

o souens] ‘4s0lD)

elnp ‘|jpuen

1 ualey| ‘yoequalelg

uuesig “Ieyoog

euuep| ‘puelisaxialg

umeq ‘uosjipn-Buipieg

o uues( ‘uewesg

auuei aney ‘uopbeq

M uley ‘Buossuuy

S2JUeL BUEI] 'UOSIapUY
junowy uonduoseq JUNoOooY # Jopuop aleN Wy JOpUsp

pZ0Z-£20T -Jed, |edsid
$202/60120 0€LL :JaquinN yojeq JaydnoA

Aewiwing Junosoy Juawajddng 1aysnop

pSE ON 19L1SIQ 100U pealy



:affey

ce'L'ecoe AeWWNG100yeYonoAdyids  suoday WV 612101 ¥cQciL0/c0  pajuld
ani Jajuusy ‘ueulya]
802t 110 JOpUSA
80¢r$ 1DRLSIA NI-13AVEL  0000'000°60° L0 1858 22700420850’
asINo1 elBwy ‘-
o0'stis :|ejo . Jopusp
00'8¥1$ 1D141S1Q 40 LNO-TIAVYL SLYO4S/AY  0000°000°£2 £2'2868'8C'8TLO°0ES L'}
SEeJNT Ueyjeuyor ‘uosiieH
6811 ‘|ejo]. JOpusA
6ELLS LO1LSIA NIFT13AVEL 0000'000°S0°10°1858°22'00L0°0€S°0°L
N BAUEY ‘lByjung
00°055$ {|ejot JOpusp
00°055$ 1DR41S1a 40 LNO-1IAVYL SIH0dS/AY  0000°000°2Z 22 285882 8TLO0EG L L
r Jaydojsuyd ‘punipei
v8°0.$ |BJO, JOpUBA
¥8°0.% ANIWIDV1dId WEOHINA 0000 000°9860°0615 25 0066°0£5°0°L
UIAlY Uyor ‘Jaysiy
00'8vL$ :[ejo] JOPUSA
00'8¥1L$ 12141510 40 LNO-TIAVYL SLHOAS/AY  0000°000° L2 L2 285882 8210 0SS ) L
g jeueq ‘enanbi4
16'61$ {201 JopuaA
16618 ADP4LSIO NI-TIAVEL  0000°000°60°10°1858°92°2012 0850 L
auAwser ojjouy eueny ‘Asjsiaxnog
05'8L$ ‘[e}01 JOPUSA
05'8L$ LORMLSIA NI-TIAVEL 00007000607 L0°1858°92° €542 085°Q'L
aualy yeuueH ‘jleAng
26°05% ‘|ej0 L JopusA
26°06$ LORLSIA NI-TIAVEL  0000°000°60°L0°1858'92°20LZ°085°0°L
eley euy 'ofipebiag
00'055% }[eJO1 JOpUsA
Junouly uondlosaQ Junooay # Jopuap OWEN JWaYy JOpUBA
¥20Z-5202 :JeaA jeosid
¥202/60/20 0€LL 9quInN yodjeg J8YINOA

Alewwng jJuno2oy juswd|ddng Jayosnop

$SE ON 10131 [100YdS pEdN



€ :abed

el ’ecoc fewwngiooyisyonoadyids  Hodey WV 61:21:01 ¥20¢/L0/20 -pSjuld

00'96$

00'96%

00v0L$

:[e10] Jopuep

000l S

18'801%

{[ej01 JOpuUdA

18'801%

I PAYAY

‘lejo lopusp

S6°212$

0L LLS

‘[e10) JOpUSA

0218

60'v¥$

60'vr$

08'901$

‘[eJ01 10pUBA

08'901$

0096%

:[ejo | JopusA

00'96$

00'96%

‘jejoy Jopuap

00'96%

¥9'L0LS

¥910L%

1D1M1LSIG 40 LNO-TIAVYL SLY0dS/av 0000'000°82'8¢'2858'8¢'8CLO'0ES L°L

1DR1SIA 40 LNO-TIAVYL S1H045/av 0000°000°'82°82°¢858°82'8C1L0°0ES'L'L

LORLSIA NIFTIAVYEL  0000°000°60°10°1858/2'0EL2°0E50°)

S3INddNS NOILV140dSNVYL TidNd 0000°000°9€°60°0015°15°0066'0€5°0°L

ADONISIA NI-TIAVIL - 0000'000°60°L0°1858'92°€ELC0ES 0" L

1DR1SIA NI-T3AVEL  0000°000°60°L0°18S8'92'€ELZ'085°0°L

1OMISIA NIFT3AVYEL  0000°000°60° 107185822 00LZ° 085701

1D141SId 40 LNO-T3AVYL SL40dS/av 0000'000'82'82°2858°'82'8210°0ES L'

1211813 40 LNO-TIAVIL S1H0dS/av 0000°000'82'82'2858'82'8CL0°0ES" 1L

LORILSIAQ NI-13AVEL  0000°000°60°L0°1858'92°€ELZ°0E5°0°)

uelig ‘ynws

suIep BUUAl '19SS0IY0S

noT Al “JBuip-[elisuBuLE)d

UYOr Utel ‘Yiuied

yeieg auuayey ‘Aled

Qe BUUBYOl “18SNBUIaAD

UBeWajos aulewIRYy? ‘(euuod,O

sawer JajA] 'uea o

v dillud ‘ves ol

unowy

$202/60/20

uaquIN yoieg Jayonop

uonduoseq UNoooYy

# IOpUBp BWEN JHueY JOPUBA

VZ0Z-SZ0T :ded [edslq
Atewiwing Juno2oy juswajddng 18Yysnop

$S€ ON 1dH)SiQ |ooYydS pesiy



v :afeq Ze'L'€202 AlWILNG}00WIaYINOAdVId)  Loday Wv6LZL0L  +202/40/20 :Pajuud
yoday jo pug
6Z'6£9'c$ ‘fejo] puelsy
(A4 ‘|ejo . JOPUBA
(Rara ADRLSIAQ NI-TIAVYL  0000'000°£0°92°1858°22'0010°085°0'L
auema(] palep 'usip
€1'e6% ‘{e1o] Jopusp
£1°¢6% LOMLSIQ NI-T3AVEL  0000°000°60°L0°18S87LZ°00LZ° 0SS0 L
@ ofeylay ‘axepsqui]
£6°661$ ‘|ejo JopueA
€6'661$ LONMLSIA NIFT3AVEL  0000°000°60°L0°L8S8'22°00L2°0€5°0°}
y 1WOT ‘sewoyt
2899% :[e10] Jopusa
£8'99% LOIMASIA NI-T3AVEL  0000°000°60°L0° 1858'92°€ELZ'0ES°0')
uuy uhjores) ‘ajens
LL9v$ '[EJO| JOpUBA
LLOVS 1D041S1a NI-13AVYL

0000°000'80°L074858'92°6210°0€5°0°L

eus|or ‘Jeadg
junowy uopduasaq JUNoooY # JOpuap, aWeN Hway Jopusp
¥202-€20T ‘leaj (eosly

202/60/Z0 0€41 dequiny yojeq J8YONOA

Arewwing JUnod2y juawa|ddng Jayoanop

pG€ ON 101ISIQ [00YdS pesy



CAPITAL

PROJECTS
FUND



Mead School District No 354

Payee Listing

Fiscal Year: 2023-2024

Criteria:
Bank Account: SPOKANE COUNTY TREASURER Voucher: 1118
153607390207

Starting Check Number: 115091

Check # Date Payee Amount
115091 01/26/2024 KCDA $29,879.47
115002 01/26/2024 MEAD SCHOOL DISTRICT $26,057.65
115093 01/26/2024 PRO MECHANICAL SERVICES, INC $54,151.61

Total Amount: $110,088.73

End of Report

Printed: 01/24/2024 10:27:40 AM Report: rptGLPayeel.isting 2023.1.29 Page: 1



l :afed 818202 Bunsiposyooidt  spoday WV LEBELL ¥202/40/20  ‘PSluld

yoday jo puz
NN.vwmw JUnowy jejol
NN.vwmw Junowy [ejo | L ‘pund Joj syoeyd jejo
O asuadx3 pajuLd LELL  LZ¥8S$ "MIIATE NVWSINOJS ¥20¢/60/20 LZESLL
ale( pIoA alegles|n  ipalesn adA}L SNjEIS  JBUINOA jnowyy oafed 9yeq JaquIinp 3asy)n
ANNd SLO3royd 1vLidvd 4 ‘punyg
LELL  9YdNOA OL LELL :49YdonoAa woliq
LTESLL oeyp ol LZ€SLL Oo9YD woug
. . £0206EL09EG1
:9)eq o :9)e(g Wol
¥¢0¢/60/20 eq ol ¥202/60/20 1eq E| HIUNSYINL ALNNOD INYMOJS :3uncasy yueg
W=TTE) THEy)

PZ0Z-€T0T :JEdA easldy

Bunsi o9y junidoy

$G€ ON 121381 00Y2S PEIIN



ASB
FUND



Mead School District No 354

Payee Listing

Fiscal Year: 2023-2024

Criteria:
Bank Account: SPOKANE COUNTY TREASURER Voucher: 1104
153607390207

Starting Check Number: 114918

Check # Date Payee Amount
114918 01/12/2024 A-L COMPRESSED GASES $8.04
114919 01/12/2024 ASSIST 2 SCORE MERCHANDISE & APPAREL $781.03
114920 01/12/2024 BSN SPORTS $566.12
114921 01/12/2024 CASCADE BAND AND COLOR GUARD BOOSTERS $350.00
114922 01/12/2024 GREENBURO.COM $367.88
114923 01/12/2024 HANFORD HIGH SCHOOL $200.00
114924 01/12/2024 LANCASTER, VANESSA $15.00
114925 01/12/2024 MEAD SCHOOL DISTRICT $7,656.19
114926 01/12/2024 MOMENTUM INC $375.11
114927 0112/2024 MOSES LAKE HIGH SCHOOL $300.00
114928 01/12/2024 MOUNT SPOKANE HIGH SCHOOL $250.00
114929 01/12/2024 MT SPOKANE ASB $180.00
114930 01/12/2024 NORTHWEST CHRISTIAN SCHOOLS $175.00
114931 01/12/2024 PENSKE TRUCK LEASING CO $239.44
114932 01/12/2024 PEPSI COLA BOTTLING CO $982.07
114933 01/12/2024 RICHLAND HIGH SCHOOL $350.00
114934 01/12/2024 SINNOTT, RONALD $381.50
114935 01/12/2024 SKOK, CHRISTIAN $240.00
114936 01/12/2024 SOUTHRIDGE HIGH SCHOOL $150.00
114937 01/12/2024 SPOKANE CO TREASURER $300.00
114938 01/12/2024 SPOKANE FALLS MUSIC ED ASSOC $250.00
114939 01/12/2024 STARPLEX CORPORATION $204.00
114940 01/12/2024 TUMBLE $981.19
114941 01/12/2024 UNITED SPIRIT ASSOCIATION $345.00
114942 01/12/2024 WASHINGTON OFFICIALS ASSOCIATION $6,499.65
114943 01/12/2024 WAVERLY'S COFFEE INC $107.25

Total Amount: $22,254.47
End of Report
Page: 1

Printed: 01/10/2024 9:40:35 AM Report:  rptGLPayeelisting 2023.1.29



Mead School District No 354

Payee Listing

Fiscal Year: 2023-2024

Criteria:
Bank Account: SPOKANE COUNTY TREASURER Voucher: 1111
153607390207

Starting Check Number: 115004

Check # Date Payee Amount
115004 01/19/2024 BSN SPORTS $264.23
115005 01/19/2024 HANFORD HIGH SCHOOL $200.00
115006 01/19/2024 LEWIS & CLARK HS $200.00
115007 01/19/2024 M & R SALES $2,733.00
115008 01/19/2024 MOUNT SPOKANE HIGH SCHOOL $200.00
115009 01/19/2024 SFMEA $165.00
115010 01/19/2024 STACY, JAIME $600.00
115011 01/19/2024 TROPHIES UNLIMITED $132.98
115012 01/19/2024 VUE, MAYS $50.00
115013 01/19/2024 WASH STATE THESPIANS $405.00
115014 01/19/2024 WURSLIN, CHRISTINA $402.43

Total Amount: T $535264
End of Report
Printed: 01/17/2024 11:07:03 AM Report:  rptGLPayeelListing 2023.1.29 Page: 1



Mead School District No 354

Payee Listing

Fiscal Year: 2023-2024

Criteria:
Bank Account: SPOKANE COUNTY TREASURER Voucher: 1119
153607390207

Starting Check Number: 115094

Check # Date Payee Amount
115094 01/26/2024 AMAZON $426.50
115095 01/26/2024 BIDWELL WILLIAMS, CEDRIC $85.00
115096 01/26/2024 BSN SPORTS $3,963.40
115097 01/26/2024 CENTRAL VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL $825.00
115098 01/26/2024 FERRIS HIGH SCHOOL $399.00
115099 01/26/2024 KENNEWICK HS BOYS GOLF $350.00
115100 01/26/2024 LAKELAND TOURS, LLC DBA WORLDSTRIDES $595.00
115101 01/26/2024 LEWIS & CLARKHS $200.00
115102 01/26/2024 LIONEL HAMPTON JAZZ FESTIVAL U OF 1 $555.00
115103 01/26/2024 MEAD HIGH SCHOOL $125.00
115104 01/26/2024 MEAD SCHOOL DISTRICT ' $7,074.96
115105 01/26/2024 MOMENTUM INC | $1,026.95
115106 01/26/2024 PALOUSE RIDGE GOLF CLUB $705.00
115107 01/26/2024 SFMEA $750.00
115108 01/26/2024 UNIVERSITY OF MONTANA $850.00
115109 01/26/2024 US BANK CORPORATE PYMT SYSTEM $22,224.79
115110 01/26/2024 WATRACK PUBLICATIONS $50.00
115111 01/26/2024 WEST COAST SCREEN PRINTING & EMBROIDERY $1,365.61
115112 01/26/2024 WILDROSE GRAPHICS . $569.25

Total Amount: $42,140.46
End of Report
Printed: 01/24/2024 10:30:25 AM Report:  rptGLPayeelisting 2023.1.29 Page: 1



‘abed 6216202 Aewwnglooyiayonopdvid:  podey WY ELILL0L  $20Z/T/L0  PeluLd
Hoday jo pu3
61'85$ ‘[ejo L puels)
51'85% [eJ0L JopuBsA
51'85% ONILSIAM STHID  0000°000°00°82°0000°00°L58Z 0ES 0"
UuAT euuy ‘Jeuuo)
junowy uopduosaq JUNoJaY # Jopuap BB JWoY JOPUDA
$202-£20T 4B [edsid
202192110 0Z4L :18QUINN yojeg 184onop Alewwing juno2oy juswa|ddng Jayosnop

pSE ON 9113810 100YdS pesiy



I :efeq 62°1°£202 Bunsiposydionds  podey WY EPZS6  v20Z/LEN0  paluld

Hoday jo pu3

6218V 1VZ$ Junowy g0

0 osuadx3 pejuug 9Ll 00°022$ JOOHOS HOIH JIHOLYNIM  $202/20/20 052611

0 ssuedx3 pould 9zLL  00°050'L$ VYNVLNOW 4O ALISHIAINN  $202/20/20 6V2GHE

a ssuadx3 peuld o9clLL 00°S¥e$ TOOHODS HOIH ALISH3AINN 20¢/20/20 8¢Sl

O asuadx3y psiuld acll 00'90¢$ NOLLYHO4HOD X31dHVLS ¥20¢/20/20 FATAINS

a asuedxg pajuud acll 00'798°L$ NEER ¥202/20/c0 areall

O dsusdxg pajuud [YANS 8z'962$ 020 ONITLLOd V100 I1ISd3d ¥e02/20/20 Svesii

a ssuadxg pajuLd erANN £8°0CL°L$ 0D ONISYIT MONYL IMSNId ¥¢0¢/20/20 274 A

0 asuadxg pajuud gecli 00°0€6%$ TOOHOS HOIH O0SVd ¥202/20/20 eyeall

a asuadx3y pajuld 9cLl 00'0€Z$ SV INVHMOS LN ¥20¢/20/20 crest)

] asuadx3 pajuud S TARS 02°152°2% LOI-HLESIA TOOHDS avan ¥20¢/20/20 LyesLL

O asuadx] pajuud e rANS 00'00L% WYHOO0Hd HLINOA SINVMIM ¥20¢/e0/c0 ovesthL

O dsuadx3 pajuld 9ctl 62°¥81% ONI ‘SONIATOH 3SIYdNYTLINT 20¢/20/20 6ECSli

O asuadxg pajulid gLl 00°005°1$ OIaNLs Nvldoda 202/20/20 geestlL

O asuadx3 pejuld Ll 00°059% 1534 ZZvr O431N3a y20¢/20/¢0 182611

O esuadxq pajuld 9zl 00'059% JOITIOD NISVYE VIGNNTOD 202/20/20 9€estlL

O asuadxg pajund acll 00°009% TOOHOS HOIH NOLSHHVY1D ¥202/c0/c0 ggesll

O ssuadx3 pajuud ¢ 12°95¢°1$ S1d0dS NSd 20220120 tEZSLL

0 asuadx3y pajuud acLl 15°185'8% ANYJWNOD NDIS NIMAvg ¥202/20/20 £eesti

O asusdx3 pajuld 9cilL 1£098% SHIALSYNAHYMY ¥20¢2/20/20 2eesit

a asusdxg pajulld actl +6°652$ NOZVINV 1202/20/20 LECSLL

O asuedx3 pajulld acll 00'685% JO00 YV SOINIAVOY ¥202/20/20 0gestLL
aje pIoA gle ieo9|D ipales|) wQ\A._r sniels JBYINOA junowy ®®>Mn_ ajeq Jaquinp 3¥oayD

9ZLL :i8Yyonop oL 9zl :43YyonoA wouy
0SZSLL  jPsys oy 0EZSLL  ™99YyD woiy

¥202/20/20 :ojeq oy ¥Z02/20/20  :eyeq woig RS A :%wwmmmwmmm e —
2TTES T T

¥20Z-€20Z :ieaA |eosid

Bunsiy ¥92y9 Julidey

PGE ON 1011SIq [00YDS pesiy



L :afeq

6216202 Aewwing1ooyisyanoadwidi  podey WY ZG:6E:8  ¥ZOZ/LE/LO ‘PajuMd
poday jo pug
00'55% ‘|lejo] puels)
oo.mmw [[BlQ ). JOPUSA
00'65$ AOOTUVIA SV §000°000°00°2Z°0000°00°004 1L°096°0'Y
BUEB [SJUBYS ‘@uesoy
junowy uonduosaqg Jno22y # JOPUSA aleN Jway JOpusp
$20Z-£20Z :1edj jeosly
202120120 LZLL :JBqWINN yojeq JOYonop Alewwing Junosay jJuawsjddng 1aysnop
¥G€ ON 1214381Q |[o0YIS pesiy



b :oBed ze1°€20e Bunsipoeyoids  podey WV 2SOV Ll $20Z/L0/20 Pdluld

(] asuadxg pajuLd ZeLll  00°0SLS 1NC ‘SYILYM ¥202/60/20 0GeSLL

a asuadxg pajuud Zetl  00'sehs JOOHOS HOIH V1TYM VTTYM #202/60/20 6VESLL

a asuadx3 pajuld Zell  00°04$ TOOHOS HOH ALISHIAINN ¥202/60/20 8veGhi

O ssuedx3 pajuld ZeLl 909ess 13UVddY WOLSND ISIUNNS ¥202/60/20 1YESLL

O asuadx3 pajuld ZeLl  0090£$ NOILYHOdHOD X31d¥V LS ¥202/60/20 oveESL)

ad asuadx3 pajuLd ZeLL S9'oves $S300NS 04 SNOIS %202/60/20 SPESLL

O asuadx3 pajuld ZeLL 000523 JOOHOS HOIH YdvYd 31AVHS ¥202/60/20 resth)

0 asuadxg pajuid ZeLl 000823 JOOHDS HOIH SHID0Y ¥202/60/20 EVEGLL

O asuadx3 pajuld ZeLl  2Teeges 112aai ¥202/60/20 ZresStE

(] osuedxy pajulid el 00'5.2$ TOOHDS HOIH 00SYd ¥202/60/20 LrESLL

O asuadx3 pajuld ZELL  00'GETS aN10 4709 290ald ASNOTvd ¥202/60/20 OvESHL

O asuadxg pajuld ZeLkl  00SYLS VdSN ¥202/60/20 68EGLL

O ssuadx3 pajuld el 00ees JOOHOS F1AAIN ACOMHLHON ¥202/60/20 8eest)

SAAIILSATHIOM

0 asuadx3 pajuud ZeLl  0000s'€L$ vEd 977 'SENOL ANV TNV ¥202/60/20 16€GL1L

O asuadx3 pajud FA N A1 R vao ¥202/60/20 9eesLL

0O asuadx3 pajuld ZeLL  00'SL$ H NVAY 'SINOT ¥20¢/60/20 GEESLL

O asuadxgy pejuld ZeLl 000523 dND YIAILHS WIr ¥202/60/20 vEESLL

0 asuadx3 pajulid zZeLL 00028 STOOHOS 8# LO1Y1SIa 18D ¥202/60/20 £EESLL

O asuadxg pajuud ZeLl  0000S$ 0lan.s Nvidod ¥202/60/20 ZEESLL

(] asuedx3 pejuld ZELL  00°002% TOOHOS HOIH NOLSHYVY1D $202/60/20 LEESHL

4 asuadx3 pajuLd zZelL 00028 VANYINY "Y3TANYHO ¥20¢/60/20 QEESLL

O asuadx3y pajuud ZeLl  000¥9'L$ vO3a IX VIV ¥202/60/20 62€ShL

O osuadx3 pajuld ZELL  L8POLS NOZVNY ¥202/60/20 8zeSLL
ajeq PIOA syeqles|)  ¢psales|d adA) snielg  JaYonop Junowy oohed aled Jaquinp yo28yd
GNNd gsvy 14 pund

ZSLL  :49YONoA o) ZSL1 9yonop wol4
€GesLL osyp ol 82eSLl  o3Yyd wolg

¥202/60/20 :03eQ O ¥20e/60/20  :eyeq wold THASYINL ALN gwoommm_ﬁw_wmw U090y yueg
‘B9

¥20Z-€202 :1e3A {edsid

Bugnsi Yoay9 Juliday

¥SE ON 191381 00Y9S pPesy



:abed

ze1'ee0e Bunsiposyoonds  podey WY ZS9%LL  v202/20/20 Pelund
Joday jo pug
0L€Le'szs Junowy [ejol
olL'cLg'ses JUNoWY [ejo] oc ‘pund ioj syo8y) [ejol
AY3AI1048IN3
O asuadxy pajuld cell ov'eeLs '8 ONILNIMd N3FHIS 1SVY0D 1SIAM ¢0¢/60/20 £6ESLL
O asuadx3 pajuud ekl 00°022% TOOHOS HOIH 3ZHOLYNIM ¥¢0¢/60/20 2seSkL
0 asuadx3 pajuud cell ¥8°2€$ O7T1 SASIHLHALNT ZLIIM ¢0¢/60/20 LGESLL
aleq pIoA seqlesid ipsies|) adAy sSMe)S  JBYONOA junowy saked ajeq JaquinN 3osyo
aNnd asy ¥ ‘pung
ZELL  a@yonop o) ZELL dYonop wiolq
£8esLL Sodyp o 8cesLL D99y woliy
. . £0206¢£.09¢€51
:9jego :9jeq Wol
ve0c/60/c0 18Q oL ¥202/60/c0 a : HFHNSYIHL ALNNOD INVYMOLS :3unodody jueg
\ eLISIID

VE0Z-€T0T :ied4 jeosiy

Buysi xo9yH Julidey

YSE ON JoM}SIQ |00YS pesjy



-ebed 28°1°8202 Aleunwng)oovIsyonoadyids  podeay WY 8t'L2:0L  +202/.0/20 :Peluid
yoday jo pu3
00°05% ‘[0 L puelo
00'05% ‘[BjOL JOPUSA
0005% Wv3l 3ONvd oooo.ooc.oo.\.w.oqoo.oo.vm LE'0ESO'Y
A Aouep ‘zing
Junowy uonduosaq JUNOooY # JOpUSA aweN Jway Jopusp
P20C-€T0T :ded) |edsiy
¥202/60/20 €ELL JequInN ydjeq JaYIonoA aac._:._:w JUnoddy “—:wEw_Qn_Sm J9YINOA

pSE ON JoHISIA |o0YdS pesiy



EXTRA CURRICULAR CONTRACTS

February 2024

Location First Name | Last Name Activity - _Amount
_N_orthwood Middle I-Tallie Carlson Basketball B '$ 3,331.00
Northwood Middle Kyle Smith  |Basketball '$ 3,962.00
Northwood Middle \David - __Biggs |Basketball S  45985.00
Northwood Middle |Zac ~ Franklin  Basketball $ 3,394.00 |
i\/lountainside Middle ﬂ B _Elasse_r Basketball Girls 7th 'S 4,832.00
Mountainside Middle |Melissa ‘Mather |Basketball Girls 7th 'S 4,349.00
Mountainside Middle |Danny_ Figueira ~ |Basketball Boys 7th ! $ 4,985.00
Mountainside Middle  |Rick ~ Waldt  Basketball Boys 7th 'S 3,289.00
Mountainside Middle  Michael Bartlett ~ Basketball Boys 7th _Q 2,906.00
Mountainside Middle  Bailey Hiebert Basketball Boys 7th | $ 2,819.00
_Mounta_inside Middle Sabine Mai Basketball Girls 7th- 4 days 'S 30589
[Mountainside Middle  Bryan Swenland Guitar Club '$  1,305.00
Highland Middle Leonard Vargas BasketballBoys7th $ 3,543.00
Highland Middle =~ Steven ~ Rupe ‘Basketball Boys 7th ] S 4,349.00
Highland Middle Julian ~ |Medina  |Basketball Boys 7th $  2,819.00 |
Highland Middle  Micah Erdman Basketball Girls 7th S 3,331.00
Highland Middle ‘Shay LaBissonierre  |Basketball Girls 7th S 2,819.00
Northwood Middle ~ Phil Betker Basketball 7th '$  2,819.00
[Northwood Middle |Richard Donnelly Basketball 7th . '$ 27971
[Highland Middle !Janna_ ‘Thompson 'Volleyball - VOE rec'd . S 184.00
Mt. Spokane ‘Wagenblast David ~ CoachVan Driving S  75.00
Mt. Spokane :Oglesbge_fevin ~ |Coach Van Driving - S 75.00
Mt. Spokane B lordon ~ Poynor Coach Van Driving | S 75.00
Mt. Spokane o j_Lindsay ~ Carlson Debate ~|$  6,105.00
Mt. Spokane Ben Krueger Marching Band 'S 200.00




SUPPLEMENTAL CONTRACT

February 2024

Location
Special Services
Special Services
Special Services

Mt. Spokane

Learning & Teaching
Learning & Teaching
Learning & Teaching
Learning & Teaching
__Léarning & Teaching
Learning & Teaching

Special Services
Special Services
Special Services
Special Services
Special Services
Special Services
Special Services
Special Services
Special Services
Special Services
_Special Services
Special Services
Special Services
Special Services
Special Services
Special Services
Special Services
Special Services
Special Services
Special Services
Special Services
Special Services
Special Services
Special Services
Special Services
Special Services
Special Services
Special Services
Special Services
Special Services

Special Services

Special Services

Special Services

Special Services

Special Services

Special Services

First Name | Last Name -
'Heather ‘Thoburn
Jine Olson
Julie Carrell -
'_Shawn _-Gumke
Crystyne  Borders
Stephanie  Hull
Courtney  Norman
Jennifer Smith
_'Kristine Solomon
| Sarah | Wilson B
April ‘Schober
Alison ;Tho_mpson
‘David Vail
IBenjamin 'Mortensen
Joshua Kiehl
Emily 'Glutting -
_;Kelly -_Merrieden_
_Rebecca ‘Cannon B
‘Tracee 'Donahoe
Jaci Gregg
Alexandra | Kane
Diane ‘Mitchell
Morgan | Mizoguchi
:Justus - _:_Morlock -
Stephanie | O'Neel B
~ Jordon | Poynor -
 Bethany Balyeat
Nicholas 'Ce@zia
Erika :Dubin_sky
‘Amber Oglesbee
Kelly Reiner
:Jenifer Smith
Jared Thomas -
Laurie Turner
Jordyn -Amdrade_ B
Molly _:Owens
Kayla Edgmon
Kelly Zeller -
Christina  Elliott B
| Kim ‘Rasmussen
Heidi ‘Baker B
_ Shanti ~ Anderson -
‘Michael 'Mason B
Correna | Cockrill
‘Sonja ‘Svennungsen
Gabriel Martin

IActivity_

Overload

:Overload
ﬂerlpad -
‘Wrestling Weight Management

waKIDS

'WaKIDS

WaKIDS

_W_aKIDS
 WaKkIDS
‘WaKIDS

Case lvl_gr. Stipend

- '_Case Mgr. Stipend
~Case Mgr. Stipend
~ Case Magr. Stipend
Case Mgr. Stipend
‘Case Mgr. Stipend
(Case Mgr. Stipend
(Case Mgr. Stipend
Case Mgr. Stipend
|Case Mgr. Stipend
Case Mgr. Stipend

Case Mgr. Stipend

_Ejse Mgr. Stipend
‘Case Mgr. Stipend
‘Case Mgr. Stipend
‘Case Mgr. Stipend
Case Mgr. Stipend

Case Mgr. Stipend

_'Case Mgr. Stipend
(Case Mgr. Stipend
'Case Mgr. Stipend
Case Mgr. Stipend
Case Mgr. Stipend

Case Mgr. Stipend

Case Mgr. Stipend

(Case Mgr. Stipend
|Case Mgr. Stipend
(Case Mgr. Stipend
‘Case Mgr. Stipend
‘Case Mgr. Stipend
Case Mgr. Stipend
‘Case Mgr. Stipend
(Case Mgr. Stipend

Case Mgr. Stipend

Case Mgr. Stipend

Case Magr. Stipend

|'U)~'U)'U)-'U3-'U)'U’)'U'¥'U?~'LD~'U')~'U7-'U')-|

Amount |
S 2,861.43
'$ 2,861.43
'$ 2,686.71
395.00
360.00
180.00
180.00
480.00
360.00
360.00
1,600.00 |
1,600.00
1,600.00 |
1,600.00
1,600.00
1,600.00
1,600.00
1,600.00
1,600.00
' $ 1,600.00
' $ 1,600.00

wln

ET RV AR SRV ARV ARV AEYS

$ 1,600.00
$ 1,600.00
> 1,600.00
'$ 1,600.00 |
'$ 1,600.00
3
>
>

1,600.00 |
1,600.00

|$ 1,600.00
$ 1,600.00

W
[y
[=2]
(o]
o
(=]
o

7

1,600.00
 960.00
1,600.00
1,600.00
1,200.00
1,600.00
1,600.00
1,600.00
1,600.00
1,600.00
1,600.00
1,600.00
1,600.00
1,600.00
1,600.00




SUPPLEMENTAL CONTRACT

February 2024

Location - [First Name | Last Name ~ Activity . Amount
Special Services (Christina  Wilson ~ Case Mgr. Stipend '$ 1,600.00
Special Services ~ |Teresa  Baldwin _ Case Mgr. Stipend ~$ 1,600.00 |
Special Services ~ Denise |Crouch B ‘Case Mgr. Stipend __§ 1,600.00
Special Services Julie Dodge ~ Case Mgr. Stipend '$ 1,600.00 |
Special Services Jennifer Frase ‘Case Mgr. Stipend - $ 1,600.00
Special Services o Kari ‘Hammond ~ Case Mgr. Stipend - '$  800.00
Special Services - Heidi ~ Kieper Case Mgr. Stipend - $ 1,600.00
§_pecia| Services - '_Justin_ King Case Mgr. Stipend B S l,GO(m:
Special Services Natalie  King - (Case Mgr. Stipend ~$ 1,600.00
Special Services |Linda ~ |Koscielski - (Case Mgr. Stipend ~$ 1,600.00
Special Services June Lamberd ~ Case Mgr. Stipend - . S 1,600.00
Special Services :Anna_ ‘May | Case Mgr. Stipend ~|'$ 1,280.00
_Specialierlices - Jessica iRumb@ ) Case Mgr. Stipend ] S 1,600.00
Special Services ~ |Kirsten  Sandstrom Case Mgr. Stipend | S 1,600.00
Special Services ~ william  |Schwalbe ‘Case Mgr. Stipend | $ 1,600.00 |
Special Services ~ Tim @rsma - Case Mgr. Stipend ~$ 1,600.00
Special Services ~ |Madeline  Leslie - ‘Case Mgr. Stipend ~$ 1,600.00
Special Services Jamie Bowman ~ Case Mgr. Stipend - $ 1,600.00
Special Services - ~Nancy Burke ~ Case Mgr. Stipend - ' $ 1,600.00
Special Services - Kelli ~ Burkhardt Case Mgr. Stipend ] $ 1,600.00
gnecial Services B Susan  Chandler ~|Case Mgr. Stipend .5 640.00
Special Services ~ Kim  Clark i | Case Mgr. Stipend ~$ 1,600.00 |
Sp_z_ecial Services - _\Livian ~ Davis B Case Mgr. Stipend _§ 1,600.00 |
Special Services Jennifer ~ Denenny (Case Mgr. Stipend ' $ 1,600.00 |
Special Services Anna Dent o Case Mgr. Stipend - __'—S__,éO0.00
Special Services ~ Crystal ‘Farnsworth B ‘Case Mgr. Stipend S 1,600.00
Special Services Kim Gortsema | Case Mgr. Stipend ' $ 1,600.00
Special Services - Ivan ‘Gustafson ~ Case Mgr. Stipend ] S 1,600.&)
§pecia|£rvices - :Samantha 'Hand Case Mgr. Stipend - | S 1,600.00
Special Services  Kimberly  Killman Case Mgr. Stipend ~$ 1,600.00
S_pecial Services - Grace ~ LongMeier Case Mgr. Stipend - - S 1,600.00 |
ipecial Services ilreland_ | Mayfield ‘Case Mgr. Stipend B __ S 1,600.00 |
Special Services ~ Gina McGlocklin Case Mgr. Stipend $ 1,600.00 |
Special Services ~ Ann |Moloney Case Mgr. Stipend ~|$ 1,600.00
Special Services  Whittni _sanford Case Mgr. Stipend ~ $ 1,600.00
Special Services _Karen _'_ioop—Swansg\ Case Mgr. Stipend | § i,BO0.00
Special Services ~ Mark ;Mkin B !Case Mgr. Stipend s 1,600.00
Special Services ~ Dan 'Smith - ‘Case Magr. Stipend . '$ 1,600.00
Special Services ~ Kyle ~|Smith ‘Case Mgr. Stipend B I 1,600.00
Special Services ) Tina 'Smith B Case Mgr. Stipend s 1,600.00
Special Services Cheyanne  Standish B \Case Mgr. Stipend | $ 1,200.00
Special Services - ~ Sara Stillian N :gase Mgr. Stipend '$ 1,600.00
'Specia_IServices o Nicole Leslie ~|Case Mgr. Stipend B ' $ 1,600.00
Special Services Christopher Vogel ~ Case Mgr. Stipend ) E 1,280.00
Special Services B Tera W_olf—Bra_sch ~ Case Mgr. Stipend - . S 1,600.06
Special Services Kevin Beiers Case Mgr. Stipend S 1,600.06




SUPPLEMENTAL CONTRACT
February 2024

Location First Name Last Name Activity - - . Amount
Special Services [ Tami Lee Case Mgr. Stipend - - '$ 1,600.00
Special Services ~ |Heather  Warren (Case Mgr. Stipend ~|'$ 1,600.00
Special Services - ‘DeAnna ‘Ganea !Case Mgr. Stipend | S 1,600.00
Special Services Brian ‘Gardner (Case Mgr. Stipend B . S 640.00
Special Services Patricia King ‘Case Mgr. Stipend - _$ 320.00
Special Services - Jake Zachman Case Mgr. Stipend 'S 1,280.00
Special Services ~ Tim  Wiersma ~ Caseload Overage S 1,968.96
Brentwood Elementary Jessi Thimpson Writing Professional Development '$ 27550
Business Services IAndrew James Ilst Semester Lost Prep S 1,749.74
Business Services IJared !Wren I1st Semester qut Prep $ 2,294.60
Learning & Teaching June Lamberd ~ |Add'l Responsiblities S 8,536.16
MLO - Ginny Cronin Program Director $12,419.00
Mo Tracy Taitch ~ Program Director _ S 11,171.00
MLO - Kerrie Rowland 'Program Director . S 11,171.00
MLO ILinda ‘Warren Program Director | S 10,886.00
Special Services (Grace !LongMeier (Caseload Overage . S 16.67
Special Services Kimberly ~ Rasmussen (Caseload Overage - _S 1 31.32
Special Services ~ Heather  |Thoburn ) Psych Overload ~$ 143078
Special Services - _JiII __Ols_orl - ___Ps!ch Overload N S 4,622.31
_Special Services Julia Carrell Psych Overload _ | S 2,841.85
Special Services ~ Teresa Arnzen Psych Responsibility Stipend | S 12,000.00
Special Services Julia Carrell 'Psych Responsibility Stipend S 2,000.00
Special Services Ana Delgadillo 'Psych Responsibility Stipend I S 2,000.00
Special Services Kiana (Eckersley !Psych Responsibility Stipend B 'S 47187
Special Services ‘Vanessa 'Englehart \Psych Responsibility Stipend i 2,000.00
Special Services B Sara James - 'Psych Responsibility Stipend S 2,000.00
Special Services Cathy Moczulksi Psych Responsibility Stipend S 2,000.00
Special Services il Olson Psych Responsibility Stipend $ 2,000.00
Special Services - Joseph Schafer ~ Psych Responsibility Stipend ]_S 2,000.00
Special Services ~ Heather Thorburn _|Psych Responsibility Stipend _' $ 2,000.00
Special Services ~ Candice  Tulberg Psych Responsibility Stipend 'S 2,000.00
Special Services ~ Tammy ‘Spence B SLP Responsibility Stipend $ 1,600.00
Special Services ‘Brenna ‘Weishaar 'SLP Responsibility Stipend . S 960.00
Special Services Jamie Willimas 'SLP Responsibility Stipend 'S 960.00
Special Services :Meghan ‘Wallblom 'SLP Responsibility Stipend '$ 1,600.00
Special Services Jessica jYates 'SLP Responsibility Stipend '$ 1,600.00
Special Services Diana ‘Anderson 'SLP Responsibility Stipend - S 960.00
Special Services Jennifer ‘Martinsen 'SLP Responsibility Stipend ~$ 1,600.00
Special Services fErin 'Van Blaricom 'SLP Responsibility Stipend $_1,600.00
Special Services ~ Sarah |Alkire 'SLP Responsibility Stipend S 1,600.00
Special Services ~ Emily ~ Erwin | SLP Responsibility Stipend S 1,600.00
Special Services Ashly Hoffman SLP Responsibility Stipend S 1,600.00
Special Services Brittany Hopkins - SLP Responsibility Stipend S 1,600.00
Special Services ~ Tessa Julian SLP Responsibility Stipend § 1,600.00
Special Services N Olivia Knutson SLP Responsibility Stipend $ 1,600.00
Special Services 'HoIIy Kranches SLP Responsibility Stipend S 1,600.00




SUPPLEMENTAL CONTRACT

February 2024
Location |First Name Last Name - Activity B  Amount
Special Services éhanngn Main - '_SL_P Responsibility Stipend S 1,600.00
Special Services Nicole Minter :SLP Responsibility Stipend . $ 1,600.00
Spec_ial Services 'Laura 'Pederson 'SLP Responsibility Stipend . $ 1,600.00
Special Services Sophie 'Pichardo SLP Responsibility Stipend 'S 960.00
Special Services Sarah Ramsden - SLP ng;msibility Stipend ] § _1,600.00_

Special Services Kristin Sherwood B lSLP Responsibility Stipend ' S 1,600.00




CO CURRICULAR CONTRACTS

February 2024
Location First Name Last Name Activity ~ Amount
Mead High Greg Bertsch Co-Curricular Underpayment $  355.00




MEAD SCHOOL DISTRICT

Board Meeting of February 12, 2024
New Business VILB.

Agenda Item: Student Travel Proposal
Mead High School Volleyball

Background:

The Mead High School Varsity Volleyball Team (12 members), plus two
coaches/chaperones, request permission to travel to Phoenix, Arizona, October 3-
6, 2024, to participate in the Nike Tournament of Champions. In addition to
playing in the tournament, the trip itinerary includes possible visits to Grand
Canyon University and Arizona State University depending upon the tournament
playing schedule.

Fiscal Impact:
The estimated per student cost is $150 for food with fundraisers available. The
team’s ASB account will be used to cover the remaining trip expenses.

Other Considerations:

Students will miss two days of school (Thursday, October 3* and Friday, October
4™ and Mr. Wilson, head coach, will need a substitute teacher for two days. Sub
costs will be paid out of the Mead High School building budget.

Recommendation:

Approval of the presented trip from the Mead High School Volleyball Team to
travel to Phoenix, Arizona, October 3 - October 6, 2024, to play in the Nike
Tournament of Champions, is recommended.

Attachment(s): Student Travel Proposal



1 hl .' i‘ m' L OVERNIGHT STUDENT TRAVEL PROPOSAL

MEAD

SCHOOL DISTRICT

School: _Mead kﬁ-\a sows\  Group: __ [Meud Vell £gbull

Trip Name: T0¢ Volltywall Submission Date: _1-3v -2{

For every student who
travels as part of this
activity | will have in my
possession:

e Asigned Student

Extended Field Trip

Trips related to club, leadership or academic activities that involve
overnight stays (e.g. overnight leadership camps). Requires preliminary
approval of building Principal, Activities/Athletic Director & lead Student
Services administrator followed by final School Board approval.

Travel Permission X Special Event Trip

Form
e A Medical Emergency
Information Form

s Wik

Teacher/Coach/Advisor

1-30-~24

Date

Date(s) of Trip: Ut3 - 04. 6

Co-curricular or extra-curricular trips that are not part of sanctioned
regular or post-season schedules and involve overnight stays and
substantial cost to the student (e.g. band trip to bowl parade and trips to
national or regional student leadership conference). Requires preliminary
approval of building Principal, Activities/Athletic Director & lead Student
Services administrator followed by final School Board approval.

Academic Study Trip
School sponsored academic trip that is supervised by school staff and

results in educational credit for the student (e.g. government class trip to
Washington, D.C., etc.). Requires preliminary approval of building
Principal, Activities/Athletic Director & lead Student Services
administrator followed by final School Board approval.

Person in Charge S\NQWV\ w:\:)lg_

Destination(s) Phoenﬁ Ari2imn

Approvals

Principal \JYU-/ Activities/Athletic Directo

Student Service % DIRECBR. ¥ Nurse

School Board

Final Approval Date




Trip Educational Benefit and Planned Activities:

Athletes  will play in 2 {ournn sman¥ Wit Svwe of Yl st &ow?&h?}wn fin

e LS. Adwlels will alsy gia Ment W visd ul\cgg Lomqus (Asw lrak Lyngs)

and Lxd-‘v\ -)wu\‘:,j abyu ! _he \ ul
Plr“.“:}’ﬂﬂ-i 1N LAV 'U‘l"!- Tl’“aummj_lu;\:.&mlil\'mb /AN FMO\*H va/\ 51\}w.lq-;,

\ o]
TN M":)s/ buu,iv\o achvities |

Cost & Funding Sourc

Building Budget $
Covering: Sub par| Lo~ Yoo M‘f‘ 300, av
ASB Funds $
Covering: F|: O\N\- 3 Mol +Vin Rendnl
Flight PSgvr,ae Reatnl 50000 Qo000
i 3\ 220000
District Funds S
Covering: ____
0.0v
Student/Parent Cost (per student) S
Covering — Please Itemize:
Frk - “'Folp\vﬂw Ry Y

Fundraising Opportunities:

M!ml Vﬂlc\'ﬂgqﬂ (ﬁbP, Eng‘tﬁ, vy\wv\,{-(,en \‘t\‘h“”? jlil :ansl: 'at
de?;\dho‘f}’\ “hiSCS nglg Q — ﬁ:ky\;\ Wholel QHL E!h:h:\.




Participants:

Estimated # of Students __ 12 Estimated # of Adults (Chaperons & Staff) 2

# of School Days Missed: 2 # of Sub Days Needed: 2 Student/Chaperone Ratio: 6 : \

Additional Information:

1. Does the trip involve any of the following . . . please circle:
¥ and/or Boating

Remote Locations/Hiking

Outdoor Education

Animals

Motorized Activities

2. Lodging: Arf})nd‘ Gmmx

3. Transportation: Fﬁgﬂ o P\u‘ue,w}} aad van Ruan\ i~ er,al

*M “élu V"}N" WA

4. Supporting Documents:

Preliminary Trip Itinerary attached? Yes No

Related brochures/information attached: Yes No

Student Trip Expectations attached: Yes No



il
TOURNAMENT

eHoEMIE, Az

Dear Girls Volleyball Coach,

Congratulations.

We are pleased to extend to you this invitation to compete in the Fourteenth Annual Nike Tournament of
Champions, scheduled for October 4th and 5th, 2024 in Phoenix, Arizona.

You are among a small group of coaches from around the United States selected to receive this invitation.

OVERVIEW

For more than two decades, the Tournament of Champions has produced the most competitive and prestigious
high school sporting events in North America and the world. Since its inception, the Tournament of Champions has
hosted more than 40,000 student athletes from all 50 states, Canada and Australia. Publications from the USA Today

to ESPN have used words like “staggering” and “unparalleled” to describe its events.

2024 HIGHLIGHTS
® 96 teams
» Seven matches guaranteed (all best of three)
» All visiting teams housed at the spectacular AAA Four-Diamond Arizona Grand Resort
« Special Tournament of Champions rate at the Arizona Grand for a 540 sq ft.suite that sleeps up to four

athletes
e Special Tournament of Champions rate is available to all attending parents, family members, and fans

* Awards for Champions, Runners-up, and All-Tournament selections in all divisions

2024 SCHEDULE

Thursday, October 3 All teams arrive in Phoenix
Friday, October 4 Three matches

Saturday, October 5 Four matches

Sunday, October 6 All teams depart Phoenix

SANCTION AND SPONSORSHIP

The Tournament of Champions is sponsored by the Tempe Union School District and is sanctioned by the Arizona
Interscholastic Association (AlA)} and the National Federation of High Schools (NFHS). All teams must be an

approved member of their state association.

CONTRACT

If you wish ta compete in the 2024 Nike Tournament of Champions, complete the digital contract included in this
email no later than June 1, 2024. Entry fee is $665 for seven matches guaranteed. Entry fee is not due at this time.

QUESTIONS

For questions concerning this invitation, please visit our website at www.niketournamentofchampions.com, or send
an email to Ashleigh Picci: ashleigh picci@thetoc.org.

Thanks and we hope to see you in Phoenix.

Lauren Sopak Ashleigh Picci Steve Kozaki

Senior Director of Events VP of Operations Executive Director

NIKE Tournament of Champions NIKE Tournament of Champions  NIKE Tournament of Champions



mI\l‘m

& a
TOURNAMENT

CHAMPIONS

=

The 16th

NIKE TOURNAMENT OF CHAMPIONS
October 4th and 5th, 2024
Phoenix, AZ

America's #1 High School Girts Volleyball Event!

PLAYING VENUE
The 16th Annual Nike Tournament of Champions will be played at the
incredible Legacy Sports Park in Mesa. The Park is a 320-acre, world-class
family and sports entertainment destination that includes 32 hardwood
floors — each with independent LED scoreboards — along with a 2,800-seat
Championship arena. The facility has just been completed at a cost of
greater than $280-million dollars; by comparison it dwarfs even ESPN'’s Wide

World Sports in Orlando in size and scope.

HIGHLIGHTS
e 96 teams from across the nation, including many of the preseason top 20

teams in America!
e Option to stay at the spectacular AAA Four Diamond Arizona Grand Resort

e Free entry to the Oasis Water Park for all teams + family members staying

at the Arizona Grand
e Extensive media coverage by Prep Volleyball™ and MaxPreps®

COMPETITION

Teams divided into three 32-team divisions

Seven matches guaranteed (all best of three)
Ten-player all-tournament teams selected for each divisional bracket

Awards for Champions, Runners-up, Third Place, and Consolation
Champions in each division

See enclosed invitation for further details, or for more information contact Ashleigh Picci by email,
ashleigh.picci@thetoc.org



Oct. 3

QOct. 4

Oct. 5

Oct. 6

Nike Tournament of Champions
Trip ltinerary

Airline Flight from Spokané to Phoenix. Arrive at approximately 5:00pm. Check
in to the Arizona Grand Hotel. Rooming assignments handed out. Attend the
opening team dinner at 7:00pm. Lights out and room check at 10:00 pm.

Breakfast at 7:00. Pool play with 3 matches(times TBD). Team dinner at 6:00pm
Team building activities from 7:00-9:00. Lights out and room check at 10:00pm.

Breakfast at 7:00. Bracket play with 4 possible matches(times TBD). Team
dinner at 6:00pm. Team time(games) from 7-9. Lights out and room check at

10:00pm.

Breakfast at 8:00. Visit Bell Bank Park. Possible college visits on Oct. 4 and 5
and depending upon playing schedule and availability. Possible visits will
include Grand Canyon University and ASU. Return flight to Spokane(TBD)



Student/Athlete Expectations

Student Behavior Expectations:
-Follow school rules per the student handbook

-Treat others with extreme respect(we represent Mead)
-Follow all tournament rules as well as Arizona Grand Hotel rules while in their facilities.
-Stay with your partner group at all times(no going rogue!)

-Follow coaches' rules at all times.

Packing list:
-All three uniforms, warm-up, shoes and backpack.

-Change of clothes for 2 days.

-Money for meals(approximately $80)

Forms to complete and turn in before travel:
--Permission to Participate in School Trip Form
-Extracurricular/Field Trip Private Transportation Request Form if needed.



MEAD SCHOOL DISTRICT

Board Meeting of February 12, 2024

New Business

Agenda Item:

Background:

Fiscal Impact:

Recommendation:

Attachment:

VI.C.

Network Switching Equipment Contract

The Technology Department sent out a Request for Proposal for
pricing on network switching equipment district wide.

Six firms (Ednetics, CDWG, MicoK12, Compunet, Cytranet, and
Cerium Networks) submitted proposals. Ednetics, was the selected
vendor, scoring 99 out of 100 on the seven bid factors. A recap of
the bid scoring is attached.

The cost for the network equipment, including tax, totals
$497,970.61. This equipment is eligible for Federal E-Rate funding
in the amount of approximately $298,782.37. Therefore, if Federal
E-Rate funding is awarded to the district, the amount of money
necessary for this purchase is approximately $199,188.25.

The overall cost for the firewall equipment totals $497,970.61and
will be reduced to approximately $199,188.25 if awarded Category
Two E-Rate funding. E-Rate funding will be applied for once the
project receives school board approval.

Approval from the Board of Directors to sign a contract with
Ednetics to purchase network switching equipment supporting all
schools district wide.

Bid Recap



Buipung sjey-3 z Aiobajesn
I0PUIA PAJII|OS By} St SMBUPT FLON

ST'88L°66L$ juawasinquiiay sjey-3
88'226'068% [ 474 1% 19°026'L6Y$ 09'990'Z25$ 89°'65Y'825$ £9°026'595% $3S0) |BjoL
eg'L18'TLS 0zZTLY'8ES 2 269'01$ 09'999'Zv$ 80'68L'¢h$ £9'06Z'9%% saxep
00°'LLL'BL8S 06'L2Z'2¢r$ 6Z'ELT'L5V$ 00'00¥'6.2¥% 09°022'58Y$ 00029'615$ 51509 Juawdinbg [ejoL

86 56 I3 26 18 o0
[T ok oL ol ol o segualayay
o oL oL oL oL oL sesinies B Juswdinbg sjqiBlaul jo Buiotig
[1]3 ol 6 (118 ]2 oL 1013810 1004 2S PESJA UM asualradxg sydeds
g oL o1 oL L oL asuodsay 44y ayp jo Ayenp
St SI sl Sl €l SL asualiadx3 @ SUOIIEILII] JOPUSA
+1% 18 Sl Sl St St *213 ‘SNNA ‘NIdS ‘sasuaar pasnbay
0¢ 62z :14 Fx4 (44 (13 S391Au9g p Wwawdinb3 1oy 891d

ZLM o1y sadiunp - sosupg  DiRIS - SOOUPT wnuan joundwog MG bopm Jojoey
Z AobBajen
SZI0EIo-vTILiL

sayayumg pabeuepy pnojo




MEAD SCHOOL DISTRICT

Board Meeting of February 12, 2024
New Business

Agenda Item:

Background:

Staffing Implication:

Other Considerations:

Recommendation:

Attachments:

Draft Procedure 3131
Current Policy 3131

VL.D.

1%t Reading Procedure 3131 Revision
Assignments to Schools

A revision to Procedure 3131, Assignments to Schools, is being
presented for first reading consideration. This procedure was
adopted on May 10, 1978 and was last revised on November 20,
2006.

The presented revision includes, for intra-district transfers,
clarifying language stating that an approved transfer is for an
academic year only. At the conclusion of the academic year the
student will be re-enrolled in their neighborhood school. To
continue enrollment in a school outside of their assigned school a
new Intra-District Transfer form must be completed/submitted.
Forms will be accepted for the upcoming school year beginning in
March.

Additional revisions include having request forms submitted to
Student and Family Services rather than the resident school

principal and language stating requests will be reviewed in June,
August and January.

While no revision to Policy 3131 is being presented, a copy of this
policy is attached for reference.

None
None

This is a 1% reading of a procedure revision. No action is requested.



DRAFT Procedure 3131
STUDENTS
J 1 SCHOOL DISTRICT

ASSIGNMENTS TO SCHOOLS

INTRA DISTRICT TRANSFER

Students in the Mead School District are assigned to the school designated by the board to serve the
students' residence as defined by WAC 392-137-115. All students living within the designated school
attendance boundary shall be entitled to all rights and responsibilities related to the curricular and
extracurricular learning activities of the school. Upon enrollment in any of the District's schools the
parent/guardian shall declare in writing under penalty of perjury the residence of the student, as verified
by a current utility bill and/or other acceptable documentation. (e.g., lease or rental agreements.)

A. ELEMENTARY STUDENT TRANSFER REQUESTS

1.

Parents, guardians, school authorities, or students may request transfer to another school outside
the designated school attendance boundary. The parent must demonstrate a hardship on one or
more of the following areas (the number of years in attendance at a specific school and/or past
friendships do not constitute hardships):

a. Significant or severe social, learning, or behavioral considerations.
b. Financial hardship which may include childcare arrangements.

Transfer requests from students or parents or guardians must be submitted to the sending
school's principal. Final approval of the transfer request will be made by the principals of the
sending and receiving schools, and a Superintendent's designee, based upon the availability of
student space within the established class size maximum for the student's grade level. The space
consideration includes a minimum of five (5) seats being reserved for new in-area resident
students.

In order to maintain continuity in program development, transfer from one school to another
within the Mead School District should occur at the termination of a learning activity or at the
beginning of a school year.

Once the transfer has been approved and implemented, the student is to remain in the new school
settmg for the remalnder of the school year Intra—dlstrlct transfer students w111 be eeﬁs&defed—as

the—next—seheel—ye&r—nouﬁed and re- enrolled in the1r nelghborhood school at the completlon of
each academic year. Parents, guardians or students may request a continuation for enrollment in
a school outside of their assigned school boundaries by completing the Intra-District Transfer
form beginning in March of each year.

Transfer requests initiated by students, parents or guardians will be on a first come, first served
basis. The requests are to be date and time notated upon receipt.



6. Transfer requests initiated by school authorities may be made at any time it is deemed by the

superintendent, or designee, to be in the best interest of the student and/or Mead School District.

7. Intra-district transfer students that do not meet academic, attendance, and/or behavioral

expectations of the receiving school will be placed on an expectation contract and may be sent
back to the sending school if the contract is violated.

8. Transfers of elementary school students shall not carry over into middle schools or high

schools.

MIDDLE SCHOOL AND HIGH SCHOOL STUDENT TRANSFER REQUESTS

1.

A parent, guardian, or student may request a transfer to another school within the district
which is outside of the student's designated school attendance boundary. Requests for
transfer shall be submitted to the prineipal-of-the-residentseheol office of Student and
Family Services using the intra-district transfer request form. A request will be granted only
if substantial hardship exists for the parent, guardian, or students and only if the receiving
school has available space.

Whether available space exists shall be determined by the receiving middle school or high
school principal. The determination of available space shall be final and not subject to
review or appeal.

Whether substantial hardship exists will be determined on a case-by-case basis by a three
person transfer committee composed of the two school principals (or respective designees)
and the Superintendent's designee. The transfer committee may consider the following
factors, among others, in making its determination of substantial hardship:

a.  Unique circumstances that are beyond the control of the student, parent or guardian;

b.  Significantly different circumstances than those which exist for other students, parents,
or guardians;

c.  Whether there is any reason to believe that the request for transfer is in any way
motivated by participation in extra-curricular or co-curricular activities (athletically
motivated transfers are not considered to be substantial hardships);

d.  Whether an attempt has been made to access resources at the student's resident school.

e. The burden of showing substantial hardship shall be on the requesting
student, parent, or guardian.

The requests for transfer form shall be submitted to the resident-buildingprineipal office of
Student and Family Services. The transfer committee will act on all requests within a

reasonable time period reviewing transfer requests in June, August and January.

Any student, parent or guardian who is aggrieved by the decision of the committee may
appeal the decision to the Superintendent of Schools. Any request for appeals must be
received by the Superintendent within five business days following the decision by the
committee. The Superintendent will review the request. The decision reached by the



Adopted:
Revised:
Revised:
Revised:
Revised:
Revised:

Superintendent shall be final unless appealed to the School Board within five business days
of the notification of the Superintendent's decision. The decision of the School Board shall
be final and not subject to further appeal.

A transfer shall be effective for whatever length of time and under whatever conditions the
committee deems just and fair. Transfers will be reviewed on an annual basis, by June 1 of
the current school year, and renewal of the transfer would be granted unless the following
conditions were not being met:

a.  student is not meeting conditions established by the original transfer,
b.  student is not making satisfactory progress, academically or behaviorally, and/or is
experiencing chronic absenteeism.

Transfers of middle school students shall not carry over into high schools.

Transfer requests initiated after the first day of school or by school authorities may be made
at any time it is deemed by the Superintendent to be in the best interest of the student and/or
Mead School District.

May 10, 1978

June 26, 1985
March 11, 1997
September 27, 2004
November 20, 2006



Policy 3131
STUDENTS
AKNI8] scuoor pisTRIOT

Page 1 of |
Assignments to Schools

SCHOOL ATTANDANCE BOUNDARIES

It shall be the duty of the Superintendent of Schools to recommend school attendance
boundaries to the Board of Directors when additional school facilities are established or
when district school enrollments become unbalanced.

The Superintendent shall provide a procedure for assignment for students transferring
within the district that causes the least disruption to school programs. Permission may be
granted for students to attend other schools within the district which are outside the
designated attendance area pursuant to the procedure set forth by the Superintendent. For
middle school and high school students, it is the Board’s policy that substantial hardship
and available space must exist before a student or a parent or guardian of a student is
granted a request to attend another school within the district which is outside of the
student’s geographic residence area. The Board’s philosophy is that all Mead schools are
excellent and, thus, students are expected to attend the school in their attendance area
unless they can establish substantial hardship. In all cases where permission is granted to
transfer within district, transportation and other logistical issues become the
responsibility of the student or the parent or guardian.

Adopted: May 10, 1978
Amended: June 26, 1985
Revised: March 11, 1997
Revised: September 27, 2004
Revised: November 20, 2006
Revised: June 9, 2014



MEAD SCHOOL DISTRICT

Board Meeting of February 12, 2024

New Business

Agenda Item:

Background:

Staffing Implication:
Other Considerations:
Recommendation:

Attachments:
e Draft Policy 3141

VLE.

1% Reading Policy 3141 Revision
Non Resident Students

A revision to Policy 3141, Non Resident Students, is being
presented for first reading consideration. This policy was adopted
on March 27, 1991 (superseding Policy 5230 that was adopted on
June 27, 1990) and was last revised on June 13, 2016.

The presented revision adds language stating that non-resident
applications received after August 15" will be evaluated for
accepted after the first day of school. Language has also been
added stating that enrollment numbers will be evaluated annually
to determine which schools are able to accommodate non-resident
students.

None
None

This is a 1 reading of a policy revision. No action is requested.



MMD DRAFT Policy 3141
1 STUDENTS
AL SCHOOL DISTRICT

NON RESIDENT STUDENTS

A. It is the policy of Mead School District No. 354 to accept applications for enrollment in its
schools for non-resident students who meet the criteria set forth hereafter between June 1
and August 15 for the start of the upcoming school year. (If August 15 is a Saturday or
Sunday the application window will be extended to the next regularly scheduled work day).
For application received after August 15%, evaluation for acceptance will be conducted
after the first day of school.

The Mead School District strives to balance enrollment within its schools. Therefore,
enrollment numbers will be evaluated annually to determine which schools are able to
accommodate nonr-esident students. All requests for non-resident enrollment will be
considered on an equal basis, except as noted herein.

B. Non-resident students shall be considered for enrollment if the following conditions are
met:

1. Space and necessary staff exist, as determined by the District, in the grade level and/or
classes at the school in which the student desires enrollment.

2. Appropriate educational programs or services are available to improve the student's
"condition" as stated in the request for release from the district of residence.

3. The parents/guardians assume full responsibility for adequate transportation and
supervision of the student to and from school.

4. The parents/guardians and student agree that should the school in which the student is
enrolled become overloaded, the student will be subject to transfer according to
applicable District policy/procedure.

5. The parents/guardians and student agree that should the student violate the rules and
regulations of Mead School District and such violation causes the student to be expelled

or suspended the granted request of such student may be withdrawn and enrollment
may be immediately terminated.

6. The student must be released by his/her resident school district.
7. Parents and students must abide by WIAA transfer rules for interscholastic activities.
8. Accepting a student will not pose an undue financial hardship to Mead School District.

C. The District reserves the right to deny the non-resident application of any student who has
engaged in substantial misconduct or substantial disruption to the educational process. The



Policy 3141
Non Resident Students

superintendent or designee will reject an application for nonresident admission based on
one or more of the following criteria:

1. Whether the student’s disciplinary records indicate a history of violent or disruptive
behavior or gang membership (a gang means a group of three or more persons with
identifiable leadership that, on an ongoing basis, regularly conspires and acts in concert
mainly for criminal purposes).

2. The student has been expelled or suspended from a public school for more than ten
consecutive days, in which case the student may apply for admission under the district
policy regarding re-admission of expelled or long-term suspended students.

3. Whether the student’s attendance in the district is likely to create a risk to the health or
safety of other students or staff.

4. Whether the enrollment of a nonresident student would displace a student who is a
resident of the district.

5. Whether there is a reasonable chance the student’s attendance, citizenship and
academic progress will be satisfactory, taking into account the records from the

previous school.

A continuing, nonresident student who is scheduled to complete his/her senior year shall
have preferential enrollment rights as compared to other non-resident students, provided
that the criteria set forth in this policy and procedure are met.

A resident student requesting an intra-district transfer, pursuant to District Policy/Procedure
3131, shall be granted preference to a nonresident student's request for enrollment in such
school.

The enrollment of a nonresident student shall be for one (1) school year only. Granting of
requests for continued nonresident enrollment will be made based upon the criteria set forth
in this policy provided that the student/parents/guardians annually follow the requirements
set forth in Policy 3141.

Continuing enrollment may be contingent on subsequent parent conferences with the
principal of the receiving school and compliance with any reasonable conditions regarding
priority for participation in district programs of limited availability and district initiated
school transfers, continued academic effort, regular attendance, safe transportation and
conforming to school disciplinary standards set forth in writing to the parent/guardian
and/or student or in district regulations.

A student who resides in a school district that does not operate a secondary program shall
be permitted to enroll in the Mead School District secondary school closest to their
geographic location in accordance with state laws and regulations relating to the financial
responsibility of the resident district.

Continuing applications have priority over new applications.



Policy 3141
Non Resident Students

A student's acceptance may be revoked at any time for any of the reasons set forth in this
policy.

The following nonresident attendance arrangements and entitlements are exempt from the
provisions of this policy:
(a) Inter-district cooperation programs conducted in accordance with RCW 28A.335.160

or 28A.225.250 and WAC 392-135.
(b) Programs temporarily conducted on behalf of another district in accordance with

RCW 28A.225.200.

If there is insufficient space available at a particular school/grade level to accommodate all
qualified non-resident students the following order of acceptance will be utilized:

#1 - All qualified first consideration/priority (as defined herein) non-resident students.
#2 — All other qualified non-resident students in order of application date.

The final decision of the district to deny the admission of a nonresident student may be
appealed to the Superintendent of Public Instruction or his or her designee pursuant to the
process detailed in RCW 28A.224.230(3).

Children of Full-Time Emplovees

Pursuant to RCW 28A.225.225, a nonresident student who is the child of a full-time certificated
or classified employee will be permitted to enroll:

1.
2.

3.

At the school to which the employee is assigned.

At a school forming the district’s kindergarten through twelfth grade continuum which
includes the school to which the employee is assigned; or

At a school in the district that provides early intervention services pursuant to RCW
28A.155.065 and/or preschool services pursuant to RCW 28A.15.070, if the student is
eligible for such services.

For certificated and classified employees whose primary work location is not a school, at
the school located within the attendance area for the primary work location or a school
forming the district’s K-12 continuum for the attendance area of the employee’s primary
work location. For purposes of this policy the term “primary work location” is the site the
employee is ordinarily assigned to report for work duty.

The district may reject the application of a student who is the child of a full-time employee if:

1.

2.

Disciplinary records or other evidence supports a conclusion that the student has a history
of convictions, violent or disruptive behavior or gang membership; or

The student has been expelled or suspended from a public school for more than ten
consecutive days (however, the district’s policies for allowing readmission of expelled or
suspended students and the required reengagement procedures under this rule must apply
uniformly to both resident and nonresident applicants seeking admission, pursuant to
RCW 289A.225.225; or

Enrollment of the nonresident child would displace a child who is a resident of the
district.



Policy 3141
Non Resident Students

If a nonresident student is the child of a full-time employee and has been enrolled under the
section above, the student must be permitted to remain enrolled at the same school or in the
district’s kindergarten through twelfth grade continuum until:

1. The student completes their schooling; or

2. The student has repeatedly failed to comply with requirements for participation in an
online school program, such as participating in weekly direct contact with the teacher or
monthly progress evaluations.

Children of Part-Time Emplovees

Children of nonresident part-time district employees and nonresident full or part-time district
contracted service providers, such as food services personnel, shall be allowed to enroll in the
same manner as full-time employees (criteria set forth above) regardless of whether the district is
open for enrollment to other nonresidents. This extension of the requirements of RCW
28A.225.225 (1) is necessary to attract and retain qualified personnel for the district’s
educational and support programs.

For purposes of this policy, part-time employees means only those employees who work on a
regular basis and whose full-time equivalent (FTE) status entitles them to district or employer
paid benefits as determined by the applicable Collective Bargaining Agreement and the Mead
School District Human Services Department. Substitute, casual or seasonal employees are not
included within this definition.

Non-resident Children of Military Families

Nonresident children of military families entitled to nonresident admission under RCW
28A.225.217 shall be entitled to continued enrollment in the district under the terms of that
statute.

Non-resident Homeless Children

Nonresident homeless children entitled to attend school in the district under the federal
McKinney-Vento Homeless Assistance Act shall be entitled to continued enrollment in the
district under the terms of that legislation and the Washington State Office of the Superintendent
of Pubic Instruction Requirements and Guidance for Homeless Education.

Cross References: 3120 - Enrollment
3115 — Homeless Students: Enrollment Rights and Services

RCW 28A.225.220 Adults, children from other districts, agreements for attending
school — Tuition

RCW 28A.225.225 Applications from nonresident students or students receiving
home-based instruction to attend district school — School employees' children —
Acceptance and rejection standards — Notification

RCW 28A.225.240 Apportionment credit

RCW 28A.225.290 Enrollment options information booklet
RCW 28A.225.300 Enrollment options information to parents
WAC 392-137 Finance — Nonresident attendance

4

Legal References:



Date Adopted:
Revised:
Revised:
Revised:
Revised:
Revised:
Revised:
Revised:
Revised:
Revised:

March 27, 1991
February 12, 1992
September 23, 1992
June 23, 1993
March 11, 1997
July 22, 1998
August 19, 2002
September 13, 2004
June 13,2016

Policy 3141
Non Resident Students

(Supersedes: Policy No. 5230 - Adopted June 27, 1990)



MEAD SCHOOL DISTRICT

Board Meeting of February 12, 2024
New Business

Agenda Item:

Background:

Staffing Implication:

Other Considerations:

Recommendation:

Attachments:

Draft Policy 4400
Draft Procedure 4400

VLF.

1%t Reading Policy & Procedure 4400 Adoption
Election Activities

The adoption of Policy & Procedure 4400, Election Activities, is
being presented for first reading consideration. This would be a
new policy/procedure for the Mead School District. This
policy/procedure is considered by WSSDA to be essential.

WSSDA Sample Policy 4400 and Sample Procedure 4400 were
used as the templates for the presented policy/procedure adoption.

The policy acknowledges the district’s responsibility to educate
and instill civic responsibility by appropriately informing the
community about district and education related ballot measures
through objective and fair presentations of the facts related to those
measures. It additionally references board adopted resolutions on
district levy and bond measures and the equal opportunity that
must be provided for views on both sides of a ballot measure to be
expressed.

The procedure includes guidelines for local government agencies
in election campaigns and the use of public facilities in campaigns.
For ease of reference the procedure identifies, in chart form,
categories of persons, examples of permitted activities, examples
of non-permitted activities and general considerations.

The presented policy/procedure complies with state and federal
law and current district practice.

None
None

This is a 1% reading of a policy/procedure adoption. No action is
requested.



MEAD DRAFT Policy 4400
1 COMMUNITY RELATIONS
| SCHOOL DISTRICT

ELECTION ACTIVITIES

The district, as part of its mission to educate and instill civic responsibility, will assure that the
community is appropriately informed about district and education related ballot measures
through objective and fair presentations of the facts related to those measures. However, public
facilities will not be used to assist in any candidate’s campaign or to support or oppose any ballot
measure.

The board will consider adopting resolutions expressing the board’s collective opinion on ballot
measures (state and local, including district levy and bond measures) that impact the effective
operation of the schools. Such a resolution will be considered at a board meeting, the short title
and proposition number of the ballot measure will be included in the meeting notice, and an
equal opportunity will be provided for views on both sides of the issue to be expressed.

Prior to an election on a district ballot measure, the district will publish to the entire community
an objective and fair presentation of the facts relevant to the ballot measure. Normal and regular
publications of the district will also continue to be published during election cycles and may
contain fair, objective and relevant discussions of the facts of pending election issues.

The superintendent will develop procedures to implement this policy that are consistent with the
guidelines provided by the Public Disclosure Commission at http://www.pdc.wa.gov/.

Cross References: 2022 - Electronic Resources
1110 - Election

RCW 28A.320.090 Preparing and distributing information on the
Legal References: district’s instructional program, operation and maintenance —

Limitation

RCW 42.17A.555 Use of public office or agency facilities in

campaigns — Prohibitions —Exceptions

WAC 390-05-271 General application of RCW 42.17A.555

WAC 390-05-273 Definition of normal and regular conduct

Adopted:



DRAFT Procedure 4400
J I COMMUNITY RELATIONS
|

L SCHOOL DISTRICT

ELECTION ACTIVITIES

Guidelines for Local Government Agencies in Election Campaigns*
Public Disclosure Law Re: Use of Public Facilities in Campaigns
Revised September 28, 2006

USE OF THE GUIDELINES
These Guidelines are meant to aid and assist in compliance with the law.

This document is an educational tool that is an expression of the Commission's view of the meaning of
RCW 42.17.130 and relevant administrative rules and case law involving local government and elec-
tion campaign activity. It is intended to provide guidance regarding the Commission's approach and in-
terpretation of how the statutory prohibition on the use of public facilities for campaigns impacts activ-
ities that may be contemplated by government employees and other persons who may seek to utilize
those public facilities. Readers are strongly encouraged to review the statute and rules referenced in
these Guidelines.

For ease of reference, the majority of this interpretation is in chart form. In part, the chart identifies
categories of persons, some possible activities, and some general considerations. These illustrative ex-
amples in the columns of the chart are not intended to be exhaustive.

For example, the categories of persons identified are, in many cases, illustrative only and simply iden-
tify groups of persons more likely to undertake or consider undertaking the activity mentioned in the
adjacent columns. If an activity is described as being viewed as “Permitted,” it is viewed as permitted
for all agency personnel otherwise having the authority under law or agency policy to undertake that
action, not just the persons identified in the chart or in a particular column. The same approach is ap-
plied to the "Not Permitted" column. Further, the remarks in the chart's "General Considerations" col-
umn have relevance for the entire section and are not limited to the specific bullet point immediately to
the left of the general consideration.

As noted in the Basic Principles section below, hard and fast rules are difficult to establish for every
fact pattern involving agency facilities that may occur.

*School Districts are directed to Guidelines for School Districts in Election Campaigns, PDC Interpre-
tation No. 01-03.

Situations may arise that are not squarely addressed by the guidelines or that merit additional discus-
sion. The PDC urges government agencies to review the guidelines in their entirety, and to consult
with their own legal counsel and with the PDC. The PDC can be reached at pdc@pdc.wa.gov,
360/753-1111 or toll free at 1-877-601-2828.

RCW 42.17.130
Use of public office or agency facilities in campaigns — Prohibition — Exceptions.




No elective official nor any employee of his [or her] office nor any person appointed to or em-
ployed by any public office or agency may use or authorize the use of any of the facilities of a pub-
lic office or agency, directly or indirectly, for the purpose of assisting a campaign for election of
any person to any office or for the promotion of or opposition to any ballot proposition. Facilities of
a public office or agency include, but are not limited to, use of stationery, postage, machines, and
equipment, use of employees of the office or agency during working hours, vehicles, office space,
publications of the office or agency, and clientele lists of persons served by the office or agency.
However, this does not apply to the following activities:

1. Action taken at an open public meeting by members of an elected legislative body or by an
elected board, council, or commission of a special purpose district including, but not limited to,
fire districts, public hospital districts, library districts, park districts, port districts, public utility
districts, school districts, sewer districts, and water districts, to express a collective decision, or
to actually vote upon a motion, proposal, resolution, order, or ordinance, or to support or op-
pose a ballot proposition so long as (a) any required notice of the meeting includes the title and
number of the ballot proposition, and (b) members of the legislative body, members of the
board, council, or commission of the special purpose district, or members of the public are af-
forded an approximately equal opportunity for the expression of an opposing view;

2. A statement by an elected official in support of or in opposition to any ballot proposition at an
open press conference or in response to a specific inquiry;

3. Activities which are part of the normal and regular conduct of the office or agency.
Notes:

Finding -- Intent -- 2006 c 215: "(1) The legislature finds that the public benefits from an open and
inclusive discussion of proposed ballot measures by local elected leaders, and that for twenty-five
years these discussions have included the opportunity for elected boards, councils, and commissions of
special purpose districts to vote in open public meetings in order to express their support of, or opposi-
tion to, ballot propositions affecting their jurisdictions.

(2) The legislature intends to affirm and clarify the state's long-standing policy of promoting informed
public discussion and understanding of ballot propositions by allowing elected boards, councils, and
commissions of special purpose districts to adopt resolutions supporting or opposing ballot proposi-
tions." [2006 ¢ 215§ 1.]

WAC 390-05-271
General applications of RCW 42.17.130.

1. RCW 42.17.130 does not restrict the right of any individual to express his or her own personal
views concerning, supporting, or opposing any candidate or ballot proposition, if such expres-
sion does not involve a use of the facilities of a public office or agency.

2. RCW 42.17.130 does not prevent a public office or agency from (a) making facilities available
on a nondiscriminatory, equal access basis for political uses or (b) making an objective and fair
presentation of facts relevant to a ballot proposition, if such action is part of the normal and
regular conduct of the office or agency.

WAC 390-05-273
Definition of normal and regular conduct.



Normal and regular conduct of a public office or agency, as that term is used in the proviso to RCW
42.17.130, means conduct which is (1) lawful, i.e., specifically authorized, either expressly or by nec-
essary implication, in an appropriate enactment, and (2) usual, i.e., not effected or authorized in or by
some extraordinary means or manner. No local office or agency may authorize a use of public facilities
for the purpose of assisting a candidate's campaign or promoting or opposing a ballot proposition, in
the absence of a constitutional, charter, or statutory provision separately authorizing such use.

Similar prohibitions on the use of public facilities by state employees and state officers are described in
a memorandum from the Attorney General’s Office regarding RCW 42.52 and available at
http://www.atg.wa.gov/ago-opinions/letter-opinion-1970-no-088.

BASIC PRINCIPLES

1. Public facilities may not be used to support or oppose a candidate or ballot proposition. RCW
42.17.130. Facilities include local government agency equipment, buildings, supplies, employ-
ee work time, and agency publications. The statute includes an exception to the prohibition for
"activities which are part of the normal and regular conduct of the office or agency.”

2. The Public Disclosure Commission holds that it is not only the right, but the responsibility of
local government to inform the general public of the operational and maintenance issues facing
local agencies. This includes informing the community of the needs of the agency that the
community may not realize exist. Local governments may expend funds for this purpose pro-
vided that the preparation and distribution of information is not for the purpose of influencing
the outcome of an election.

3. Public employees do not forfeit their rights to engage in political activity because of their em-
ployment. Neither may agency employees be subjected to coercion, pressure, or undue influ-
ence to participate in political activity or to take a particular position. Public officials and em-
ployees should make it clear that any participation is personal rather than officially sponsored.

4. Supervisory personnel have a duty to know, apply, and communicate to their staffs the differ-
ence between acceptable information activities and inappropriate promotional activities in sup-
port of local government ballot measures.

5. Local elected officials are free to support agency ballot issues and engage in other political ac-
tivities as long as such activities do not make use of government facilities, time or resources
and do not either pressure or condone employees' use of agency facilities, time or resources to
support ballot issues.

6. The PDC is charged with enforcing RCW 42.17.130. This requires consideration and analysis
of activities, which may or may not be determined to be in violation of the statute. The PDC
has, over the years, developed methods of considering and analyzing activities engaged in by
public offices. Among the factors considered are the normal and regular conduct and the tim-
ing, tone, and tenor of activities in relation to ballot measure elections. As in any matter where
intent is to be considered, hard and fast rules, which will be applicable to all situations, are dif-
ficult to establish.

The combination of a number of activities into a coordinated campaign involving close coordi-
nation between agency activities and citizens' committee activities which closely resembles tra-
ditional election campaign activities and which is targeted at and/or occurs close in time to a

3



ballot measure election is likely to draw close scrutiny and careful consideration by the PDC
as to whether a violation has occurred.

a. Historically, the PDC has routinely advised and held that with respect to election-
related publications, one jurisdiction-wide objective and fair presentation of the facts
per ballot measure is appropriate.

In addition, if an agency* has also customarily distributed this information through
means other than a jurisdiction-wide mailing (e.g. regularly scheduled newsletter, web-
site, bilingual documents, or other format), that conduct has also been permitted under
RCW 42.17.130 so long as the activity has been normal and regular for the government
agency.

b. The PDC will presume that every agency may distribute throughout its jurisdiction an
objective and fair presentation of the facts for each ballot measure. If the agency dis-
tributes more than this jurisdiction-wide single publication, the agency must be able to
demonstrate to the PDC that this conduct is normal and regular for that agency. In other
words, the agency must be able to demonstrate that for other major policy issues facing
the government jurisdiction, the agency has customarily communicated with its resi-
dents in a manner similar to that undertaken for the ballot measure.

c. Agencies are urged to read the definitions of "normal and regular" at WAC 390 05 271
and WAC 390-05-273. Agencies need to be aware, however, that in no case will the
PDC view a marketing or sales effort related to a campaign or election as normal
and regular conduct.

8. The PDC attributes publications or other informational activity of a department or subdivision
as the product of the local agency as a whole.

9. Providing an objective and fair presentation of facts to the public of ballot measures that direct-
ly impact a jurisdiction’s maintenance and operation, even though the measure is not offered by
the jurisdiction, may be considered part of the normal and regular conduct of the local agen-
cy. The agency must be able to demonstrate that for other major policy issues facing the juris-
diction, the agency has customarily communicated with its residents in a manner similar to that
undertaken for the ballot measure.

10. State law provides certain exemptions from the prohibition on the use of public office or agen-
cy facilities in campaigns for an elected legislative body, an elected board, council or commis-
sion of a special purpose district, and elected officials that are not afforded appointed offi-
cials. RCW 42.17.130 (1) and (2) apply only to these elected bodies and elected officials.**

* Agency means any county, city, town, port district, special district, or other state political subdivision.
**See Chapter 215, Laws of 2006 and AGO 2005 No. 4.




Persons Permitted Not Permitted General Considera-
tions
Agency* e May inform staff e Shall not pres- ¢ Has there been
Administrators during non-work sure or coerce communications
(County Adminis- hours!!! of opportu- employees to with staff and
trator, City nities to participate participate in with union rep-
Manager, in campaign activi- campaign activi- resentatives re-
Director, Fire ties.[] ties. garding the pro-
Chief, PUD hibition on the

Manager, Etc.)

e Are encouraged to
communicate to
staff the difference
between acceptable
and unacceptable
activities related to
a ballot measure.

o In the course of
normal publications
for the agency, may
distribute an objec-
tive and fair presen-
tation of the
facts[3] based on
and expanded upon
the information[4]
prepared by the
agency in accord-
ance with the nor-
mal and regular
conduct of the
agency.[5]

e May speak at com-
munity forums and
clubs to present fac-
tual and objective
information on a
ballot measure dur-
ing regular work
hours.

e May encourage
staff and members
of the public to
vote, as long as
such encourage-

¢ Shall not use in-
ternal memo-
randa solely for
the purpose of
informing em-
ployees of meet-
ings supporting
or opposing bal-
lot measures.

» Shall not coor-
dinate informa-
tional activities
with campaign
efforts, in a
manner that
makes the agen-
cy appear to be
supporting or
opposing a bal-
lot measure.

o Shall not use
public resources
to operate a
speakers’ bu-
reau in a manner
that may be
viewed as pro-
moting a ballot
measure.

use of the agen-
cy’s internal
mail or email
system to sup-
port or oppose a
ballot measure?

o Is the distribu-
tion of this in-
formation con-
sistent with the
normal practices
of the agency
(such as newslet-
ters, websites, or
some other for-
mat)?

o Isthe infor-
mation provided
an objective and
fair presentation
of the facts?

o Isthe activity
consistent with
the agency’s
normal and regu-
lar course of
business?

¢ Do the materials
accurately pre-
sent the costs
and other antici-
pated impacts of
a ballot meas-
ure?




ment routinely oc-
curs for other elec-
tions.

May respond to
questions regarding
a ballot measure if
such activity is con-
sistent with his or
her normal and reg-
ular duties.

May wear cam-
paign buttons or
similar items while
on the job if the
agency’s policy
generally permits
employees to wear
political buttons.

May engage in
campaign activities
on their own time,
during non-work
hours and without
using public re-
sources.

Community May use agency fa- o Shall not use
Groups cilities for meetings agency facilities
supporting or op- to produce ma-
posing a ballot terials that sup-
measure to the ex- port or oppose a
tent that the facili- ballot measure.
ties are made avail-
able on an equal ac-
cess, nondiscrimi-
natory basis, and it
is part of the nor-
mal and regular ac-
tivity of the juris-
diction.
Local Elected May collectively e Shall not pres-
Legislative Body* vote to support or sure or coerce
oppose a ballot agency man-

measure at a
properly noticed
public meeting,

agement to par-
ticipate in cam-
paign activities.




where opponents of
the measure are
given an equal op-
portunity to express
views.[6]

Shall not explic-
itly include pas-
sage of a ballot
measure in the
agency’s annual
goals.

title, but should

Shall not use

Local May engage in po- e Shall not direct o Isthe elected of-
Government litical activities on agency staff to ficial using staff
Elected Officials his or her own time, perform tasks to time, a public

if no public equip- support or op- vehicle, or other

ment, vehicle or fa- pose campaign public re-

cility is used. (An activities or bal- sources?

elected official may lot measures.

use his or her title, e Has the agency

but should clarify adopted a resolu-

that he/she is speak- e Shall not use tion? If yes, the

ing on his/her own public facilities elected official

behalf, and not on or resources to can speak on be-

behalf of the agen- engage in politi- half of the agen-

cy. Ifthe elected cal activities. cy. If not, has

legislative body has the elected offi-

adopted a resolu- cial made it clear

tion, the official can that he or she is

then speak on be- not speaking on

half of the agency.) behalf of the

agency?

May attend any

function or event at

any time during the

day and voice his or

her opinion about a

candidate or ballot

proposition as long

as they are not be-

ing compensated

and are not using

any public equip-

ment, vehicle or

other facility.
Appointed May engage in po- o Shall not direct o Is the appointed
Officials litical activities on agency staff to official using
(Boards, Commis- his or her own time, perform tasks to staff time, a pub-
sions, and if no public equip- support or op- lic vehicle, or
similar appointed ment, vehicle or fa- pose campaign other public re-
positions) cility is used. An activities or bal- sources?

appointed official lot measures.

may use his or her e Has the appoint-

ed official made




clarify that he/she is
speaking on his/her
own behalf, and not
on behalf of the
agency.

May attend any
function or event at
any time during the
day and voice his or
her opinion about a
candidate or ballot
proposition as long
as they are not be-
ing compensated
and are not using
any public equip-
ment, vehicle or
other facility.

public facilities
or resources to
engage in politi-
cal activities.

Shall not use
public facilities
to express a col-
lective decision
or actually vote
upon a motion
or resolution to
support or op-
pose a ballot
proposition.

Shall not use
public facilities
to make a
statement at a
press conference
or responding to
an inquiry in
support or oppo-
sition to any
ballot proposi-
tion

it clear that he or
she is not speak-
ing on behalf of
the agency?

Management Staff
or Their Designees

May speak at com-
munity forums and
clubs to present an
objective and fair
presentation of the
facts on a ballot
measure during
regular work
hours.[7]

May fully partici-
pate in campaign
activities, including
meeting with citi-
zens® campaign
committees to plan
strategies, during
non-work hours and
without the use of
public resources.

May inform staff

Shall not use
public resources
to operate a
speakers’ bu-
reau in a manner
that may be
viewed as pro-
moting a ballot
measure.

Shall not use
public resources
to promote or
defeat a candi-
date or ballot
measure.

Shall not pres-
sure or coerce
employees to
participate in
campaign activi-

Is the manage-
ment staff using
public resources
in a manner that
promotes or op-
poses a candi-
date or a ballot
measure?

Does the presen-
tation accurately
present the costs
and other antici-
pated impacts of
a ballot meas-
ure?

Does the agency
have a policy
permitting em-
ployees to wear
political buttons?




during non-work

hours of opportuni-
ties to participate in
campaign activities.

May respond to
questions regarding
a ballot measure if
such activity is con-
sistent with his or
her normal and reg-
ular duties.

May wear cam-
paign buttons or
similar items while
on the job if the
agency’s policy
generally permits
employees to wear
political buttons.

May place window
signs or bumper
stickers on

their privately-own
ed cars, even if
those cars are
parked on govern-
ment property dur-
ing working hours.

Are encouraged to
communicate to
staff the difference
between acceptable
and unacceptable
activities related to
a ballot measure.

May encourage
staff and members
of the public to
vote, as long as
such encourage-
ment routinely oc-
curs for other elec-
tions.

ties.

Shall not use
agency re-
sources to or-
ganize the dis-
tribution of
campaign mate-
rials.

Agency

May speak at com-

Shall not use

Do the presenta-




Employees

munity forums and
clubs to present an
objective and fair
presentation of the
facts on a ballot
measure during
regular work

hours.

May inform staff
during non-work
hours of opportuni-
ties to participate in
campaign activi-
ties.

May engage in
campaign activities
on their own time,
during non-work
hours and without
using public re-
sources.

May respond to
questions regarding
a ballot measure if
such activity is con-
sistent with his or
her normal and reg-
ular duties.

May wear cam-
paign buttons or
similar items while
on the job if the
agency'’s policy
generally allows
employees to wear
political buttons.
May, during non-
work hours, make
available campaign
materials to em-
ployees in lunch-
rooms and break
rooms that are used
only by staff or
other authorized in-
dividuals.

May place window
signs or bumper
stickers on their

work hours or
public resources
to promote or
oppose a candi-
date or ballot
measure (such
as gathering
signatures, dis-
tributing cam-
paign materials,
arranging speak-
ing engage-
ments, coordi-
nating phone
banks, or fund-
raising).

Shall not pres-
sure or coerce
other employees
to participate in
campaign activi-
ties.

Shall not use
agency re-
sources to or-
ganize the dis-
tribution of
campaign mate-
rials.

tions accurately
present the costs
and other antici-
pated impacts of
a ballot meas-
ure?

Is the employee
acting on his or
her own time,
during non-work
hours?

Is the employee
using public re-
sources in a mat-
ter that promotes
or defeats a can-
didate or a ballot
measure?

Does the agency
have a policy
permitting em-
ployees to wear
political buttons?

10




cars, even if those
cars are parked on
government agency
property during
working hours.
May encourage
staff and members
of the public to
vote, as long as
such encourage-
ment routinely oc-
curs for other elec-
tions.

Union
Representatives

May, during non-
work hours, make
available campaign
materials to union
members in lunch-
rooms and break
rooms that are used
only by staff or
other authorized in-
dividuals.

May distribute
campaign materials
at union-sponsored
meetings.

May post campaign
materials on a bul-
letin board, if such
a board is in an area
that is not accessi-
ble to the general
public and if such
activity is con-
sistent with the
agency’s policy and
the collective bar-
gaining agree-
ments.

Shall not use the
agency'’s inter-
nal mail or
email system to
communicate
campaign-
related infor-
mation, includ-
ing endorse-
ments.

Shall not dis-
tribute promo-
tional materials
in public areas.

Are campaign
materials made
available only in
those areas used
solely by staff or
other authorized
individuals?

Does such dis-
tribution occur
during non-work
hours?

Equipment and
Supplies

Agency employees,
in the course of
their employment,
may use equipment
(including but not
limited to projec-

Public resources
(including but
not limited to
internal mail
systems, email
systems, copi-

Do the presenta-
tions fairly and
objectively pre-
sent the costs
and other antici-
pated impacts of

11




tors and computers)
to make an objec-
tive and fair presen-
tation of the facts at
community forums
and clubs.

Agency employees,
in the course of
their employment,
may produce in-
formation that is an
objective and fair
presentation of the
facts using public
resources.

ers, telephone)
shall not be used
to support or
oppose a candi-
date or ballot
measure, wheth-
er during or out-
side of work
hours.

Citizens’ cam-
paign commit-
tees and other
community
groups shall not
use agency
equipment (in-
cluding but not
limited to inter-
nal mail sys-
tems, projectors,
computers, and
copiers) to pre-
pare materials
for meetings re-
garding ballot
measures.

a ballot meas-
ure?

Meeting Facilities

Agency meeting fa-
cilities, including
audio visual
equipment, may be
used by campaign
committees for ac-
tivities on the same
terms and condi-
tions available to
other community
groups, subject to
the provisions of
the agency’s policy.

Use of agency
meeting facilities is
permitted when the
facility is merely a
“neutral forum”
where the activity is
taking place, and
the public agency in

Can community
groups typically
use agency facil-
ities?

Are facilities
made available
to all groups on
the same terms?

Has the agency
adopted a policy
regarding the
distribution of
campaign mate-
rials on agency

property?

Is the meeting
facility custom-
arily made avail-
able on an equal

12




charge of the facili-
ty is not actively
endorsing or sup-
porting the activity
that is occurring.

access, nondis-
criminatory basis
for a variety of
uses?

Lists

Lists of names
(such as agency
vendors or custom-
ers) that an agency
has obtained or cre-
ated in the course
of transacting its
regular public busi-
ness are subject to
public disclosure
requirements; thus,
unless otherwise
exempt, the lists
must be released
subject to public
records requests.

Agencies may
charge

a pre-established fe
e to cover the costs
of providing copies
of such lists on an
equal access, non-
discriminatory ba-
sis.

Agencies shall
not sell copies
of such lists
(though they
may charge a
pre-established
fee to recover
the costs of
providing copies
of the lists).

If a list is gener-
ally available as
a public record,
it cannot be de-
nied to a person
or group on the
grounds that it
might be used in
a campaign.

Is the list ob-
tained or created
in the course of
the agency
transacting its
public business?

Are the fees
charged no
greater than nec-
essary to cover
the costs of
providing cop-
ies?

Has the agency
complied with
established poli-
cy in responding
to any public
record requests?

Voting
Information

Agency personnel
may encourage staff
and members of the
public to vote, as
long as such en-
couragement rou-
tinely occurs for
other elections.

Public facilities
may be used to reg-
ister people to vote
and to do periodic
poll checking.

Agencies shall
not pressure or
coerce employ-
ees to vote.

Agencies shall
not organize an
effort to encour-
age staff to wear
campaign but-
tons or display
campaign mate-
rials.

Is the activity re-
lated to provid-
ing voting in-
formation for
elections, as op-
posed to advo-
cating for or
against a particu-
lar candidate or
ballot measure?

13




Agency Agencies may de- Agencies shall Does the infor-
Publications velop an objective not distribute mation provide
(Specific to and fair presenta- election-related an objective and
Elections) tion of the facts re- information in a fair presentation
garding agency manner that tar- of the facts?
needs and the antic- gets specific Is the timing,
ipated impact of a subgroups. format, and
ballot measure, and Targeting does style, including
may distribute it in not refer to tone and tenor,
the agency’s cus- mailing infor- of the infor-
tomary manner. mation to agen- mation presented
This informationf1] cy constituen- in a manner that
may be printed in cies such as is normal and
various languages community regular for the
and communicated leaders, or some agency?
in other formats as other group, or Is the infor-
required by the to the agency’s mation distribut-
ADA. regular distribu- ed in a manner
In the course of tion list to pro- that is normal
regular publications vide information and regular for
for the agency, the in a manner that the agency?
agency may dis- is consistent Do the materials
tribute an objective with the normal accurately pre-
and fair presenta- and regular con- sent the costs
tion of the facts for duct of the and other antici-
each ballot measure agency. pated impacts of
in accordance with Agencies shall a ballot meas-
the normal and reg- not publicize in- ure?
ular conduct of the formation sup- Does the agency
agency. porting or op- typically distrib-
posing a candi- ute information
date or ballot by newsletters,
measure. websites, or
some other for-
mat?
Agency Agencies may in- Agencies shall Does the agency
Publications clude all or part of not use internal routinely distrib-
(Regular) the information re- memoranda or ute such infor-

garding agency
needs and the antic-
ipated impacts of a
ballot measure in
the agency’s regular
publications, such
as agency and de-
partment newslet-
ters. (For example,
a department news-
letter may specifi-

other agency
publications to
encourage em-
ployees to par-
ticipate in cam-
paign activities.

Agencies shall

not publish ma-
terials support-
ing or opposing

mation?

Does the agency
normally inform
staff and/or par-
ents of commu-
nity activities
and meetings?

Is the infor-
mation presented

14




cally describe the
projects and/or pro-
grams planned for
that department.)

Agencies may in-
form staff and/or
parents of commu-
nity meetings relat-
ed to ballot
measures if other
such information is
normally published
in a newsletter or
community calen-
dar, and if both
those supporting or
opposing a ballot
measure have the
opportunity to ap-
pear on the calendar
or in the newsletter.

Agencies may fac-
tually report juris-
dictional support
for a ballot meas-
ure, so long as it is
the normal and reg-
ular conduct for the
agency. (For ex-
ample, a communi-
ty newsletter that
ordinarily reports
on governmental
actions may report
that the jurisdiction
adopted a resolu-
tion supporting a
ballot measure.)

Agencies may
thank citizens for
their support after
an election in agen-
cy publications.

a candidate or
ballot measure.

in an objective
and fair manner?

Is the agency
engaging in sig-
nificantly differ-
ent activities
during the time
period immedi-
ately prior to the
ballot measure
compared to all
other times of
the year?

15




Reader
Boards/Posters

Information en-
couraging staff and
members of the
public to vote, or
providing the dates
of upcoming elec-
tions such as “vote
on February 7,
may be posted, as
long as such en-
couragement is cus-
tomarily posted for
elections other than
just an agency’s
ballot measure.

Agencies may
thank citizens on
their reader boards
for their support af-
ter an election.

May post objective
and fair information
at an agency orata
future site regard-
ing anticipated im-
provements to be
funded by a ballot
measure that is spe-
cific to that agency
or site.

Agencies shall
not display a
“Vote for ....”
sign or other
promotional
messages on
reader boards or
posters.

Signs advocat-
ing for or
against candi-
dates or ballot
measures shall
not be posted on
agency property
in any area ac-
cessible to the
general public.

Surveys and
Research

Agencies may con-
duct surveys and/or
other community
research, including
demographic ques-
tions, to determine
the community’s
priorities, public
perception of per-
formance, and/or to
inform the commu-
nity about agency
programs and poli-
cies.

Agencies may con-
duct community re-

Agencies shall
not conduct sur-
veys to deter-
mine what taxa-
tion level the
public would
support.

Agencies shall
not conduct sur-
veys designed to
shore up support
or opposition for
a ballot meas-
ure.

Agencies shall

Has the elected
legislative body
passed a resolu-
tion authorizing
a measure to be
placed on the
ballot? (If so,
actions may be
more closely
scrutinized.)

Does the elec-
tion-related sur-
vey target spe-
cific subgroups?

Is the survey or

16




search (including
but not limited to
the use of question-
naires, surveys,
workshops, focus
groups, and forums)
to determine the
community’s priori-
ties for both pro-
grams and/or facili-
ties and their asso-
ciated total costs
and projected dol-
lars per thousand
assessment.

The surveys and/or
other community
research can be
conducted before or
after the governing
body has approved
a resolution to place
a ballot measure on
the ballot. Howev-
er, research con-
ducted after the
adoption of the res-
olution may be sub-
ject to greater scru-
tiny.

Agencies may pub-
lish survey results if
it is consistent with
the normal and reg-
ular conduct of the
agency.

not target regis-
tered voters or
other specific
subgroups of the
jurisdiction in
conducting their
election-related
surveys.

Agencies shall
not use survey
results in a
manner de-
signed to sup-
port or oppose a
candidate or bal-
lot measure.

community re-
search consistent
with normal and
regular activities
of the agency?

Technology
(websites, emails,
computerized
calling systems)

An agency may de-
velop an objective
and fair presenta-
tion of the facts and
post that infor-
mation on its web-
site, including in-
formation regarding
agency needs and
the anticipated im-
pacts of a ballot

Agency com-
puters, email
systems, tele-
phones, and
other infor-
mation technol-
ogy systems
shall not be used
to aid a cam-
paign for or
against a candi-

Are the materials
developed an ob-
jective and fair
presentation of
the facts?

Is the agency
engaging in sig-
nificantly differ-
ent activities
during the time

17




measure. - This in-
formation may be
reformatted so that
it is consistent with
the manner in
which the agency
customarily pre-
sents information
on its website.

Agency websites
may permit viewers
to make selections
to learn about the
anticipated impacts
of a ballot measure
for a specific divi-
sion, or otherwise
allow readers to ex-
plore issues in
greater or lesser de-
tail.

Agencies may up-
date the infor-
mation on their
websites in a man-
ner that is custom-
ary for the agency.

Staff may respond
to inquiries regard-
ing a ballot measure
in an objective and
fair manner, via
email or by tele-
phone, if it is part
of their normal and
regular duties.

date or ballot
measure.

Electronic
communication
systems shall
not be used to
generate or for-
ward infor-
mation that sup-
ports or opposes
a candidate or
ballot measure.

Agency web-
sites shall not be
used for the
purposes of
supporting or
opposing a can-
didate or ballot
measure.

period immedi-
ately prior to the
ballot measure
compared to all
other times of
the year?

Do the materials
accurately pre-
sent the costs
and other antici-
pated impacts of
a ballot meas-
ure?

Has there been
communications
with staff and
with union rep-
resentatives re-
garding the pro-
hibition on the
use of the agen-
cy’s technology
to support or op-
pose a ballot
measure?

[1] Agencies may set the definition of work hours for their employees. For example, to the extent that an agency defines the lunch hour as a non-work

hour, activities to support or oppose a candidate or a ballot measure that do not use public resources and that are held away from government facilities are

permitted during the lunch hour.

[2] RCW 42.17.680(2) provides that “[n]o employer or labor organization may discriminate against an officer or employee in the terms or conditions of

employment for (a) the failure to contribute to, (b) the failure in any way to support or oppose, or (c) in any way supporting or opposing a candidate, ballot

proposition, political party, or political committee.”

18




[3] Throughout these guidelines, the clause “objective and fair presentation of the facts™ means that in addition to presenting the facts, the materials
should present accurately the costs and other anticipated impacts of a ballot measure.
[4] For the purposes of these guidelines, “information” refers to the documents prepared, printed, and mailed to persons within the governmental jurisdic-
tion by that agency solely for the purposes of informing residents regarding an upcoming ballot measure. The agency may continue to distribute infor-
mation consistent with the customary practices of the agency, including but not limited to newsletters, websites, and multi-lingual documents. These pub-
lications may continue, but if they discuss the ballot measure, the information needs to be an objective and fair presentation of the facts.

[5] For the purpose of these guidelines, the term “normal and regular” is defined in WAC 390-05-273 and clarified further by WAC 390-05-271
* Agency means any county, city, town, port district, special district, or other state political subdivision.

[6] RCW 42.17.130(1) provides that action may be “taken at an open public meeting by members of an elected legislative body or by an elected board,
council, or commission of a special purpose district including, but not limited to, fire districts, public hospital districts, library districts, park districts, port
districts, public utility districts, school districts, sewer districts, and water districts, to express a collective decision, or to actually vote upon a motion, pro-
posal, resolution, order, or ordinance, or to support or oppose a ballot proposition so long as (a)any required notice of the meeting includes the title and
number of the ballot proposition, and (b) members of the legislative body, members of the board, council, or commission of the special purpose district, or

members of the public are afforded an approximately equal opportunity for the expression of an opposing view;”.

* The term “elected” modifies the term “body,” connoting that the body itself must be elected. We therefore conclude that bodies composed in any of the
three ways you suggest in your question are not elected bodies for purposes of RCW 42.17.130. Bodies containing a combination of elected or appointed

members, bodies whose members serve ex officio by virtue of being elected to another office, or informal groups of elected officials from different juris-

dictions are not “elected” for purposes of this analysis. (AGO 2005 No. 4 Page 4)

[7] Agencies may set the definition of work hours for their employees. For example, to the extent that an agency defines the lunch hour as a non-work
hour, activities to support or oppose a candidate or a ballot measure that do not use public resources and that are held away from agency facilities are per-

mitted during the lunch hour.

[8] For the purposes of these guidelines, “information” refers to the documents prepared, printed, and mailed jurisdiction-wide by the agency solely for the
purposes of informing residents regarding an upcoming ballot measure. The agency may continue to distribute information consistent with the customary
practices of the agency, including but not limited to newsletters, websites, and multi-lingual documents. These publications may continue, but if they dis-

cuss the ballot measure, the information should be an objective and fair presentation of the facts.

Note on Timing of Activities: A particular activity may be subject to the scrutiny of the Public Dis-
closure Commission depending in part on whether it is a part of the “normal and ordinary” conduct of
a local government agency. Generally, activities that occur after the elected legislative body has passed
a resolution authorizing a measure to be placed on the ballot will be subject to greater scrutiny by the
Public Disclosure Commission than those occurring before such a resolution has been passed.

Note on Agency Policies: The application of these guidelines is also subject to each jurisdiction’s own
adopted policies.
Revised by the Commission 9/28/06

Adopted:

19



MEAD SCHOOL DISTRICT

Board Meeting of February 12, 2024

New Business

Agenda Item:

Background:

VI.G.

1’ Reading Policy & Procedure 4218 Adoption
Language Access

The adoption of Policy & Procedure 4218, Language Access, is
being presented for first reading consideration. This would be a
new policy/procedure for the Mead School District. This
policy/procedure is considered by WSSDA to be essential.

WSSDA Sample Policy 4218 and Sample Procedure 4218 were
used as the templates for the presented policy/procedure adoption.

The policy affirms the board’s commitment to improving two-way
communication and, in particular, addresses students whose family
members may have limited English proficiency by directing the
district to develop and adopt a plan for implementing and
maintaining a language access program. The policy states that the
district’s language access plan will adhere to the principles of an
effective language access program.

The policy includes sections on:

e Identification of Families Needing Language Access Services
Oral Interpretation

Written Translation

Staff

Review & Update

The procedure, which sets forth processes for the implementation
of Policy 4218, in addition to a definitions section, includes
information on:

e Language Access Program & Plan Development
Self-Assessment

Identification of Families Needing Language Access Services
Interpretation and Translation Services

The presented policy/procedure complies with state and federal
law.

For reference, and to provide additional information on the
requirements related to the state’s language access legislation, two
publications are attached. One is from Chris Reykdal,



Superintendent of Public Instruction and the other is from the OSPI
Equity and Civil Rights Office.

Staffing Implication: None
Other Considerations: None
Recommendation: This is a 1% reading of a policy/procedure adoption. No action is
requested.
Attachments:
e Draft Policy 4218
o Draft Procedure 4218
e Bulletin No. 064-22 Center for the Improvement of Student Learning
e Parent’s Rights — Interpretation and Translation Services



MEAD DRAFT Policy 4218
1 COMMUNITY RELATIONS
aal L SCHOOL DISTRICT

LANGUAGE ACCESS

The Board of Directors is committed to improving meaningful, two-way communication and
promoting access to District programs, services, and activities for students and their parents and
families. The Board recognizes that students whose family members have limited English
proficiency might also speak or be learning multiple languages and are assets to the community.
It is crucial that the District seek to address language barriers and do so free of charge. To that
end and as required by law the District will develop and adopt a plan for implementing and
maintaining a language access program that is culturally responsive, provides for systematic
family engagement developed through meaningful stakeholder engagement, and is tailored to the
District’s current population of students and families who have limited English proficiency.

At a minimum, the District’s plan for a language access program will adhere to the principles of
an effective language access program for culturally responsive, systematic family engagement,
which are:

e Accessibility and equity. This means that schools provide access to all; two-way
communication is a priority and is woven into the design of all programs and services.

Accountability and transparency. This means that the language access program and
decision-making processes at all levels are: Open, accessible, and usable to families;
readily available; continuously improved based on ongoing feedback from families and
staff; and regulated by a clear and just complaint process.

Responsive culture. This means that schools are safe, compassionate places where each
family’s opinions are heard, needs are met, and contributions are valued. School staff
are humble and empathetic towards families.

Focus on relationships. This means that schools seek to understand families without
judgment on an individual level, building trust through respectful relationships that
recognize the unique strengths that each family and student possesses.

The District will implement its Language Access Program by the 2023-2024 school year.

Identification of Families Needing Language Access Services

The District will accurately and in a timely manner identify parents/family members of students
with limited English proficiency and provide them information in a language they can
understand regarding the language service resources available within the District.

Oral Interpretation

The District will take reasonable steps to provide parents/family members with limited English
proficiency with competent oral interpretation of materials or information about any program,
service, and activity provided to parents who do not have limited English proficiency and to
facilitate any interaction with district staff significant to the student’s education. The District will



provide such services upon request and/or when it may be reasonably anticipated by District staff
that such services will be necessary.

Written Translation

The District will provide a written translation of vital documents for each limited English
proficient group that constitutes at least 5 percent of the District’s total parent population or 1000
persons, whichever is less. For purposes of this policy, “vital documents” include, but are not
limited to, those related to:

e registration, application, and selection;

¢ academic standards and student performance;

« safety, discipline, and conduct expectations;

o special education and related services, Section 504 information, and McKinney-Vento
services;

e policies and procedures related to school attendance;

e requests for parent permission in activities or programs;

e opportunities for students or families to access school activities, programs, and services;

e student/parent handbook;

o the District’s Language Access Plan and Program and related services or resources
available;

¢ school closure information; and

e any other documents notifying parents of their rights under applicable state laws and/or
containing information or forms related to consent or filing complaints under federal law,
state law, or District policy.

If the District is unable to translate a vital document due to resource limitations or if a small
number of families require the information in a language other than English such that document
translation is unreasonable, the District will still provide the information to parents in a language
they can understand through competent oral interpretation.

Staff

The Superintendent will designate a staff member to serve as the Language Access Liaison /
Coordinator, who will monitor and facilitate compliance with state and federal laws related to
language access and family engagement. The Language Access Coordinator’s name and contact
information will be widely shared so parents, school staff, and community members may contact
them to inquire about language access services.

All school administrators, particularly those who have the most interaction with the public, such
as registrars and enrollment staff, certificated staff, and other appropriate staff as determined by
the Language Access Coordinator/Liaison, will receive guidance on meaningful communication
with parents/family members with limited English proficiency, best practices for working with
an interpreter, how to access an interpreter or translation services in a timely manner, language
services available within the District and other information deemed necessary by the Language
Access Coordinator/Liaison to effectuate the language access plan and program.

Appropriate district staff, as determined by the Language Access Coordinator/Liaison, will also
receive guidance on the interaction between this policy and the District’s policy on effective
communication with students, families, and community members with disabilities.



Review and Update

The Board will periodically review, evaluate, and further update this policy and its associated
procedure based on pertinent data, including the data collected according to the accompanying
procedure. This review will also include community feedback collected according to this policy
and procedure and with opportunity for participation from the school community, including
school personnel, students, parents, families, and the community members.

The Board will annually review the District’s spending on language access services and consider
whether budget adjustments are needed to effectively engage with families who would benefit
from Language Access services.

The District will provide effective communication for students’ families who are deaf, deaf and
blind, blind, hard of hearing, or need other communication assistance according to 4217 —
Effective Communication.

Cross References: 2110 - Transitional Bilingual Instruction Program
3210 - Nondiscrimination
4129 - Family Involvement
4217 - Effective Communication

6000 - Program Planning, Budget Preparation, Adoption and
Implementation

Legal References: Chapter 28A.155 RCW Special Education
Chapter 28A.642 RCW Discrimination prohibition

Chapter 49.60 RCW Discrimination — Human Rights
Commission

Chapter 392-400 Student Discipline
Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964

Adopted:



AKKK

DRAFT Procedure 4218
COMMUNITY RELATIONS

SCHOOL DISTRICT

LANGUAGE ACCESS

The following procedures are intended to implement Policy 4218, establish meaningful, two-way
communication between the District and parents/family members with limited English proficiency, and
promote access for such parents and families to the programs, services, and activities of the District.

A.Definitions

1.

Persons with “limited English proficiency” are individuals who are unable to com-
municate effectively in English either verbally or in writing, or both, because their
primary language is not English, and they have not developed fluency in the English
language. A person with limited English proficiency may have difficulty in one or
more of four domains of language: speaking, listening, reading, and writing. Staff are
urged to remember that limited English proficiency may be context-specific—e.g., a
parent may have sufficient English language skills to understand, communicate
and/or exchange basic information with a teacher, but they may not have sufficient
skills to communicate detailed, specific information needed in a particular context,
like an TEP meeting, a 504 meeting, or a student discipline hearing.

“Primary language” means the primary language spoken by a student’s parent or
guardian, or the predominant language spoken in the student’s home. Parents may
have more than one primary language and/or dialect.

“Language services” refers to a broad spectrum of services used or required to facili-
tate communication and understanding between speakers of different languages, and
typically includes interpretation and translation services.

“Interpretation” means the process of first fully understanding, analyzing, and pro-
cessing a spoken or signed message and then faithfully rendering it into another spo-
ken or signed language.

“Interpreter” means a spoken language or sign language interpreter working in a
public school, as defined in RCW 28A.150.010, to interpret for students’ families,
students, and communities in educational settings outside the classroom,
“Translation” means the process of communicating the meaning of a written source-
language text into an equivalent target language text in such a way that the content of
both texts can be considered the same.

Qualified Interpreter” means an interpreter who is able to interpret effectively, ac-
curately, and impartially, both receptively and expressively using necessary special-
ized vocabulary.

B.Language Access Program
The District’s language access program will include completion of the following activities:
o Adopting or developing a language access plan that outlines how the District will iden-

tify language access needs, allocate resources, establish standards for providing lan-
guage access services, and monitor the effectiveness of the language access program
(additional information about how to develop the language access plan is provided in a
subsequent section of this procedure);

o Administering the self-assessment developed by the Language Access Technical Assis-

tance Program of Center for Improvement of Student Learning, established in RCW
28A.300.130 for evaluating the provision of language access services (additional in-



formation about the self-assessment is provided in a subsequent section of this pro-
cedure;

Using the guide developed by the Language Access Technical Assistance Program of
Center for Improvement of Student Learning, established in RCW 28A.300.130 for
developing, implementing, and evaluating the District’s language access policy, pro-
cedures, and plan. The processes for developing and evaluating the language access
policy, procedures, and plan must engage staff, students' families, and other communi-
ty members in ways likely to result in timely and meaningful feedback, for example
partnering with community-based organizations and providing translation and interpre-
tation in languages that are understood by students' families;

Reviewing, periodically, the District’s language access policy and procedures to incor-
porate necessary updates;

Collaborating with community-based organizations on how to work effectively with in-
terpreters and families; and

Reviewing, updating, and publishing, at least annually, information about the school
district's language access plan, policy and procedures, and language access services,
including the need for, and spending on, language access services. The information
must include notice to families about their right to free language access services and
the contact information for any school district language access coordinator and any
building points of contact for language access services. The information must be trans-
lated into common languages understood by students' families.

Developing a Language Access Plan

The District will develop a language access plan for ensuring the district complies with the lan-
guage access policy adopted by the board and all other language access requirements. The lan-
guage access plan will establish the following:

e Who is responsible for implementing the plan, including district-level administrators,
workgroups, committees, or other district and school staff who will be responsible for
overseeing the language access work in the district and schools, developing and modi-
fying the language access plan, establishing and implementing operational procedures
(i.e., how staff may access interpretation and translation services), and monitoring and
evaluating the effectiveness of the District’s language access plan and services.

o Staff training on the district’s language access policy, procedure, and plan, including the
frequency, curriculum, and target personnel who will participate in the training.

» Identification of the language access needs in the district and the services that will be
provided. The plan will include a list of the languages that students, parents, and fami-
lies communicate in and the prevalence of those languages. The plan will also identify
the languages in the district that vital publications most commonly must be regularly
translated into, in alignment with this procedure.

o How the District will conduct outreach to parents and communities with language assis-
tance needs and the actions needed to implement an effective system for gathering
feedback.

« What resources will be allocated for the provision of language access services.

» A description of the timeframe, objectives, and benchmarks for work to be undertaken.

» The District’s approach to monitoring and evaluating the effectiveness of the District’s
language access plan and services, and the district’s process for modifying the lan-
guage access plan and operating procedures in response to feedback and changing lan-
guage needs.

+ In developing and modifying the language access plan, the District will use self-
assessment data and other collected feedback and data required in this procedure
and/or the policy adopted by the board.



¢ In developing the language access plan, the District will adhere to the standards for
providing language access services as outlined in this procedure and the policy
adopted by the board.

Self-Assessment

e In developing the language access plan, the language access coordinator/liaison will
administer a self-assessment to understand whether the District is effectively com-
municating with people with language assistance needs and to inform the District’s
language access planning, including evaluating the following arcas:

o How individuals with language access needs interact with the District

o How well the District is providing language assistance services

o How well the District is identifying individuals with language access needs

o Whether school staff receive appropriate training on the District’s language ac-
cess and policy and plan

o How the District provides notice of language assistance services to its communi-
ty

o Whether the District has an effective process for monitoring and updating its
language access policy and plan.

o In implementing the self-assessment, the language access coordinator/liaison will en-
gage with community members, leaders, and organizations that have the inherent
knowledge about cultural and language access needs.

e The coordinator/liaison may administer the self-assessment tool developed by the OSPI
Language Access Technical Assistance Program of Center for Improvement of Student
Learning, established in RCW 28A.300.130 for evaluating the provision of language
access services.

o The coordinator/liaison will re-administer the self-assessment on a periodic basis as part
of the District’s monitoring of the effectiveness of its language access program.

C.Identification of Families Needing Language Access Services

1. Upon student enrollment and periodically through a student’s education, schools will
utilize a survey to identify parents who need language access services and the lan-
guages in which they may need assistance. The survey will be translated into the
most commonly known languages spoken in the district and will be included in the
standard enrollment packet provided to all District parents.

2. Schools must determine within thirty (30) days of a student’s enrollment the primary
language spoken by the parent of each student enrolled in the school, and if such lan-
guage is not English, whether the parent requires language services to communicate
effectively with the school or District.

3. Schools will maintain an appropriate and current record of students’ families’ prima-
ry language, and use that information to inform its language access plan and program.

D.Interpretation and Translation Services
1. The District will collaborate with community-based organizations on how to work ef-
fectively with interpreters and families.
2. As materials become available, the District will make reasonable efforts to implement
the toolkit developed by the Language Access Technical Assistance Program of the
Center for the Improvement of Student Learning, established in RCW 28A.300.130,
including the self-assessment, guide, and best practices.



3. Each school and District office will, consistent with this policy and procedure, pro-
vide free oral interpretation services to those parents/family members who require
language services to communicate effectively during any interaction with the District
that is significant to the student’s education. Additionally, each school and District
office will provide free translation of vital documents as required below.

4. All interpretation and translation will be provided by competent professionals as
demonstrated by certification or similar means. The District will take reasonable
steps to ensure that interpreters and translators have the knowledge in both languages
of any specialized terms or concepts to be used in the communication at issue, and
that they have been trained in the role of an interpreter or translator, the ethics of in-

terpreting and translating, and the need to maintain confidentiality. The District will
take reasonable steps to ensure that the interpreter utilized is trained regarding the
role of an interpreter, the ethics of interpreting and translating, and the need to main-
tain confidentiality.

5. The Parent is welcome to invite additional persons for support and that person may
participate in discussions. Although a parent may decline the District’s offer to pro-
vide an interpreter, the district or school should consider whether having a qualified
interpreter present as the communication lead is still required. Students and other mi-
nor children under the age of 18 may not serve as interpreters for school staff and
parents during any formal or informal meeting or process.

6. The District will facilitate staff access to appropriate interpretation and translation
services in order to communicate with parents and families with limited English pro-
ficiency consistent with federal and/or state law and this policy and procedure. The
District will strive to be aware of and plan for the language access needs within the
district. For a planned program, activity, meeting, or event, staff should initiate the
request for language aid or services at least three days ahead of time. The District or
school will take steps to respond to such a request as soon as possible after it is re-
ceived. For unplanned and urgent communication, staff should request language as-
sistance and try to arrange for such as soon as it is known that language assistance is
needed. If an interpreter cannot be found that day, the school or District should main-
tain open communication with the requester to schedule an interpreted meeting as
soon as possible. If no interpreter can be present, District staff should utilize remote
interpreting services to communicate with parents and families.

7. District staff will be informed of when and how to access interpretation and transla-
tion services available within the District and the administrator responsible for ensur-
ing the availability of such services. District staff may contact Robin Placzek by
phone (509-465-6034) or email (robin.placzel@mead354.org) with questions or con-
cerns, or to obtain information or assistance regarding interpretation and translation
services.

8. District administrators, including those involved with registration and enrollment,
certificated staff, and other appropriate staff as determined by the superintendent, will
receive guidance and information regarding:

a. the rights of parents and families with limited English proficiency under
state and federal law to language access services provided by the District;

b. the importance of meaningfully and effectively communicating with parents
and families with limited English proficiency;

c. the most effective ways to communicate with parents and families with lim-
ited English proficiency regarding the District’s available language services;

d. the importance of utilizing competent translation and interpretation services
when communicating with parents and families with limited English profi-
ciency;



9.

10.

e. the availability of translation and interpretation services within the District,
whether through in-person interpretation, telephonic services, online ser-
vices, or video-conferencing;

f. the mechanisms and processes for accessing translation and interpretation
services when working with parents and families with limited English profi-
ciency, including ensuring the correct language service is being accessed,
checking for parent/family understanding once interpretation has com-
menced, and proper vetting of translations for audience-appropriate content;
and

g. the process for reporting concerns or complaints.

Interpretation Services: Whenever requested by a parent or families or whenever
school staff or District officials can reasonably anticipate that interpretation services
are necessary to meaningfully communicate with parents or families regarding im-
portant information about the student’s education or school activities, the District will
provide interpretation services in accordance with this procedure.

Such interpretation services may be provided either at the location where the parent
or family member is seeking to communicate or by electronic means, such as tele-
phone or video conferencing.

Upon three days’ notice that such services are required, the District will provide in-

terpretation services at public meetings organized or sponsored by the District (e.g.,

board meetings).

Translation of Vital District Documents: The District will identify vital documents

that are distributed or electronically communicated to all or substantially all parents

containing important information regarding a student’s education, including but not

limited to:

registration, application, and selection;

academic standards and student performance;

safety, discipline, and conduct expectations;

special education and related services, Section 504 information, and McKin-

ney-Vento services;

policies and procedures related to school attendance;

requests for parent permission in activities or programs;

opportunities for parents to access school activities, programs, and services;

student/parent handbook;

the District’s Language Access Plan and related services or resources availa-

ble;

. school closure information; and

c. any other documents notifying parents of their rights under applicable state
laws and/or containing information or forms related to consent or filing
complaints under federal law, state law, or District policy.

/oo

g PR S

The District will provide a written translation of vital documents for each language
group that constitutes at least 5 percent of the District’s total parent population or
1000 persons, whichever is less. If the District is unable to translate a document due
to resource limitations or if a small number of parents require the information in a
language other than English such that document translation is unreasonable, the
District will still provide the information to parents in a language they can
understand, such as through oral interpretation of the document.

5



Written translations of vital documents by machine/computer translation programs
will not be used or issued to parents and families with limited English Proficiency
without prior review and editing by a certified translator for those languages where
testing for certification exists. For all languages where testing for certification does
not exist, the District will use a qualified translator as determined by the District.

All documents and information posted or issued by the District for parents and fami-
lies should contain a notice in appropriate language(s) that free translation and/or in-
terpretation services are available and how to request a free translation or interpreta-
tion of the document.

11. Translation of Student-Specific Documents: The District will take all reasonable
steps to provide parents and families, in a language they can understand, a translation of
any document that contains individual, student-specific information regarding, but not
limited to, a student’s:

a. health;

b. safety;

c. legal or disciplinary matters; and

d. entitlement to public education, eligibility for special education services, place-
ment in the English Language Learner Program, the Highly Capable Program,
accelerated courses such as Advanced Placement, or any other non-standard ac-
ademic program.

12. Alternatives to Translation: When translation for a document otherwise required to
be translated is unavailable or cannot be done, such as in an emergency situation, a
school or District office will provide an attached notice to parents and families in ap-
propriate language(s) that free translation and/or interpretation services are available
and how to request a free translation or interpretation of the document.

E. Providing Information to Parents and Families

1. The District will review, update, and publish, at least annually, information about the
school district’s language access plan, policy and procedures, and language access
services. The information must include notice to families about their right to free lan-
guage access services and the contact information for any school district language ac-
cess liaison/coordinator and any building points of contact for language access ser-
vices. The information must be translated into common languages understood by stu-
dents’ families.

2. The District will notify staff, at least annually of this policy. Staff will be regularly
provided written guidance regarding how and when interpretation and translation ser-
vices should be accessed and such guidance will be updated as needed to reflect
available services.

3. Parents and families will also be annually notified regarding the process for filing
complaints through the District’s nondiscrimination policy and procedure if they be-
lieve that such services have not been appropriately provided.

4. The District will take steps to ensure that, at the time of enrollment, information re-
garding available interpretation and translation services and the District’s complaint
process is provided to any parent (s) or family members when there is reason to be-
lieve that the student’s parent(s) or family members may have limited English profi-
ciency (e.g., results of home language survey, a parent or family member’s request
for an interpreter). The District will take reasonable steps to provide information re-
quired by this section in the primary language spoken predominantly in the home.

6



5. Schools and District offices will post in a conspicuous location at or near the pri-
mary entrance to the school or office a sign in primary languages spoken in the
District concerning the rights of parents to translation and interpretation services and
how to access such services.
6. To the extent practicable, the District website will provide information in designated
languages concerning the rights of parents to translation and interpretation services
under federal and state law and how to access such services.

F. The Collection and Analysis of Data
The District will annually collect and periodically analyze the following language access and
language access service information:
¢ The language in which each student and student’s family prefers to communicate;
o Whether a qualified interpreter for the student’s family was requested for and provided at
meetings reported in OSPI's Comprehensive Education Data and Research (CEDARS)
student data system.
» Other data on provision of language access services, as required by OSPI.

The District will submit the information collected as required by OSPI.

The District will provide an opportunity for participants in each interpreted meeting to provide feed-
back on the effectiveness of the interpretation and the provision of language access services.

Discrimination Complaints

Discrimination based on national origin, which includes language and limited-English proficiency, is
prohibited. The language access liaison/coordinator will communicate with the district’s Civil Rights
Compliance Coordinator. Anyone may file a complaint alleging discrimination based on language or
the district’s failure to provide language access services using the complaint process outlined in the
district’s Nondiscrimination Procedure 3210P.



Old Capitol Building Washington Office of Superintendent of

PO Box 47200
Olympia, WA 98504-7200 PUBLIC INSTRUCTION
Chris Reykdal, Superintendent

kK12 wa.us

September 16, 2022 X) Action Required
) Informational

BULLETIN NO. 064-22 CENTER FOR THE IMPROVEMENT OF STUDENT LEARNING

TO: Educational Service District Superintendents
School District Superintendents
School District Business Managers
Public Charter Schools
School District and Charter School Civil Rights Compliance Coordinators

FROM: Chris Reykdal, Superintendent of Public Instruction
RE: New Requirements Related to Language Access Legislation

CONTACT: Leonard Alvarez
Language Access Program Supervisor
Center for the Improvement of Student Learning

PURPOSE

During the 2022 legislative session, the Legislature passed E2SHB 1153, which concerns
language access for families and communities in public schools. Sections of this bill include new
requirements for school districts regarding language access policies and procedures, language
access plans and programs, data collection elements, and designated liaisons and coordinators.
This bulletin contains a summary of the new requirements related to language access, which
are now codified in Revised Code of Washington (RCW) 28A.183.

BACKGROUND

The Legislature found that effective two-way communication between school staff and
students' families was not always taking place for a number of reasons. These include the need
to consistently assess language needs, resources not being prioritized, unawareness of best
practices for language access services, a need for staff training, and a need for qualified
interpreters. The Legislature also found that the failure to provide language access hinders
communication and, thus, family engagement for those families with language access barriers.



BULLETIN NO. 064-22 CISL
September 28, 2021
Page 2

State and federal law prohibits discrimination in Washington public schools on the basis of
national origin, which includes limited-English proficiency. Under these laws, school districts
must ensure meaningful communication with parents in a language they can understand and
adequately notify limited-English proficient parents of information about any program, service,
or activity of the school district that is called to the attention of non-LEP parents. (RCW
28A.642.010 and Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964)

State and federal law also prohibits discrimination in Washington public schools on the basis of
disability. These laws require school districts to communicate effectively with people who have
communication disabilities with the goal of ensuring that communication with people with
these disabilities is equally effective as communication with people without disabilities. (RCW
28A.642.010 and the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990)

NEW REQUIREMENTS

2022-2023
Adopt Language Access Policy and Procedure

By October 1, 2022, each school district with either at least 1,000 total enrolled students or at
least ten percent English learner students, the Washington State School for the Blind, the
Washington School for the Deaf, and public charter schools must adopt policies and
procedures that, at a minimum, incorporate the same elements, or important requirements, of
the Washington State School Directors’ Association (WSSDA) revised model Language Access
Policy and Procedure, 4218/4218P. This policy and procedure are updated versions of WSSDA's
formerly titled "Language Access Plan" and are available at no cost on WSSDA's Featured
Policies webpage and OSPI's Equity and Civil Rights webpage.

Data Collection and Submission

Beginning with the school year 2022-23, districts must annually collect the following service
information:
» The language in which each student and student's family prefers to

communicate
« Whether a qualified interpreter was requested for and provided at meetings
reported in the OSPI longitudinal database known as CEDARS:
= Annual [EP reviews
« |nitial IEP meetings
» Reengagement plans following an exclusionary action

Submission of these data elements to CEDARS is scheduled to begin in school year 2023-24.



BULLETIN NO. 064-22 CISL
September 28, 2021
Page 3

Designate a Language Access Liaison

Beginning with the school year 2022-23 each school district with either at least 1,000 total
enrolled students or at least ten percent English learner students, the Washington State School
for the Blind, the Washington School for the Deaf, and public charter schools must designate a
language access liaison. The Language Access Liaison is to facilitate district compliance with
state and federal laws related to family engagement, including new requirements outlined in
RCW 28A.183 and 28A.710.400 . Name and contact information of the Language Access Liaison
must be reported to OSPI through Form Package 447 Equity Assurance Report.

2023-24
Designate a Language Access Coordinator

Beginning with school year 2023-24, districts with either more than 75 languages used by
students or families OR at least fifty percent English learner students must do one of the
following:

s Have a full-time Language Access Coordinator
* Annually report to OSPI the total number of hours school district staff spent performing

the Language Access Coordinator role

The Language Access Coordinator is to serve as the primary contact for families, community
members, district staff, OSPI, and the Office of the Education Ombuds on issues related to
language access. The Coordinator is also to both receive training and technical assistance and
to provide training to district staff.

Implement a Language Access Program

Beginning with school year 2023-24 school year, districts with either at least 1,000 enrolled
students or at least ten percent English learner enroliment, the Washington State School for the
Blind, the Washington School for the Deaf, and public charter schools must implement a
language access program. The program must include the following:

» A plan that identifies needs, allocates resources, establishes standards and monitors
effectiveness

* A self-assessment on the provision of language access services

» Engagement of staff, community members, families

e A periodic review of the policy and procedure

e Collaboration with community-based organizations

 Areview, update, and publishing of the district's language access plan at least annually



BULLETIN NO. 064-22 CISL
September 28, 2021
Page 4

Data Collection

Beginning with school year 2023-24, districts must provide an opportunity for participants in
each interpreted meeting to provide feedback on the effectiveness of the interpretation.

INFORMATION AND ASSISTANCE

For questions regarding this bulletin, please contact;

Leonard Alvarez, Language Access Program Supervisor, at 360-742-2494 or
leonard.alvarez@k12.wa.us.

Maria Flores, Executive Director of the Center for the Improvement of Student Learning, at 360-
725-6032 or maria.flores@k12.wa.us.
The OSPI TTY number is 360-664-3631.

For assistance to districts and schools regarding language access, and for technical assistance
requests, contact Leonard Alvarez, Program Supervisor, at 360-742-2494 or
leonard.alvarez@k12.wa.us.

This bulletin is also available on the 3ulietins page of the OSPI website.

Tennille Jeffries-Simmons
Chief of Staff

Maria Flores
Executive Director
Center for the Improvement of Student Learning

Leonard Alvarez
Language Access Program Supervisor
Center for the Improvement of Student Learning

CR:la

OSPI provides equal access to all programs and services without discrimination based on sex, race, creed, religion, color,
national origin, age, honorably discharged veteran or military status, sexual orientation, gender expression, gender
identity, disability, or the use of a trained dog guide or service animal by a person with a disability. Questions and
complaints of alleged discrimination should be directed to the Equity and Civil Rights Director at 360-725-6162/TTY:
360-664-3631; or P.O. Box 47200, Olympia, WA 98504-7200; or equity@k12.wa.us.



Parents’ Rights
Interpretation and Translation Services

All parents have the right to information about their child’s education in a language they
understand. When your child enrolis in school, the school will ask you about the language you would
like to use when communicating with the school. This helps your school identify your language
needs so they can provide an interpreter or translated documents, free of charge.

What you can expect from your school and school district

You are an important part of your child’s education!
The school should communicate with you—in your language—about your child’s education. This
often includes translated documents and a language interpreter for meetings and conversations.

You have the right to these services even if you speak some English and even if your child can
speak or read in English.

The school should communicate with you in your language about important information and
opportunities for your child. This includes information about:

« Registration and enrollment in school » School closures

+ Grades, academic standards, and graduation  Opportunities to access programs or services—
+ School rules and student discipline including highly capable, advanced placement,
« Attendance, absences, and withdrawal and English language learner programs

« Parent permission for activities or programs ¢ Special education and services for students

+ Health, safety, and emergencies with disabilities

Meetings and conversations with teachers and school employees

When you talk with teachers or school employees, the school should offer an interpreter if you need
one. This includes parent-teacher conferences, meetings about special education, or any other
conversations about your child’s education.

The school should use only competent interpreters who are fluent in English and in your language.
The school should make sure interpreters understand any terms or concepts that will be used during
the meeting. The school should not use students or children as interpreters.

The interpreter should be neutral and should communicate everything said during the conversation.
They should not omit or add to what anyone says. The school should make sure interpreters

understand their role and the need to keep information confidential. The interpreter might be in
person or on the phone and might be district staff or an outside contractor.

The school should offer an interpreter for any meetings or conversations at school or about your
child’s education. You can also ask the school if you need one.

OFFICE GF SUPERINTENDENT OF PUBLIC INSTRUCTION Englich | Page 1ol 2

Equity and Civil Rights



Written information

The school should translate important written information into the most common languages spoken
in your school district. If you receive information that is not in your language, please let the school
know if you would like it translated in writing or explained orally to you in your language.

Addressing concerns and compliaints

These are your rights!

Under state and federal civil rights laws, you have the right to access information in your language.
If you have concerns about the school’s interpretation or translation services—or if you were not
offered an interpreter or translation you needed—you have several options.

1. Talk with your principal or a school employee you are comfortable with. A discussion
with your school principal is often the best first step to address your concerns. Explain what
happened, and let the principal know what they can do to help resolve the problem.

2. Talk with your school district. You can also contact the school district to share your
concerns. You can call the civil rights coordinator or the superintendent at the district office.

3. Ask for help resolving your concerns. You can also contact these agencies for more
information about your rights or for assistance to resolve your concerns.

Equity and Civil Rights Office Office of the Education Ombuds
Office of Superintendent of Public Instruction 206-729-3251 | oeo.wa.qov

360-725-6162 | www.k12.wa.us/equity

4. You can file a complaint. To file a complaint, explain what happened in writing—in any
language—and send it to the district by mail, email, or hand delivery. Make sure to keep a
copy for your records.

Within 30 calendar days, the district will Investigate your complaint and respond to you in
writing. More information about your complaint options are online here:
www.k12 . wa.us/Equitv/Complaints.aspx.

Please know that the school may not retaliate against you or your child for sharing concerns or filing
a complaint.

OFFICE OF SUPERINTENDENT OF PUBLIC INSTRUCTION English | Page 2 of 2

Equity and Civil Rights Office




%999
¢61'6S0TT S
SOEEL8TT S

saJn}ipuadx3 pa3adpng Jo %

dduejeg pun4{ jualin)

douejeg pun4 3ujuuidag
dduejeg pung

(eTT'v18'T) S (geL'zes's) S

douejeg pung ui asuey) 13N

- S - S spun4 Jaylo wouy/(01) sisjsues]
%1CE 8EL'6SE'ES S 999°69T99T S s9s 3uidueuly JBYIQ 13 sainyipuadxy
%l'CE GC9'SYSTS S vL8'9Y9'09T S $924N0S SuldueULl4 JBY1Q 1 SPNUIAY
sainjipuadx3 1 SanUDAY
%98°0- (88°L8) creeton 00°0TC'0T

|eny glA (leuiduio)

juaWijjosul

123png jenuuy

€20¢/1E/CT Jose
Asewwing sniels 198png

114351Q |oOYIS PeIN



00°9€T 1L pa1e8png ve/cT 795 7pa3e8png vz/eT

00°0ET |000ET |eloL 65°08¢ g0l
00'8T |00'8T auAyg 85°869 | EC'TE |00'0Z |00 STEV9 16061 SH aueyods "IN
000t |00°0F SIitH Yollys LOLL | £9°S |009T  |COE or'Zs Z1 89681 100Yd3 YBIH pealn
00'9€ |00°9E 98ply MOpE3N 0985 | 05°9T |00°E 000 000 1T
00'9€  |00°'9€E ||3miey el | 69 |00'T 00'T 596'59 0T €8°LEE B30l
313 OH auesdia3uly 03 uonsuesy 21°752°01 | 1810 puesn LEBY | L9E |000 000 0L'¥9 6 80TIT SW puelysiH
00'0ET ALL 07’19 0Z'19 8 VO'ETT SPISUIBJUNON
00867 Hels Buwuny pasdpng vz/€7 T6'ET $100Q u3dQ 00'29 0029 [ ELETT POOMYION
16'9%E LIRS dujuuny Or'St O'st 9 JEUO1IBIOA
66'CC |C6'ECE |009FL |00'EBE 18301 0E'T9L'6 18301 ZT-) 08'0 080 S
909 88'9¢ 00'S 00°6¥ ﬁ O1N 65'L60°€ | Z1-6 s2peiD 08'vS 08'vS 14 4} Y51 6EC St
vZ'6 | 56951 | 00'eL | 009L1 aueyods "IN SY'TEY'T 8- SopesH 0Z'0v 0z'0vy £ JH QALIDX3 |DHZT-Z] DH 9 JOHALL
692 | 60°0EL | 0089 | 00'8S) [00Y2S UsIH pesy PELLS'T 9-S Sepeto 0Z'9v 0’9y [4 digL
EIE] EIE] JH JH aunf - 13qoPo 8L 7 8peig 09'vE 09'bE T
J0A 0A Aluo |exol els Bujuuny 00'VET'T €-T sepeio 00°s¢ 00°'S€ 3 0 T6°ET ST
-UuoN | 283)j0D vr'oes  [uanedsapuiy 314 TVLOL NdY SHIN L SHSW[3Ld SHAH| 314 v J0A  J0AAON JH
O1N
Alyauow-Asewwung 314 DNVITIV NOILYNQYY 00°LT  79198png vT/ET
Y 0£19L'6 / 283jj00) 01 Aemaien B 1000 uadQ sapnpul,
S6'PTC- |STEYY  |0D'ECED S0°'8T16 TP'YSCT  |TT°0T9T  |0T'S9L YE'SLL |S8°689 [00°64E [00°TOF |00'SLE |00°C0v |00°06€ |00°S6v |00°09% |ZT1°€TZ [00°60F |00'68Y | ¥20Z/T 18101 _
8T'S- |0V'ZS 00'799 ZL'919 T8°09¢ T6°SSE Z19pein
t6'SE  |00°0Y 00629 699 LTT6T LUELE T 3pesn
€268 |56°S9 00°808 LL89L 8T'SCE 65ty OT °peio
685t |0L't9 00°0.8 TT'vZ8 9T'LLE S8'9%P 6°peJo
68'c- |0Z'19 00°£9L T°E9L LOPST pE'S5¢ |00'¥5C g apei9
9T'LE- |00T9 00°'Z8L 8 vhL y8'vLT 0049 |00°E0C £ 3pein
¥1'0 OF'St 00°2ZL Y12 62°9€C 00°EST |S8TET o || (S 93pein
CO'€T- |08°0F 00°Z8L 00'69L 00'2L 00'92 S apeip
CEY-  |08vS 00'vL9 89°699 00’89 89'8¢ ¥ 3pess
00'C 0z’ 0 00°00L 00°¢0L 000L 00'6€ £3peis
00'T- |0Z'9%  |00'2L9 00°T49 00°0L 00°LE [ )
00'6- |09vE 00’6v9 00°0t9 00'8S 00'vE 19peso
95°kS- |00'SE 00'919 b’ 198 00°LE '8E Aeq |jn4 N__
s | 3 £ g = s s tEle |z | 2|3 | 8|5 | |3 |58]¢g]|z:
g g & N % g g F [ 2| 5|8 | 3| ¢8| g |38 | |2 |8 | 2
] R 8 ] g z g 5|2 | m| | s | % 2 = | 8 & | 2| 3§
R 2 s 2 g 5 z S lz| & F| 2| 2| = = R I S
3 = m ® g a = 3 m £ m a m m 3 =
® N N T a 2| & & u = g ] o
g N S 5 £ & ® 3 3 m 3
z = = = e 3
2 o o ®
g >
2 B
¥Z0z ‘7 Aionuor

poday juauwijosu3 3i4



Headcount Enrollment

1/2/2024

N[O A|Oo|N|RINMO]|00]|0]00
AR RN N R RS
€202 19quiadeg |ejol S|
Q|00 || w
SN S
ySiH suexods W i 9
O~ [21]
2F2F] R
[00Yyds YSIH pean 5
niunindH|ON|IN SN0 o
|t ||| |O|O|O|O|IN]~ ()]
suondo Suiuieaq pedNl ©
g B Ln] [=]
3IPPIW 2pISuieIUNON RN Y ~
(8o ] Hnd ™~ QoS INM O[O [2)]
WO M~ TImmr| ||| |O|O|N|0[00|OD "
NN~ ~ - ~
3PPIN POOMYLION <
o
-
|| o = nljolol~ o~
IR 3 = ST
3|PP!W puelysiH v
=
wln|~N|d|o i b o|—|m|w o
|| Q|~|o R E <Z( L:Ev — ~N
wajg aunhys =R
= &
o
olun[~los[m] = = o|—|o|m <
N[OOI S| ™~ k o S %2} U
W3JIS|HH Yyonys b < a :E: $
!.- <
o
SEEEENE N N E N EEEEEEEEEREE:
wia[3 MaIp aueld i o =8 o
i =
SEREEEE g 2
[P}
w3 Aempiin | < &lede-mwhwma;'ﬁSE
R et
{1+ o
~Non|OlWlnim [=]
njolo|le|lo|~| | A
wi3|3 93pIy mopeay o ™
AT
)
ANEEHEE ]
waj3 [|omJied — % <
AHEEEEE 3
w23 uaassiang £l <
olg|[~|o|o|w .":,' <
| m|en|on|) !
wa|3 apisyadL) E: o
RGN )
(P~~~ foof & Q
w3 1aq|o) a3 <
FIREINEIEIE )
N~ |foo|ed) =]
waj3 poomudig ;I =)
<
S
% O - o~ o
a NN T N OSSO A :
—_— 0 U Vv v YU o Vv Vve v o -—
3 T T U T T T VT T T T T ©
fing (C (0O (0 (0 (0 (O (U (U (U (U (O (O L4
o E . Lo S o 1 g S L e S L o
A CECEGCECRGEGCECEGRGEUNGEU R




| 03 | 215162 PSS | Ls¥'6EL'OPS | L90'z59'8% [ tos'vs0cs% | sziL'eeL'zs | 156°Z6L"cp8 | 9z9'02L'L$ | [eNjoY [BJ0L

SZe'91£'0} SIVNLOVY

908'84EEL ’ $20'p22'2L

9£1'950'2) £20Z/1/6 used buuuiboeg
JONVIVE NYO7 ONN4 Y¥3HLO LNIWNISHNESIT TI0HAYd F18VAYd S1di303Y INNIAIY ANIWNOILHODY | SNOILOTFTIOO HLINOW
LINIWLSIANI ANNd-H3LNI HIISNYHL WLOL SINNODOYV WLO0L H3IHLIO JLYLS XL
? HSYO

¥20Z L€ LSNONV OL €202 ‘| ¥3aWaLd3S
FTINAIHIS MOTd HSVD
ONNd TvY3aIN3D
$55# LOIELSIA TOOHOS VI



| [
3LVINILST pe-€2@ bg-eg@ €Z-Z2¢m ZZ-lgO

\'\

|
NNNNNN

|
NNNNNN

|

6,788,772
7,521,528

&
@
£

432,54

10,250,440

9oueleg puny paubjssy sso
dJuejeq ysed I9N JO uosuedwon JEaA-0}-1B9A PASIAY

(000°000'%)

(000°000'2)

000'000°2
000'000't
000°000'9
000'000'8
000°000°0L
000°'000'ZL

000°000'pL

(g4 paubissy ss9| z-¢Z




Mead School District No 354
Budget Status Report

Fiscal Year 2023-24
December 01, 2023 through December 31, 2023

[ include Pre Encumbrance
A. Revenue
1000 Local Taxes (+)
2000 Local Support Nontax (+)
3000 State, General Purpose (+)
4000 State, Special Purpose (+)
5000 Federal, General Purpose (+)
6000 Federal, Special Purpose (+)
7000 Revenues Fr Oth Sch Dist (+)
8000 Other Agencies & Associates (+)
9000 Other Financing Sources (+)
TOTAL Revenue
B. Expenses
00 Regutar Instruction (-)
10 Federal Stimulus (-)
20 Special Ed Instruction (-)
30 Vocational Ed Instruction (-)
40 Skills Center Instruction (-)
50 & 60 Compensatory Ed Instruction (-)
70 Other Instructional Programs (-)
80 Community Services (-)
90 Support Sen_/ices -)
TOTAL Expenses
C. Other Fin Uses Trans Out
D. Other Fin Uses

General Fund

E. EXCESS OF REVENUES/OTHER FIN. SOURCES

OVER(UNDER) EXP/OTHER FIN USES (A-B-C-D)
F. TOTAL BEGINNING FUND BALANCES
G. G/L 898 PRIOR YEAR ADJUSTMENTS (+OR-)
H. TOTAL ENDING FUND BALANCE (E+F+/-G)
I. ENDING FUND BALANCE ACCOUNTS

G/L 810 Restricted for Other Items (-)

GJL 821 Restricted for CO of Restricted Rev {-)
G/L 828 Restricted for CO of F/S Rev (-)

G/L 830 Restricted for Debt Service (-)

G/L 835 Restricted For Arbitrage Rebate (-)
G/L 840 Nonspnd FB - Inventory & Prepaid (-)
G/L 870 Committed to Other Purposes (-)

G/L 875 Assigned 1o Contingencies (-)

G/L 888 Assigned to Other Purposes (-)

G/L 891 Unassigned to Minimum FB Policy (-)
G/L 898 PY Corrections or Restatements (-)
G/L 890 Unassigned Fund Balance (H - 1)
TOTALS

ANNUAL ACTUAL FOR ACTUAL
BUDGET DATE RANGE FORYEAR  ENCUMB BALANCE % USED
18,114,175.00 47,065.14 7,720,625.56 10,393,549.44 42.6%
2,382,700.00 276,214.09 1,502,622.12 880,077.88 63.1%
102,168,581.00 9,028,186.94 31,599,736.68 70,568,844.32 30.9%
28,025,526.00 2,352,974.41 8,094,120.61 19,931,405.39 28.9%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9,855,892.00 892,912.27 2,592,786.22 7,263,105.78 26.3%
50,000.00 6,494.00 17,238.00 32,762.00 34.5%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
50,000.00 15,995.45 18,495.45 31,504.55 37.0%
160,646,874.00 12,619,842.30  51,545,624.64 109,101,249.36  32.1%
90,713,569.00 7,364,490.39 29,613,172.51 52,220,491.55 8,879,904.94 90.2%
260,014.00 2,292.74 11,151.32 16,486.13 232,376.55 10.6%
24,736,138.00 2,083,994.69 7,972,612.71 15,131,077.76 1,632,447.53 93.4%
6,748,325.00 528,197.37 2,063,338.46 3,834,740.98 850,245.56 87.4%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7,740,848.00 502,895.78 1,636,184.05 3,181,030.03 2,923,633.92 62.2%
1,384,695.00 31,748.58 145,909.92 224,151.42 1,014,633.66 26.7%
262,155.00 74,007.96 198,614.84 113,808.11 (50,267.95) 119.2%
34,323,922.00 2,510,007.16 11,718,754.14 12,844,737.41 9,760,430.45 71.6%
13,097,634.67 87,566,523.39  25,243,404.66  84.8%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00  0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00  0.0%
(5,522,792.00)  (477,792.37)  (1,814,113.31) 83,857,844.70 (52.7%)
0.00 12,873,304.94
YXOOOKXX 0.00
(5,522,792.00) 11,059,191.63 53,359,737.95
=.321%
0.00 000 166,169,666.00
0.00 296,460.20
0.00 2,092,173.38
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 1,498,349.01
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 3,924,039.38
0.00 5,062,282.97
0.00 0.00

(5,522,792.00)
(5,522,792.00)

(1,814,113.31)
11,059,191.63



Budget Status Report
Fiscal Year 2023-24

Mead School District No 354

December 01, 2023 through December 31, 2023

[J Include Pre Encumbrance
A. Revenue
1000 Local Taxes (+)
2000 Local Support Nontax (+)
3000 State, General Purpose (+)
4000 State, Special Purpose (+)
5000 Federal. General Purpose (+)
8000 Federal, Special Purpose (+)
7000 Revenues Fr Oth Sch Districts (+)
8000 Other Agencies & Associates (+)
9000 Other Financing Sources {+)
TOTAL Revenue
B. Expenses
10 Sites (-)
20 Buildings (-)
30 Equipment (-}
40 Energy (-)
50 Sale and Lease Expenditures (-)
60 Bond/Levy Issuance (-}
90 Debt (-)
TOTAL Expenses
C. Other Fin Uses Trans Out
D. Other Fin Uses

Capital Projects Fund

E. EXCESS OF REVENUES/OTHER FiN. SOURCES

OVER(UNDER) EXP/OTHER FIN USES (A-B-C-D)

T o T

I. ENDING FUND BALANCE ACCOUNTS

G/L 810 Restricted For Other items {-)
G/L 830 Restricted For Debt Service (-)

GIL 835 Restricted For Arbitrage Rebate (-}
G/L 861 Restricted From Bond Proceeds (H-1)
G/L 863 Restricted From State Proceeds (H-1)

G/L 870 Committed to Other Purposes (-)
G/L 889 Assigned to Fund Purposes (H-1)
G/L 890 Unassigned Fund Balance (H - 1)
TOTALS

TOTAL BEGINNING FUND BALANCES
. G/L 898 PRIOR YEAR ADJUSTMENTS (+OR-)
. TOTAL ENDING FUND BALANCE (E+F+/-G)

ANNUAL ACTUAL FOR ACTUAL

BUDGET DATE RANGE FOR YEAR
0.00 0.00 0.00
100,000.00 18,330.50 69,681.78
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
100,000.00 18,330.50 69,681.78
3,273,208.00 0.00 0.00
1,062,000.00 57,522.96 157,435.68
756,717.00 28,231.50 28,231.50
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
5,091,925.00 85,754.46 185,667.18
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
(4,991,925.00) (67,423.96) (115,985.40)
0.00 7,489,475.86
2COX 0.00
(4,991,925.00) 7,373,490.46
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
(5,091,925.00) 5,403,922.01
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
100,000.00 1,969,568.45
0.00 0.00
(4,991,925.00) 7,373,490.46

(4,605,021.00)

ENCUMB BALANCE % USED
0.00 0.0%

30,318.22 69.7%

0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.0%

30,318.22  69.7%

0.00 3,273,208.00 0.0%
152,026.08 752,538.24 29.1%
118,8982.52 609,592.98 19.4%
0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.0%
270,918.60 4,635,339.22 9.0%
0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.0%

60.7%



Fiscal Year 2023-24
December 01, 2023 through December 31, 2023

Mead School District No 354
Budget Status Report

[ Include Pre Encumbrance

A.

Revenue

1000 Locel Taxes {(+)

2000 Local Support Nontax (+)

3000 State, General Purpose (+)

5000 Federal, General Purpose (+)

6000 Federal, Special Purpose (+)

9000 Other Financing Sources (+)
TOTAL Revenue

Expenses

Matured Bond Expenditures (-)

Interest on Bonds (-)

Interest on Interfund Loan (-)

Bond Transfer Fees (-)

TOTAL Expenses

C.
D.

E.

F
G.
H

Other Fin Uses Trans Out
Other Fin Uses

EXCESS OF REVENUES/OTHER FIN. SOURCES
OVER(UNDER) EXP/OTHER FIN USES (A-B-C-D)

. TOTAL BEGINNING FUND BALANCES

G/L 898 PRIOR YEAR ADJUSTMENTS (+OR-)

. TOTAL ENDING FUND BALANCE (E+F+/-G})

ENDING FUND BALANCE ACCOUNTS

G/L 810 Restricted For Other Items (-}

G/L 835 Restricted For Arbitrage Rebate (-)

G/L 870 Committed to Other Purposes (-)

G/L 889 Assigned to Fund Purposes (-)

GI/L 890 Unassigned Fund Balance (-)

GI/L 830 Restricted For Debt Service (H - 1)
TOTALS

Debt Service Fund

ANNUAL ACTUAL FOR
BUDGET DATE RANGE
14,542,487.00 43,168.52
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
14,542,487.00 43,168.52
6,165,000.00 0.00
7,447,663.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
15,000.00 0.00
13,627,663.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
914,824.00 43,168.52
0.00
20000(X
914,824.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
914,824.00
914,824.00

ACTUAL
FOR YEAR ENCUMB BALANCE % USED
6,381,922.69 8,160,564.31 43.9%
0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.0%
6,381,922.69 8,160,564.31  43.9%
0.00 0.00 6,165,000.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 7,447,663.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 Q.00 15,000.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 13,627,663.00  0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00  0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00  0.0%
6,381,922.69 (5,467,098.69)  43.9%
4,726,191.71
0.00

11,108,114.40

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
11,108,114.40
11,108,114.40



Mead School District No 354

Budget Status Report

Fiscal Year 2023-24
December 01, 2023 through December 31, 2023

Associated Student Body Fund

ANNUAL  ACTUAL FOR ACTUAL

D Include Pre Encumbrance BUDGET DATE RANGE FOR YEAR ENCUMB BALANCE % USED
A. Revenue
1000 General Student Body (+) 691,500.00 11,782.90 276,755.14 414,744.86 40.0%
2000 Athletics (+) 613,770.00 42.158.15 249,950.46 363,819.54 40.7%
3000 Classes (+) 532,400.00 57,916.89 336,793.91 195,606.09 63.3%
4000 Clubs (+) 84,300.00 11,165.75 22,697.43 61,602.57 26.9%
8000 Private Moneys (+} 92,450.00 180.00 2,125.56 90,324 .44 2.3%
TOTAL Revenue 2,014,420.00 123,203.69 888,322.50 1,126,097.50 44.1%
B. Expenses
1000 General Student Body (-} 563,145.00 44,488.60 98,187.47 2,709.01 462,248.52 17.9%
2000 Athletics (-) 883,950.00 91,924.27 241,149.17 26,637.50 616,163.33 30.3%
3000 Classes (-) 638,098.00 88,480.20 208,372.56 14,490.25 415,235.18 34.9%
4000 Clubs {-) 101,310.00 6,381.38 11,068.32 447 .87 89,793.81 11.4%
6000 Private Moneys {-) 94,050.00 494.73 714.17 0.00 93,335.83 0.8%
TOTAL Expenses 2,280,553.00 231,769.18 559,491.69 44,284.63 1,676,776.68 26.5%
C. Other Fin Uses Trans Out 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
D. Other Fin Uses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
E. EXCESS OF REVENUES/OTHER FIN. SOURCES

OVER(UNDER) EXP/OTHER FIN USES (A-B-C-D) {266,133.00) {108,565.49) 328,830.81 (550,679.18) 17.6%

F. TOTAL BEGINNING FUND BALANCES 438,828.00 1,041,703.10
G. G/L 898 PRIOR YEAR ADJUSTMENTS (+OR-) XXX 0.00
H. TOTAL ENDING FUND BALANCE (E+F+/-G) 172,695.00 1,370,533.91
. ENDING FUND BALANCE ACCOUNTS
G/L 810 Restricted For Other ltems (-} 0.00 0.00
G/L 840 Nonspnd FB - invent/Prepd Itms (-} 0.00 0.00
G/L 850 Restricted For Uninsured Risks {(-) 0.00 0.00
G/L 870 Committed to Other Purposes (-} 0.00 0.00
G/L 889 Assigned to Fund Purposes (-) 0.00 0.00
G/L 890 Unassigned Fund Balance (-) 0.00 0.00
GI/L 819 Restricted For Fund Purposes (H - 1) 172,695.00 1,370,533.91
TOTALS 172,695.00 1,370,533.91



Budget Status Report
Fiscal Year 2023-24

Mead School District No 354

December 01, 2023 through December 31, 2023

[ include Pre Encumbrance
A. Revenue
1000 Local Taxes (+)
2000 Local Support Nontax (+)
3000 State, General Purpose (+)
4000 State, Special Purpose (+)
5000 Federal, General Purpose (+)
8000 Other Agencies and Assoc. (+)
9000 Other Financing Sources (+)
TOTAL Revenue
B. Expenses
Type 30 Equipment (-}
Type 60 Bond Levy Issuance (-)
Type 90 Debt (-)
TOTAL Expenses
C. Other Fin Uses Trans Out
D. Other Fin Uses

Transportation Vehicle Fund

E. EXCESS OF REVENUES/OTHER FIN. SOURCES

OVER(UNDER) EXP/OTHER FIN USES (A-B-C-D)
F. TOTAL BEGINNING FUND BALANCES
G. G/L 898 PRIOR YEAR ADJUSTMENTS (+OR-)
H. TOTAL ENDING FUND BALANCE (E+F+/-G)

I. ENDING FUND BALANCE ACCOUNTS

G/L 810 Restricted For Other ltems (-)
G/L 830 Reserved For Debt Service (-)
G/L 889 Assigned to Fund Purposes (-)
G/L 890 Unassigned Fund Balance (-)

G/L 819 Restricted For Fund Purposes (H - 1)

TOTALS

ANNUAL ACTUAL FOR ACTUAL

BUDGET DATE RANGE  FOR YEAR
0.00 0.00 0.00
2,500.00 2,183.55 8,579.49
0.00 0.00 0.00
718,231.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
720,731.00 2,183.55 8,579.49
1,500,000.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
1,500,000.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
(779,269.00) 2,183.55 8,579.49
0.00 876,741.84
00OXX 0.00
(779,269.00) 885,321.33
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
(779,269.00) 885,321.33
(779,269.00) 885,321.33

ENCUMB BALANCE % USED
0.00 0.0%

(6,079.49)  343.2%

0.00 0.0%

718,231.00 0.0%

0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.0%

712,151.51 1.2%

826,170.66 673,829.34  55.1%
0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.0%
826,170.66 673,829.34 55.1%
0.00 0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0.0%
38,322.17 (53.9%)



